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DEFINITIONS 

Certain abbreviations or acronyms used in the text are defined below:

Abbreviation or Acronym 

AFUDC 
ALJ 
ANO I and 2 

APSC 
Board 
Cajun 
Capital Funds Agreement 

CitiPower 

Council 
domestic utility companies 

EWG 
Entergy 
Entergy Arkansas 
Entergy Corporation 
Entergy Gulf States 

Entergy Louisiana 
Entergy Mississippi 
Entergy New Orleans 
FERC 
FUCO 
Form 10-K 

Grand Gulf 1 
London Electricity 

LPSC 
MPSC 
MW 
NRC 
Pilgrim 

PUCT 
PUHCA 
River Bend 
SEC 
SFAS

Term 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
Administrative Law Judge 
Units 1 and 2 of Arkansas Nuclear One Steam Electric Generating 
Station (nuclear), owned by Entergy Arkansas 
Arkansas Public Service Commission 
Board of Directors of Entergy Corporation 
Cajun Electric Power Cooperative, Inc.  
Agreement, dated as of June 21, 1974, as amended, between System 
Energy and Entergy Corporation, and the assignments thereof 
CitiPower Pty., an electric distribution company serving Melbourne, 
Australia and surrounding suburbs, which was acquired by Entergy 
effective January 5, 1996, and was sold by Entergy effective December 
31, 1998 
Council of the City of New Orleans, Louisiana 
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy 
Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans, collectively 
Exempt wholesale generator under PUHCA 
Entergy Corporation and its various direct and indirect subsidiaries 
Entergy Arkansas, Inc., an Arkansas corporation 
Entergy Corporation, a Delaware corporation 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc., a Texas corporation (including wholly owned 

subsidiaries - Varibus Corporation, GSG&T, Inc., Prudential Oil & 
Gas, Inc., and Southern Gulf Railway Company) 
Entergy Louisiana, Inc., a Louisiana corporation 
Entergy Mississippi, Inc., a Mississippi corporation 
Entergy New Orleans, Inc., a Louisiana corporation 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
an exempt foreign utility company under PUHCA 
The combined Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 

December 31, 1999 of Entergy, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, 
Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and 
System Energy 
Unit No. 1 of the Grand Gulf Nuclear Generation Plant 
London Electricity plc - a regional electric company serving London, 
England, which was acquired by Entergy London Investments plc, 
effective February 1, 1997, and was sold by Entergy effective 
December 4, 1998 
Louisiana Public Service Commission 
Mississippi Public Service Commission 
Megawatt(s) 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Pilgrim Nuclear Station, 670 MW facility located in Plymouth, 
Massachusetts purchased in July 1999 from Boston Edison by 
Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended 
River Bend Nuclear Generation Plant 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards as promulgated by the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board
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Abbreviation or Acronym Term

System Agreement 

System Energy 
UK 
Waterford 3

Agreement, effective January 1, 1983, as modified, among the domestic 
utility companies relating to the sharing of generating capacity and 
other power resources 
System Energy Resources, Inc., an Arkansas corporation 
The United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland 
Unit No. 3 (nuclear) of the Waterford Plant

2



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Cash Flows 

Operations 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) operations for Entergy, the domestic utility companies, and System 

Energy for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 was as follows: 

First Ouarter First Ouarter 
Company 2000 1999 

(In Millions) 

Entergy $ 310.6 $ 210.1 
Entergy Arkansas $ 17.8 $ 42.2 
Entergy Gulf States $ 81.5 $ 74.3 
Entergy Louisiana $ 33.9 $ 56.4 
Entergy Mississippi $ (72.2) $ 16.0 
Entergy New Orleans $ 4.5 $ 3.7 
System Energy $ 188.5 $ 40.7 

For the first quarter of 2000, competitive businesses provided $14.6 million to consolidated operating 

cash flow compared with using $50.8 million in the first quarter of 1999. The increase is primarily due to 

revenues from Pilgrim and less cash used by the power marketing and trading business. Pilgrim was purchased 

in July 1999 and provided positive operating cash flow in the first quarter of 2000 compared to no cash flow in 

the first quarter of 1999.  

The operating cash flows of the domestic utility companies and System Energy were primarily affected 

by the following money pool activity for the first quarter of 2000: 

" System Energy's operating cash flow increased primarily due to a decrease in receivables from 
affiliated companies; and 

" Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi issued debt during the first quarter of 2000, the proceeds 
of which were used in part by each of these companies to pay off borrowings from the money pool 

and create receivables to them from the money pool, resulting in an overall decrease in their 
respective operating cash flows.  

The money pool is an inter-company flnding arrangement designed to reduce the domestic utility companies' 

and System Energy's dependence on external short-term borrowings. The money pool provides a means by 

which, on a daily basis, the excess funds of Entergy Corporation, the domestic utility companies and System 

Energy may be used by the domestic utilities or System Energy when they have short-term cash requirements.  

See "Capital Resources" below for a discussion of the limitations on these borrowings.  

Investing Activities 

Net cash used in investing activities increased compared with the first quarter of 1999 due to higher 

construction expenditures in 2000. The increased expenditures were primarily due to construction of the Saltend 

and Damhead Creek power plants by Entergy's global power development business and spending on customer 
service and reliability improvements by the domestic utility companies. Also contributing to the increase in 

cash used in 2000 were the proceeds from the sale of Entergy Security, Inc. received in January 1999, which 

decreased the cash used in investing activities in 1999.  

Offsetting the overall increase in cash used was the maturity of other temporary investments in the first 
quarter of 2000.  
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Financing Activities 

Net cash provided by financing activities increased compared to the first quarter of 1999 primarily due 
to: 

"o the issuance of debt at Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi; 
"o additional borrowings under Entergy Corporation credit facilities, the proceeds of which were used 

for general corporate purposes and to make an open-account advance to Entergy Louisiana to repay 
maturing debt; 

"o increased borrowings under the credit facilities for the construction of the Saltend and Damhead 
Creek power projects by Entergy's global power development business; and 

"o a reduction in the redemption of preferred stock in the first quarter of 2000 compared to the first 
quarter of 1999.  

Partially offsetting the overall increase is the increased repurchase of Entergy Corporation common 
stock in the first quarter of 2000 compared with the first quarter of 1999.  

Capital Resources 

Entergy requires capital resources for: 

"o construction and other capital expenditures; 
"o debt and preferred stock maturities; 
"o capital investments; 
"o funding of subsidiaries; and 
"o dividend and interest payments.  

Management provides more information on construction expenditures, capital investments, and long-term debt 

and preferred stock maturities in Notes 5, 6, 7, and 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K.  

Entergy's sources of funds to meet its capital requirements include: 

"o internally generated funds; 
"o cash on hand; 
"o debt or preferred stock issuances; 
"o bank financing under new or existing facilities; 
"o short-term borrowings; and 
"o sales of assets.  

Certain of the domestic utility companies have issued or expect to issue debt in 2000, the proceeds of 
which have been or will be used for general corporate purposes, including capital expenditures, the retirement of 
short-term indebtedness, and, in the case of Entergy Gulf States, the mandatory redemption of preference stock.  
See Note 4 to the financial statements for details regarding issuances of debt by Entergy Mississippi and Entergy 
Arkansas in the first quarter of 2000.  

All debt and common and preferred stock issuances require prior regulatory approval. Preferred stock 
and debt issuances are subject to issuance tests set forth in corporate charters, bond indentures, and other 
agreements. The domestic utility companies have sufficient capacity under these issuance tests to consummate 
the financings planned for the remainder of 2000. The domestic utility companies may also establish special 
purpose trusts or limited partnerships as financing subsidiaries for the purpose of issuing preferred securities.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

The domestic utility companies and System Energy expect to continue refinancing or redeeming higher 
cost debt and preferred stock prior to maturity, to the extent market conditions and interest and dividend rates 
are favorable.  

Short-term borrowings by the domestic utility companies and System Energy are limited to amounts 
authorized by the SEC. The current SEC-authorized limit of $1.078 billion for these companies is effective 
through November 30, 2001. Borrowings from the money pool and external borrowings combined may not 
exceed the SEC-authorized limit. As of March 31, 2000, only Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and 
Entergy New Orleans had borrowings outstanding from the money pool, in the amounts of $40.9 million, 
$40.7 million, and $6.4 million, respectively.  

Other Entergy subsidiaries have SEC authorization to borrow from Entergy Corporation, through the 
money pool, or from external sources in an aggregate principal amount up to $265 million. These companies 
had $113.6 million of outstanding borrowings from the money pool as of March 31, 2000. Some of these 
borrowings are restricted as to use and are collaterized by certain assets.  

As of March 31, 2000, Entergy Corporation had the following short-term credit facilities: 

"o a $250 million bank credit facility under which $230 million of borrowings were outstanding; and 
"o a 364-day term loan in the amount of $120 million, all of which was outstanding.  

The 364-day term loan was obtained on February 25, 2000 and currently bears interest at an annual rate 
of 6.96%. The proceeds were used by Entergy Corporation to make an open-account advance in the amount of 
$100 million to Entergy Louisiana to enable it to repay maturing debt. Entergy Corporation used the remaining 
proceeds for general corporate purposes and working capital needs.  

Entergy Corporation is expanding its $250 million bank credit facility to permit borrowings up to 
$500 million. It is anticipated that this expansion will become effective during May 2000, and an additional 
$120 million will be drawn to repay the 364-day term loan.  

Entergy's ability to invest in domestic and foreign generation businesses is subject to the SEC's 
regulations under PUHCA. These regulations limit to 50% of consolidated retained earnings the total amount 
that Entergy may invest in domestic and foreign generation businesses at the time an investment is made. Using 
the proceeds from the sales of London Electricity and CitiPower in 1998, Entergy's FUCO and EWG 
subsidiaries have the ability to make significant additional investments in domestic and foreign generation 
businesses without the need of further investment by Entergy Corporation. However, Entergy has pending at the 
SEC an application to increase its permissible EWG and FUCO investments to 100% of consolidated retained 
earnings.  

Entergy's global power development business is currently constructing two combined-cycle gas turbine 
merchant power plants in the UK, Saltend and Damhead Creek. These projects are discussed in 
"MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL 
RESOURCES" in the Form 10-K. The financing of the construction of these two power plants is discussed in 
Note 7 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K.  

In October 1999, Entergy's global power development business obtained an option to acquire twenty-four 
GE7FA advanced technology gas turbines, four steam turbines, and eight GE7EA advanced technology gas 
turbines. The financing of these turbines is discussed in "MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION 
AND ANALYSIS - LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES" in the Form 10-K.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

In March 2000, Entergy's non-utility nuclear business, signed an agreement, subject to regulatory approvals, for the acquisition of the New York Power Authority's (NYPA) 825 MW James A. FitzPatrick nuclear power plant located near Oswego, New York and NYPA's 980 MW Indian Point 3 nuclear power plant located in Westchester County, New York. Management expects to close the acquisition by the end of the fourth quarter of 2000. Entergy will pay $50 million in cash at the closing of the purchase, plus seven annual installments of approximately $108 million commencing one year from the date of the closing, and eight annual installments of $20 million commencing eight years from the date of the closing. Entergy currently projects that these installments will be paid primarily from the proceeds of the sale of power from the plants and that Entergy will provide an additional $100 million of funding. Subject to certain conditions, Entergy's non-utility nuclear business has agreed to pay NYPA up to $10 million annually for up to 10 years, beginning on the second anniversary date of such acquisition, if Entergy acquires ownership of the Indian Point 2 nuclear power plant located in Westchester County, New York. If Entergy acquires the Nine Mile Point nuclear power plants (referred to in the following paragraph), it will pay NYPA up to $2 million annually for up to 10 years, commencing on the second anniversary date of such acquisition. NYPA also will be paid $2.5 million annually by each of the two Entergy subsidiaries that acquire the NYPA plants for up to twenty years if the NRC grants an extension of the current nuclear operating licenses for the plants. These payments would commence on the first anniversary of the expiration of the respective current licenses and would continue during the extension 
period.  

In December 1999, an Entergy subsidiary signed an agreement with Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation (RG&E) to lease and operate the Nine Mile Point 1 and 2 nuclear power plants, totaling 1,754 MW, located in Scriba, New York. Nine Mile Point 1 is owned by Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (NiMo), and Nine Mile Point 2 is co-owned by RG&E, NiMo, New York State Electric & Gas Corporation (NYSEG), Long Island Lighting Company doing business as LIPA, and Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation. The lease and operating agreement is subject to RG&E's acquisition of NiMo and NYSEG's ownership interests in the plants under RG&E's right of first refusal and is subject to approval by the New York Public Service Commission (NYPSC). NiMo and NYSEG initiated a proceeding before the NYPSC seeking authorization for the sale of their ownership interests in Nine Mile Point 1 and 2 to a third party. Entergy intervened in the proceedings, but on April 25, 2000, NiMo and NYSEG moved to withdraw the request for authority to transfer their interests in the Nine Mile plants on the grounds that there are multiple parties who wish to acquire them.  The NYPSC encouraged the owners of the Nine Mile plants to determine the market value of the plants through an open bid process, which will likely take place during the summer of 2000. Entergy expects to participate in the bidding to acquire the Nine Mile plants, or will seek a contract to lease and operate them.  

In April 2000, Entergy and Koch Industries, Inc. announced plans for the formation of a new joint venture company to be called Entergy-Koch L.P. Entergy will contribute to the venture its power marketing and trading business in the United States and the United Kingdom as well as $350 million in cash. Of the $350 million, approximately $200 million will be funded with debt that is non-recourse to Entergy Corporation, and $150 million will be provided from Entergy's cash on hand. Koch Industries, Inc. will contribute to the venture its 10,000-mile Koch Gateway Pipeline, gas storage facilities including the Bisteneau storage facility near Shreveport, Louisiana, and Koch Energy Trading which markets and trades electricity, gas, weather derivatives and other energy-related commodities and services. The parties will have equal ownership interests in Entergy-Koch L.P., which will be governed by an eight-member board of directors. Entergy will have the right to appoint four members of the board. The venture, which will require prior approval from FERC and from the SEC under PUHCA, is expected to become operational by the end of 2000.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Entergy has made investments in energy-related businesses, including power marketing and trading.  
Under PUHCA, the SEC imposes a limit equal to 15% of consolidated capitalization on the amount that may be 
invested in such "energy-related" businesses without specific SEC approval. Entergy's available capacity to 
make additional investments at March 31, 2000 was approximately $2.2 billion. The available capacity will be 
partially reduced by Entergy's investment in its recently announced joint venture with Koch Industries discussed 
above.  

In the first quarter of 2000, Entergy Corporation paid $71 million in cash dividends on its common 
stock and received dividend payments totaling $63 million from subsidiaries. Declarations of dividends on 
Entergy's common stock are made at the discretion of the Board. The Board evaluates the level of dividends 
based upon Entergy's earnings and financial strength. Dividend restrictions are discussed in Note 8 to the 
financial statements in the Form 10-K.  

In October 1998, the Board approved a plan for the repurchase of Entergy common stock through 
December 31, 2001 to fulfill the requirements of various compensation and benefit plans. This stock repurchase 
plan provides for purchases in the open market of up to 5 million shares, for an aggregate consideration of up to 
$250 million. In July 1999, the Board approved the commitment of up to an additional $750 million for the 
repurchase of Entergy common stock through December 31, 2001. Shares are purchased on a discretionary 
basis. Entergv also issues shares under its Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan and other 
compensation and benefit plans. See Note 3 to the financial statements for stock repurchases and issuances 
made during the first quarter of 2000.  

See Notes 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 10 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for further discussion of 
Entergy's capital and refinancing requirements and available lines of credit.  

Enterey Corporation and System Energy 

Pursuant to the Capital Funds Agreement, Entergy Corporation has agreed to supply System Energy 
with sufficient capital to: 

"o maintain System Energy's equity capital at a minimum of 35% of its total capitalization (excluding 
short-term debt); 

"o permit the continued commercial operation of Grand Gulf 1; 
"o pay in full all System Energy indebtedness for borrowed money when due; and 
"o enable System Energy to make payments on specific System Energy debt, under supplements to the 

agreement assigning System Energy's rights in the agreement as security for the specific debt.  

The Capital Funds Agreement and other Grand Gulf 1-related agreements are more thoroughly 
discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS 

See "MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS" in the Form 10-K for a discussion of the increasing competitive pressures facing Entergy and the electric utility industry, as well as market risks and other significant issues affecting Entergy. Set forth below are recent updates to the information contained therein.  

Domestic Transition to Competition 

State Regulatory and Legislative Activity 

Texas 

In June 1999, the Texas legislature enacted a law providing for competition in the electric utility industry through retail open access. The law provides for retail open access by most electric utilities, including Entergy Gulf States, on January 1, 2002. When retail open access is achieved, the generation business and a new retail electricity provider function will become competitive businesses, but transmission and distribution operations will continue to be regulated. The new retail electricity provider function will be the primary point of contact with customers for most services beyond initiation of electric service and restoration of service following outages.  

In January 2000, Entergy Gulf States filed a business separation plan with the PUCT as required by the Texas restructuring legislation. The plan provides that Entergy Gulf States will ultimately be divided into a Texas distribution company, a Texas transmission company, a Texas generation company, a Texas retail service provider, and a Louisiana company that will encompass distribution, generation, and transmission operations.  Intervenors in the Texas proceeding have, for the most part, expressed opposition to the plan for various reasons.  It is not certain whether the plan will be approved as filed, or whether a different plan will be approved by the PUCT. Entergy Gulf States and other parties to the proceeding are in discussions aimed at determining whether there are modifications to the proposed plan that would be acceptable to all concerned parties. The procedural schedule requires Entergy Gulf States to file an amended business separation plan by June 8, 2000. The timing and outcome of this proceeding are uncertain, and additional regulatory approvals from FERC, the SEC, and the LPSC will be required before any business separation plan dividing Entergy Gulf States into a series of new legal entities can be implemented.  

Pursuant to the Texas restructuring legislation, Entergy Gulf States filed its separated business cost data and proposed transmission, distribution, and competition tariffs with the PUCT on March 31, 2000. This filing also included a proposal for a performance-based enhancement to the authorized rate of return on equity.  Management does not agree with the arbitrary level of return on equity set by PUCT rules (200 basis points over the cost of a distribution utility's debt) and has sought a higher return in its separated cost filing. See Note 2 to the financial statements for further information on this filing.  

Mississippi 

In May 2000, after two years of studies and hearings, the MPSC announced that it opposed opening the state's retail electricity markets to competition at this time. The MPSC concluded that competition could raise the electric rates paid by residential users. The final decision ultimately lies with the Mississippi Legislature, which has adjourned its 2000 session.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS 

Federal Regulatory Activity 

See "Part I, Item 1, Competition" in the Form 10-K for a discussion of changes that may result from 
retail competition and unbundling.  

In April 2000, the LPSC and the Council filed a complaint with FERC seeking revisions to the System 
Agreement that they allege are necessary to accommodate the introduction of retail competition in certain 
jurisdictions served by Entergy and, at the same time, to protect Entergy's Louisiana customers from any 
adverse impact that may occur due to the introduction of retail competition in some jurisdictions but not others.  
The LPSC and the Council request that FERC immediately institute a proceeding to permit changes to be 
adopted prior to January 1, 2002, and request, among other things, that FERC cap certain of the System 
Agreement obligations of Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy New Orleans and fix these 
companies' access to the pool energy at the average level existing for the three years prior to the date that retail 
access is initiated in Texas and Arkansas. Alternatively, the LPSC and the Council request that FERC require 
Entergy to provide wholesale power contracts to these companies to satisfy their energy requirements at costs no 
higher than would have been incurred if retail competition were not implemented. The LPSC and the Council 
request that the relief be made available for at least eight years after implementation of retail competition or the 
withdrawal of Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Gulf States from the System Agreement, or until retail access is 
implemented in Louisiana and New Orleans. In addition, among other things, the LPSC and the Council assert 
in their complaint that: 

"o unless the requested relief is granted, the restructuring legislation adopted mi Texas and Arkansas, to 
the extent such legislation requires, or has the effect of, altering the rights of parties under the 
System Agreement, will result in violations of the interstate commerce clause, the due process 
clause, and the impairment of contracts clause in the U.S. Constitution; and 

"o the failure of the domestic utility companies to honor a right of first refusal with respect to any sale 
of generating capacity and associated energy under the System Agreement, and any attempt to 
eliminate such right of first refusal from the System Agreement, would violate the Federal Power 
Act and constitute a breach of the System Agreement.  

State and Local Rate Regulation 

In March 2000, the LPSC ordered Entergy Gulf States to refund approximately $17.7 million based on 
its fourth post-Merger earnings analysis filed with the LPSC in May 1997. Entergy Gulf States will appeal the 
order. Entergy Gulf States has provided adequate reserves for its annual earnings reviews based on 
management's estimates of the outcome of these proceedings.  

In March 2000, Entergy Mississippi submitted its annual performance-based formula rate plan filing for 

the 1999 test year. The filing indicated that no change in rate levels was necessary.  

Continued Application of SFAS 71 and Stranded Cost Exposure 

See "Continued Application of SFAS 71 and Stranded Cost Exposure" in "MANAGEMENT'S 
FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS" in 
the Form 10-K for a discussion of the potential effects of discontinuation of SFAS 71 for the generation portion 
of Entergy's business as well as Entergy's exposure to stranded costs.  

Because management believes that definitive outcomes have not yet been determined regarding the 
transition to competition in each of Entergy's jurisdictions, the regulated operations of the domestic utility 
companies and System Energy continue to apply SFAS 71.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS 

The restructuring laws enacted in Arkansas and Texas provide an opportunity for the recovery of 
stranded costs following review and approval by the APSC or the PUCT. Nearly all of Entergy's exposure to 
stranded costs involves commitments that were approved by regulators. The actual amount of costs and 
obligations that will be identified as stranded will be determined in regulatory proceedings. These proceedings 
will commence in 2000 in Arkansas and Texas.  

Entergy Gulf States included an estimate of its Texas stranded costs in its March 31, 2000 filing with 
the PUCT. Using the model established by the PUCT staff, Entergy Gulf States' estimate of Texas stranded 
costs is $117.2 million. Entergy Gulf States disagrees with certain of the assumptions and estimates included in 
the PUCT model and believes that the model understates actual stranded costs. The model offsets potential 
strandable costs against mitigating factors, including the estimated fair value of existing generation plants, to 
determine an estimated stranded cost figure. The model, however, does not include estimated River Bend 
decommissioning costs. The Texas stranded cost filing is discussed more thoroughly in Note 2 to the financial 
statements. The outcome of the Texas and Arkansas stranded cost proceedings cannot be predicted and will 
depend upon a number of variables, including the timing of stranded cost determination, the values attributable 
to certain strandable assets, assumptions concerning future market prices for electricity, and other factors.

10



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Entergy's results of operations are discussed in two business categories, "Domestic Utility Companies 
and System Energy" and "Competitive Businesses." Domestic Utility Companies and System Energy is 
Entergy's predominant business segment, contributing 77% of Entergy's operating revenue and 81% of its net 
income for the first quarter of 2000. Competitive Businesses include the following segments discussed in Note 
6 to the financial statements: "power marketing and trading" and "all other." "All other" principally includes 
global power development, non-utility nuclear power, and the parent holding company, Entergy Corporation.  
The elimination of power marketing and trading mark-to-market profits on intercompany power transactions is 
also included in "all other." 

Net Income 

Entergy Corporation's consolidated net income increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o a $25.2 million increase in net income from the power marketing and trading business primarily 
resulting from improved trading results and higher expected summer 2000 forward electricity prices 
affecting the mark-to-market valuations; 

"o an overall $4.8 million increase in net income from the domestic utility companies and System 
Energy, primarily due to increases in electric operating revenues, a decrease in other operation and 
maintenance expenses, and a true-up to reflect fuel under-recoveries at Entergy Arkansas. The 
increase was partially offset by a true-up to reflect fuel over-recoveries at Entergy Gulf States as a 
result of the PUCT fuel reconciliation settlement and an increase in the effective tax rate; and 

"o an increase in net income from other competitive businesses, primarily resulting from the operation 
of Pilgrim in 2000, which was acquired in July 1999. The increase was partially offset by a 
decrease in other income and an increase in the effective tax rate.  

Net income for the first quarter of 1999 reflected the results of operations for Entergy Security, Inc., 
Entergy Power Edesur Holdings, and several telecommunications businesses. These businesses were sold 
between January 1999 and mid-1999, and are therefore not included in 2000's results of operations.  

Domestic Utility Companies and System Energy 

Revenues and Sales 

The changes in electric operating revenues associated with the domestic utility companies for the first 
quarter of 2000 are as follows: 

First Quarter 
Description Increasel(Decrease) 

(In Millions) 

Base revenues ($23.8) 
Rate riders (5.8) 
Fuel cost recovery 101.3 
Sales volume/weather 18.1 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 18.4 
Sales for resale 6.1 

Total $114.3

11



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Base revenues 

Base revenues decreased $23.8 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to provisions for potential rate refunds at Entergy Louisiana. This decrease is partially offset by increased base revenues at Entergy Gulf States due to base rate refunds in 1999 in the Texas jurisdiction.  

Rate riders 

Rate rider revenues do not affect net income because they are offset by specific incurred expenses.  

Rate rider revenues decreased $5.8 million for the first quarter of 2000 as a result of decreased Grand Gulf 1 riders and decreased ANO decommissioning riders at Entergy Arkansas that became effective in January 
2000.  

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an increase to revenues that is 
offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenues increased $101.3 million for the first quarter of 2000 due to: 

"o increased fuel factors implemented in March and September 1999 in Texas for Entergy Gulf States; "o a fuel surcharge implemented in January 2000 in Texas for Entergy Gulf States; "o an increase in the energy cost recovery rate that became effective in April 1999 at Entergy 
Arkansas; 

"o higher fuel prices at Entergy Louisiana due to the increased market price of gas; and "o an increase in the energy cost recovery rate at Entergy Mississippi that became effective in January 
2000.  

Sales volume/weather 

Sales volume increased $18.1 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o more favorable weather in Entergy Gulf States' Louisiana service territory as well as increased 
usage by industrial customers of Entergy Gulf States; and "o increased volume of electricity sales to residential and industrial customers at Entergy Louisiana.  

Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Other revenue increased $18.4 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased unbilled revenue for retail and wholesale customers, and a change in estimated unbilled revenues in June 1999 at the domestic utility companies. The changed estimate more closely aligns the fuel component of unbilled revenues with their regulatory treatment. The change in estimate will not affect comparisons with prior periods after the 
first quarter of 2000.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses increased $129.5 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due 
to: 

"o a true-up to reflect fuel over-recoveries at Entergy Gulf States, partially offset by an adjustment to 
increase the deferred fuel balance at Entergy Arkansas; 

"o an increase in the market prices of purchased power and gas in the first quarter of 2000; and 
"o a shift to increased use of higher-priced gas and purchased power at Entergy Gulf States due to 

scheduled outages at coal and nuclear facilities in the first quarter of 2000.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance decreased $17.6 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o a larger refund of nuclear insurance premiums in 2000 compared to 1999 at Entergy Arkansas, 
Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and System Energy; and 

"o lower incentive compensation accruals in 2000 compared to 1999.  

Depreciation and amortization 

Depreciation and amortization decreased $4.2 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to 
reduced River Bend depreciation expense at Entergy Gulf States as a result of the write-down of the River Bend 
abeyed plant required by the Texas rate settlement in June 1999.  

Other 

Interest charges 

Interest on long-term debt decreased $7.0 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the 
retirement and refinancing of certain long-term debt at Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and System 
Energy in 1999.  

Other interest increased $7.0 million for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to interest recorded at 
System Energy for a portion of the potential refund to customers of its proposed rate increase pending at FERC.  

Competitive Businesses 

Revenues and Sales 

Competitive business revenues increased approximately $57 million for the first quarter of 2000 
compared with the first quarter of 1999. The increase was primarily due to an increase in sales revenues of 
$59.7 million for the non-utility nuclear business resulting primarily from the operation of Pilgrim, partially 
offset by the decrease in revenues in other competitive businesses. The decrease in revenues in other 
competitive businesses was due to the sales of Entergy Security, Inc. in January 1999 and Entergy Power Edesur 
Holdings and several telecommunications businesses in June 1999. These businesses contributed to operating 
revenues in the first quarter of 1999 but not in the first quarter of 2000.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The power marketing and trading business did not have a material change in revenues. However, the power marketing and trading business had an increase in net income of $25 million for the first quarter of 2000 
due to: 

"o decreased purchased power expenses as discussed below; 
"o improved trading performance; and 
"o higher expected summer 2000 forward electricity prices affecting the mark-to-market valuations.  

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses decreased $31 million for the first quarter of 2000 compared with the first quarter of 1999. The decrease is attributable to decreased electricity and gas trading volumes in the power marketing and trading business. The overall decrease was partially offset by an increase in fuel and purchased power expenses related to the operation of Pilgrim.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased $27.4 million for the first quarter of 2000 compared with the first quarter of 1999. The increase is primarily due to expenses incurred by the non-utility nuclear business from the operation of Pilgrim and an increase in the elimination of mark-to-market profits on intercompany power transactions. Partially offsetting the overall increase is a decrease in expenses due to the 
sales of businesses previously discussed.  

Other 

Other income 

Other income decreased $18 million for the first quarter of 2000 compared with the first quarter of 1999 
primarily due to the following: 

"o a $12.5 million ($.6 million net of tax) gain on the sale of Entergy Security, Inc. in January 1999; 
and 

" a $7.6 million ($4.9 million net of tax) favorable adjustment to the final sale price of CitiPower in 
January 1999.  

Partially offsetting the overall decrease is an increase in other miscellaneous income in the first quarter of 2000.  

Interest charges 

Other interest charges increased $5 million for the first quarter of 2000 compared with the first quarter of 1999. The increase was primarily due to the accretion of the decommissioning liability associated with 
Pilgrim.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Income Taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarters of 2000 and 1999 were 43.4% and 38.3%, 
respectively. The increase was primarily due to the following affecting the first quarter 1999 tax rate: 

"o decreased state income taxes at the power marketing and trading business as a result of net losses; 
and 

"o recognition of certain foreign tax credits resulting in lower income taxes.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

OPERATING REVENUES 

Domestic electric 
Natural gas 
Steam products 
Competitive businesses 
TOTAL 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Operating and Maintenance: 
Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 

gas purchased for resale 
Purchased power 

Nuclear refueling outage expenses 

Other operation and maintenance 
Decommissioning 
Taxes other than income taxes 

Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory credits 

Amortization of rate deferrals 
TOTAL 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Gain on sale of assets - net 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 

Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 

Distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 

TOTAL 

LNCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes 

CONSOLIDATED NET LNCOME 

Preferred dividend requirements and other 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO 
COM(MON STOCK 

Earnings per average common share: 

Basic and diluted 
Dividends declared per common share 

Average number of common shares outstanding: 
Basic 
Diluted 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

17

S1,352,896 
45,881 

412.715 
1,811.492 

497,754 
369.544 

18,557 
377,410 

10,938 
79,618 

178,276 
(14,605) 

7.396 

1.524,888 

286.604 

7,695 
517 

28,982 
37,194 

113,659 
20,283 

4,709 
(6,088) 

132.563

191,235

82,825 

108,410 

9.550 

S98,860

$0.42 
SO.30

236,608,445 
236,671,604

$1.238,583 
37,731 

8,296 
355.312 

1,639.922 

4021973 

373,799 
19,685 

367,632 
12.674 
83,068 

184,368 
(16,125) 

8,413 

1.436.487 

203.435 

5,411 
20,583 
19,952 
45.946 

122,531 
8,541 
4.709 

(4.479) 
131.302 

118,079 

45.173 

72,906 

10,725 

S62,181

SO.25 
$0.30

246,579,198 
246,716.928



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Consolidated net income $108,410 
Noncash items included in net income: 
Amortization of rate deferrals 7,396 
Reserve for regulatory adjustments 19,888 
Other regulatoryv credits - net (14,605) 
Depreciation, amortization, and decommissioning 189,214 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits (30,652) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (7,695) Gain on sale of assets - net (517) 

Changes in working capital: 
Receivables 

37,462 
Fuel inventory 

(25,783) 
Accounts payable 

(27,239) 
Taxes accrued 

44,026 
Interest accrued 

(25,053) 
Deferred fuel 

32,626 Other working capital accounts (4,917) 
Provision for estimated losses and reserves (19,521) 
Changes in other regulatory assets (3,741) 
Other 

31.298 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities 310,597 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Construction/capital expenditures (388,443) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 7,695 
Nuclear fuel purchases 

(41,215) Proceeds from sale/leaseback of nuclear fuel 13,952 
Proceeds from sale of businesses 
Investment in other nonregulated/nonutility properties 
Proceeds from other temporary investments 321,351 
Decommissioning trust contributions and realized change in trust assets (12,624) 
Other 

(226) Net cash flow used in investing activities (99,510) 

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$72,906 

8,413 

(2,265) 
(16,125) 
197,042 
(8,945) 
(5,411) 

(12,513) 

6,867 
(11,212) 
(20,461) 
32,165 

(43,865) 
32,950 

(53,931) 
17,490 
(8,487) 
25,495 

210,113 

(249,733) 
5,411 

(33,352) 
23,300 

215,416 
(14,133) 

(16,871) 
3,061 

(66,901)



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from the issuance of: 

Long-term debt 
Common stock 

Retirement of long-term debt 

Repurchase of common stock 

Redemption of preferred stock 

Changes in short-term borrowings - net 

Dividends paid: 
Common stock 

Preferred stock 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing activities 

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid during the period for: 

Interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 

Noncash investing and financing activities: 

Change in unrealized appreciationl(depreciation) of 

decommissioning trust assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

370,465 
1,972 

(103,212) 
(155,981) 

(2,493) 
230,000 

(71,040) 
(7,330) 

262,381 

(1,091)

472,377

1,213,719 

$1,686,096

$156,560 
$35,995 

($9,906)
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198,196 
1,915 

(145,105) 
(12,132) 
(74,731) 

(125,500) 

(70,362) 
(11,641) 

(239,360) 

(1,993)

(98,141)

1,184,495 

$1,086,354

$171,185 
$10,617 

$13,626



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited)

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments - at cost, 
which -pproximates market 
Special deposits 

Total cash and cash equivalents 
Other temporary investments - at cost, 

which approximates market 
Notes receivable 
Accounts receivable: 
Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Other 

Accrued unbilled revenues 
Total receivables 

Deferred fuel costs 
Fuel inventory - at average cost 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Rate deferrals 
Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INvESThMENTS 
Investment in subsidiary companies - at equity 
Decommissioning mtst funds 
Non-utility property - at cost less accumulated depreciation) 
Non-regulated investments 
Other - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
TOTAL 

UTILITY PLANT 
Electric 
Plant acquisition adjustment 
Property under capital lease 
Natural gas 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel under capital lease 
Nuclear fuel 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

Rate deferrals 
SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Long-term receivables 
Other 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Si13,365 

1,566,629 
6,102 

1.686.096 

3,635 

257,729 
(9,507) 

234,947 
274,202 
757,371 
208,035 
117,633 
393,726 
27,450 
47,110 
91,248 

3,332,374

214 
1,247,408 

321.984 
246,240 

17.480 
1.833.326 

23,237,556 
402.863 
774,184 
187,632 

1,769,202 
268,220 
110.910 

26,750,567 
11,080,253 
15.670.314 

12,130 
1,044,438 

197,092 
665,179 

31,625 
575.749 

2,526.213

$108,198 

1,105,521 

1,213,719 

321,351 
2,161 

290,331 
(9,507) 

207,898 
298.616 
787.338 
240,661 

94,419 
392,403 
30,394 
58,119 
78,567 

3,219,132

214 
1,246,023 

317,165 
198,003 

16,714 
1,771,119 

23,163,161 
406.929 
768,500 
186,041 

1,500,617 
286,476 
874693 

26,399,417 
10.898,661 
15,500.756 

16,581 
1,068,006 

198,631 
637.870 
32,260 

533.732 
2,487,080

S23,362,227 S2,985.087
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Currently maturing long-term debt 

Notes payable 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Nuclear refueling outage costs 

Interest accrued 
Co-ovwer advances 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 

Obligations under capital leases 

FERC settlement - refund obligation 

Other regulatory liabilities 
Decommissioning 
"Transition to competition 
Regulatory reserves 
Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL 

Long-term debt 

Preferred stock with sinking fund 
Preference stock 

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable 

preferred securities of subsidiary trusts holding 

solely junior subordinated deferrable debentures 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Preferred stock without sinking fund 

Common stock 5.01 par value, authorized 500,000,000 

shares; issued 247,172.239 shares in 2000 and 

247,082.345 shares in 1999 
Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss: 

Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment 

Net unrealized investment losses 

Less - treasury stock, at cost (14,962,294 shares in 2000 and 

8.045,434 shares in 1999) 
TOTAL 

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1 and 2) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

S175,408 
350,716 
591,132 
166,931 
495,418 
59,853 

9,246 
102,687 

3,420 
176,530 
155,292 

2.286.633 

3,276,922 
513,009 
184,751 
35,765 

200,607 
714,529 
164,486 
398,195 
279,192 
655.277 

6.422.733 

6,885,702 
69,650 

150,000 

215,000 

335,961 

2,472 
4,636,474 
2,814,499 

(69,489) 
(9,958) 

377,450 
7,332,509

S194,555 
120,715 
707,678 
161,909 
445,677 
72,640 
11,216 

129,028 
7,018 

178,247 
125,749 

2.154432 

3,310,340 
519,910 
205,464 

37,337 
199,139 
703,453 
157,034 
378,307 
279,425 
535.156 

6.325.565 

6,612,583 
69,650 

150,000 

215,000 

338,455 

2,471 
4,636,163 
2,786,467 

(68,782) 
(5,023) 

231.894 
7,457,857

523,362,227 S22,985.087

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES NSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, .AND PAID-IN CAPI 
For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Retained Earnings - Beginning of period 

Add - Earnings applicable to common stock 

Deduct: 

Dividends declared on common stock 
Capital stock and other expenses 

Total 

Retained Earnings - End of period

S2.786.467

98.860 S98.860

71.658 

(830) 
70,828 

S2,814,499

S2.526,888

62.181 S62.181

73,989 
345 

74,334 

S2,514,735

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS): 

Balance at beginning of period 
Foreign currency translation adjustments 
Net unrealized investment losses 
Balance at end of period

(S731805) 

(707) 

(4,935) 
($79,447)

Comprehensive Income

PAID-IN CAPITAL 
Paid-in Capital - Beginning of period S4.636.163

Add - Common stock issuances related to stock plans 311

Paid-in Capital - End of period 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

S4,636,474

(S46,739) 
(707) 379 

(4,935) 

(846,360) 

S93,218

S4.630.609 

431 

84,631.040

22

379

S62,560



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

2000 1999

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

(In Millions)

Domestic Utility Electric Operating Revenues: 

Residential $ 468.2 

Commercial 346.9 

Industrial 453.4 

Governmental 38.8 

Total retail 1,307.3 

Sales for resale 83.2 

Other (37.6) 

Total $1,352.9

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWH): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Total

6,512 
5,280 

10,617 
586 

22,995 
2,272 

25,267

$ 432.0 $ 36.2 
316.2 30.7 
406.7 46.7 

36.0 2.8 
1,190.9 116.4 

77.1 6.1 

(29.4) (8.2) 
$ 1,238.6 $114.3

6,417 95 
5,169 111 

10,216 401 
589 (3) 

22,391 604 
2,209 63 

24,600 667
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Descrintion

8 
10 
11 
8 

10 
8 

(28) 
9

1 
2 
4 

(1) 
3 
3 
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased electric operating revenues, 
decreased other operation and maintenance expenses, and a decrease in fuel expense reflecting a true-up of the 
deferred fuel balance in the first quarter of 2000, partially offset by an increase in income tax expense.  

Revenues and Sales 

The changes in electric operating revenues for the first quarter of 2000 are as follows: 

First Quarter 

Description Increase/(Decrease) 
(In Millions) 

Base revenues $0.7 
Rate riders (6.4) 
Fuel cost recovery 10.8 

Sales volume/weather 1.3 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 7.4 

Sales for resale 21.1 
Total $34.9 

Rate riders 

Rate rider revenues do not affect net income because they are offset by specific incurred expenses.  

Rate rider revenues decreased for the first quarter of 2000 as a result of decreased Grand Gulf 1 riders 
and ANO decommissioning riders, both of which became effective in January 2000.  

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an increase to revenues that is 
offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenue increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an increase in the 
energy cost recovery rate, which became effective in April 1999. The increase in the energy cost recovery rate 
allows Entergy Arkansas to recover previously under-recovered fuel expenses.  

Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Other revenue increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased unbilled revenue for 
retail and wholesale customers, and a change in estimated unbilled revenues in June 1999. The changed 
estimate more closely aligns the fuel component of unbilled revenues with their regulatory treatment. The 
change in estimate will not affect comparisons with prior periods after the first quarter of 2000. Comparative 
impacts are also affected by seasonal variations in demand.
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Sales for resale 

Sales for resale increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased nuclear generation 
making more energy available for sale, coupled with an increase in the market price of energy.  

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses increased slightly for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an 
increase in generation compared to the first quarter of 1999. Nuclear generation increased in the first quarter of 
2000 due to a refueling outage at ANO 2 in the first quarter of 1999. Gas generation increased in the first 
quarter of 2000 as an offset to decreased coal generation resulting from maintenance outages at the White Bluff 
plant. Purchased power increased due to an increase in the market price of purchased power as well as an 
increase in purchased power volume. The increased expenses were largely offset by a true-up to adjust the 
deferred fuel balance to reflect fuel under-recoveries that Entergy Arkansas expects to recover in the future.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o lower incentive compensation accruals in 2000 compared to 1999; 
"o decreased return-to-service expenditures for certain generating plants; and 
"o a larger nuclear insurance refund in 2000 compared to 1999.  

Other regulatorv credits 

Other regulatory credits increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an increased under
recovery of Grand Gulf 1 costs as a result of the decreased rate rider as ordered by the APSC that became 
effective in January 2000.  

Other 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction increased for the first quarter of 2000 due to 
increased capital spending.  

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 40.9% and 19.6%, 
respectively. The increase in the effective tax rate was due to increased pre-tax income for 2000 combined with 
decreased flow-through tax benefits which included a tax liability on nuclear fuel purchases in the first quarter 
of 2000 compared with a tax credit on nuclear fuel purchases in the first quarter of 1999.
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES 
Domestic electric 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Purchased power 
Nuclear refueling outage expenses 
Other operation and maintenance 

Decommissioning 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory credits - net 
TOTAL 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Distributions on preferred securities of subsidiai..
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes 

NET INCOME

Preferred dividend requirements and other 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO 
COMMON STOCK 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

1,944 2,420 

$33,370 $8,591
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$346,877 

47,677 
98,797 
6,439 

75,925 
2,028 
8,716 

41,301 
(10,765) 
270,118 

76,759 

3,578 
1,545 
5,123 

20,906 
2,297 
1,275 

(2,304) 
22,174

59,708

24,394

35,314

$311.969 

48,792 
94,943 

8,066 
82,209 
2,461 
9,256 

41,668 
(7,586) 

279.809 

32,160 

2,410 
937 

3,347 

20,674 
1,526 
1,275 

(1,658) 
21,817

13,690

2,679 

11,011



ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 

Noncash items included in net income: 

Other regulatory credits - net 

Depreciation. amortization. and decommissioning 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Changes in working capital: 

Receivables 
Fuel inventory 

Accounts payable 

Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 

Deferred fuel costs 

Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 

Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Nuclear fuel purchases 

Proceeds from sale/leaseback of nuclear fuel 

Decommissioning trust contributions and realized 

change in trust assets 

Net cash flow used in investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from issuance of: 

Long Term Debt 
Dividends paid: 

Preferred stock 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 48,111

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid/(received) during the period for: 

Interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 

Noncash investing and financing activities: 

Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of 

decommissioning trust assets

$54,973 $68,037

$21,694 
($15,400) 

($4,378)

$23,104 
$4,380 

$7.220

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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S35,314 

(10,765) 
43.329 

3.376 
(3.578) 

(13,534) 
(18,759) 
(58.822) 
41,318 

1,547 

(10,808) 
1,003 

(1,377) 
(2,596) 
12,116 
17.764 

(69,411) 
3,578 

(148) 
148 

(3.450) 
(69,283)

$11,011 

(7,586) 
44.129 

2,094 
(2.410) 

(11,036) 
(16,921) 
33,193 

2,639 
(893) 

10,400 
(19,4559) 
(10,307) 
(10.271) 
17.595 
42,178 

(61,382) 
2,410 
(962) 
962 

(5.854) 
(64,826)

99,630

99.630
(2,420) (2,420)

(25.068)

6,862 93,105



ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments - at cost, 

which approximates market 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable: 
Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Associated companies 
Other 
Accrued unbilled revenues 

Total receivables 
Deferred fuel costs 
Fuel inventory - at average cost 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Investment in subsidiary comparnes - at equity 
Decomrmssioning trust funds 
Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
Other - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
TOTAL 

UTILITY PLANT 
Electrc 
Property under capital lease 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel under capital lease 
Nuclear fuel 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Other 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$6,642 $6,862

48,331 I 
54,973 6,862

59,709 
(1,768) 

57,654 
6,582 

49,202 
171,379 
52,427 
43,244 
89,506 
21,718 

9,115 
442,362 

11,215 
343,082 

1,462 
3,033 

358,792 

4,873,306 
43,983 

316,859 
77,021 

8,767 
5,319,936 
2,443,639 
2,876,297 

185,841 
47,247 

116,059 

11,871 361,018

73,357 
(1,768) 
27,073 
5,583 

53,600 
157,845 
41,620 
24,485 
85,612 
28,119 
6,480 

351,023 

11,215 
344,011 

1,463 
3,033 

359,722 

4,854,433 
44,471 

267,091 
85,725 

9,449 
5,261,169 
2,401,021 
2,860,148 

192,344 
48,193 

106,959 
14,125 

361,621

$4,038,469 $3,932,514
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ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Currently maturing long-term debt 
Notes payable 
Accounts payable 

Associated companies 
Other 

Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Interest accrued 
Co-owner advances 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other regulatory liabilities 
Transition to competition 
Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt 
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable 

preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding 
solely junior subordinated deferrable debentures

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Preferred stock without sinking fund 
Common stock, $0.01 par value, authorized 325,000,000 
shares; issued and outstanding 46,980,196 shares in 
2000 and 1999 

Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
TOTAL

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes ] and 2)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $4,038,469 S3,932,514

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$220 
667

38,608 
87,487 
27,120 
79,849 
44,674 
23,925 
12,077 
55,207 
17,219 

387,053 

706,039 
93,573 
65,798 
84,184 

111,066 
41,911 
51,038 

1,153,609

$220 
667

81,958 
102,959 
26,320 
38,532 
38,649 
22,378 
15,338 
55,150 
11,598 

393,769 

713,622 
94,852 
75,045 
88,563 

109,933 
43,288 
51,080 

1,176,383

1,130,801 

60,000

116,350 

470 
591,127 
463,614 

1,171,561

1,232,876

60,000

116,350 

470 
591,127 
496,984 

1,204,931



ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

1999
De cito ...... cr... .. se).  (In Millions)

Increase/ 
(Deere2&e1

Electric Operating Revenues: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Other 
Total 

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWI): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Total

$117.7 $116.7 
62.1 59.6 
73.7 70.7 

3.2 3.3 
256.7 250.3 

45.2 29.5 
41.9 36.5 

3.1 (4.3) 
$346.9 $312.0

1,550 

1,075 

1,652 

54 

4,331 

1,681 

1,149 

7,161

1,556 
1,060 
1,607 

55 
4,278

1,536 145 
821 328 

6,635 526
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Descrivtion 2000

1 
4 
4 

(3) 
3

1.0 

2.5 
3.0 

(0.1) 
6.4 

15.7 
5.4 
7.4 

$ 34.9

53 
15 

172 
11

(6) 
15 
45 

(1) 
53

3 

(2) 
1 

9 
40 

8



ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income decreased slightly for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an adjustment of the 
deferred fuel balance to reflect regulatory actions in the first quarter of 2000. This decrease was largely offset 
by increased base revenues and decreased other operation and maintenance expenses, depreciation and 
amortization expenses, and interest expense.  

Revenues and Sales 

Electric operating revenues 

The changes in electric operating revenues for the first quarter of 2000 are as follows:

Description 

Base revenues 
Fuel cost recovery 

Sales volume/weather 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Sales for resale 
Total

First Quarter 
Increase/(Decrease) 

(In Millions) 

$8.4 
51.1 

6.9 

(1.8) 
2.4 

$67.0

Base revenues 

Base revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the elimination and expiration of 
1999 Texas base rate refunds.  

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an increase to revenues that is 
offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 due to higher fuel factors that became 
effective in March and September 1999 and a fuel surcharge implemented in January 2000 in the Texas 
jurisdiction. Fuel cost recovery revenues also increased due to higher fuel and purchased power costs in the 
Louisiana jurisdiction due to increased market prices.  

Sales volume/weather 

Sales volume increased for the first quarter of 2000 due to more favorable weather, primarily in the 
Louisiana jurisdiction, as well as increased usage primarily by industrial customers in both Louisiana and Texas.
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ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCLIL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Steam operating revenues 

Steam operating revenues decreased for the first quarter of 2000 due to a new lease arrangement for Louisiana Station 1 that began in June 1999. Under the terms of this new lease, revenues and expenses are now classified as other income rather than steam operating revenues and other operation and maintenance expenses, respectively, which were the previous classifications.  

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses increased for the first quarter of 2000 due to: 

"o an adjustment of the Texas jurisdiction deferred fuel balance as a result of the fuel reconciliation 
settlement with the PUCT; 

"o a shift from lower-priced coal and nuclear fuel to higher-priced gas and purchased power due to scheduled outages at Nelson 6 and River Bend in the first quarter of 2000; and "o higher market prices for gas and purchased power.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o a larger nuclear insurance refund in 2000 compared to 1999; "o decreased environmental reserves in the distribution business; and "o lower incentive compensation accruals in 2000 compared to 1999.  

These decreases were partially offset by higher customer service expenses, such as tree-trimming.  

Depreciation and amortization 

Depreciation and amortization decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to reduced River Bend depreciation expense as a result of the write-down of the River Bend abeyed plant required by the Texas 
rate settlement in June 1999.  

Other 

Interest charges 

Interest charges decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the retirement and refinancing of 
certain long-term debt in 1999.  

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 47.0% and 49.5%, 
respectively.
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ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Domestic electric 
Natural gas 
Steam products 
TOTAL

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Purchased power 
Nuclear refueling outage expenses 
Other operation and maintenance 

Decommissioning 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory credits - net 
Amortization of rate deferrals 
TOTAL

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Gain on sale of assets 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Distributions on preferred securities of subsidiary 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
TOTAL

20,297INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes 

NET INCOME 

Preferred dividend requirements and other 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO 
COMMON STOCK 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

26,627

9,540 13,190

10,757

4,144

13,437

4,552

$6.613 $8,885
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$470,817 
12,414 

483.231

$403,806 
11,717 
8,296 

423,819 

138,574 
45,593 

2,678 
99,555 

3,280 
29,725 
50,507 

(9,395) 
2,270 

362,787 

61,032 

1,226 
447 
597 

2,270 

35,240 
685 

1,859 
(1,109) 
36,675

191,550 
72,135 

5,493 
95,121 

1,568 
26,854 
46,818 
(8,145) 
1,402 

432,796 

50,435 

1,741 
515 

1,635 
3,891 

32,375 
1,404 
1,859 

(1,609) 
34,029
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ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Noncash items included in net income: 

Amortization of rate deferrals 
Reserve for regulatory adjustments 

Other regulatory credits - net 

Depreciation. amortization, and decommissioning 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Gain on sale of assets 

Changes in working capital: 
Receivables 
Fuel inventory 

Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Deferred fuel costs 
Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 

Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Nuclear fuel purchases 
Proceeds from sale/leaseback of nuclear fuel 

Decommissioning trust contributions and realized 
change in trust assets 

Net cash flow used in investing activities

S10.757 

1.402 
333 

(8.145) 
48.386 

(19.306) 
(1.741) 

(515) 

6 

(8.561) 
21.661 
(9,828) 
(7,242) 
37,296 
10.624 
(1.110) 
(6.470) 
13.908 
81,455

(50,130) 
1.741 

(33,304) 
13.797

$13,437 

2.270 
(2,265) 
(9,395) 
53.787 
2.120 

(1.226) 

(447) 

(30.932) 
(10.679) 

12,849 
11.695 
6.845 

20.845 
4.905 
1.833 

(5.395) 
4.093 

74.340

(36.070) 
1,226 

(11,030) 
11.030

(2,608) (2.605) 
(70.504) (37.449)

21,775

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from issuance of: 
Long Term Debt 

Retirement of: 
Long Term Debt 

Redemption of preferred stock 

Dividends paid: 
Common stock 

Preferred stock 
Net cash flow used in financing activities

(47.095) 
(24.731)(2,493)

(3,400) 
(4,109) (4.643) 

(10.002) (54.694)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
Cash paid/(received) during the period for: 

Interest - net of amount capitalized 
Income taxes 

Noncash investing and financing activities: 

Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of 

decommissioning trust assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements.  
35

32,312 115,736 

S33,261 S97.933

S29,039 
(S2,674)

S41,483 
$33,835 

(S2,826) S5.846

949 (17.803)



ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 
Cash 
Temporary cash investments - at cost 
which approximates market 

Total cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable: 
Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Associated companies 
Other 

Accrued unbilled revenues 
Total receivables 

Deferred fuel costs 
Fuel inventory - at average cost 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Rate deferrals 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Decommissioning trust funds 
Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
Other - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
TOTAL 

UTILITY PL4ANT 
Electric 
Property under capital lease 
Natural gas 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel under capital lease 
Nuclear fuel 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

Rate deferrals 
SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Long-term receivables 
Other 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ASSETS

S8.987 S8,607

24,274 23.705 
33,261 32,312

72.348 
(1,828) 
3.892 

18,252 
85,849 

178.513 
97,162 
46,832 

109,396 
5.606 

16.899 
487.669 

234.459 
190,501 
14.447 

439,407 

7,398,592 

44.165 
53.,141 

154,163 
75.706 

19.512 
7.745.279 
3.579.636 
4.165.643

4.205 
386,954 
40.589 

145.078 
31.625 
17,800 

626.251

73,215 

(1,828) 
1,706 

15,030 
90,396 

178,519 
134,458 
38,271 

112,585 
5,606 

21.750 
523,501 

234.677 
187,759 
13,681 

436,117 

7,365,407 

46,210 
52,473 

145,492 
70.801 

7,680,383 
3.534,473 
4,145,910

5,606 
385.405 
40,576 

140,157 
32.260 
23.490 

627,494

S5,718,970 S5,733,022

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable: 

Associated companies 

Other 
Customer deposits 

Taxes accrued 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Nuclear refueling outage costs 

Interest accrued 

Obligations under capital leases 

Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 

Obligations under capital leases 

Other regulatory liabilities 

Decommissioning 
Transition to competition 

Regulatory reserves 

Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt 

Preferred stock with sinking fund 

Preference stock 

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable 

preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding 

solely junior subordinated deferrable debentures

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Preferred stock without sinking fund 

Common stock, no par value, authorized 200.000,000 

shares; issued and outstanding 100 shares in 2000 and 

and 1999 
Paid-in capital 

Retained earnings 

TOTAL 

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1 and 2) 

TOTAL LLABILITIES AND SI-HAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

48,951 

114,055 
1,153,195 

205,995 
1.522,196

51.4A44 

114.055 
1,153,131 

202,782 
1.521.412

$5,718,970 S5,733,022

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$88,837 
127.230 
35,385 
91.971 
13.665 
9,246 

21.329 
51.816 
17,057 

456,536 

1,098.625 
175,639 
68,056 
17,980 

139.760 
53.421 

110.869 
68,285 

106.314 
1.838,949

$79,962 
114.444 
33.360 

101.798 
27.960 
11.216 
28.570 
51.973 
14.557 

463,840 

1,098,882 
178,500 
65,038 
20,089 

139,194 
47,101 

110,536 
69,395 

117.804 

1,846.539

1.631.581 34.650 
150,000 

85.000

1,631.639 
34.650 

150.000

85,000



ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

Increase/ Description 2000 1999 (Decrease) % 
MIn M.1ll1;o
(h u naElectric Department Operating Revenues: 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 

Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Other 
Total Electric Department 

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWH): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Total Electric Department

$137.9 
108.3 
184.5 

7.7 
438.4 

6.5 
20.4 
5.5 

$470.8 

1,833 
1,642 
4,370 

105 
7,950

$116.2 $21.7 
91.5 16.8 

156.2 28.3 
6.5 1.2 

370.4 68.0 

3.8 2.7 
20.7 (0.3) 

8.9 (3.4) 
$403.8 $67.0

1,803 
1,600 
4,114 

100 
7,617

188 153 
799 985 

8,937 8,755

30 
42 

256 
5 

333 

35 
(186) 
182

38

19 
18 
18 
18 
18 

71 

(1) 
(38) 
17 

2 
3 
6 
5 
4 

23 
(19) 
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an increase in provisions for rate 
refunds, partially offset by decreases in nuclear refueling outage expenses, other operation and maintenance 
expenses, and interest charges.  

Revenues and Sales 

The changes in electric operating revenues for the first quarter of 2000 are as follows:

Description 

Base revenues 
Fuel cost recovery 
Sales volume/weather 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Sales for resale 
Total

First Quarter 
Increase/(Decrease) 

(In Millions) 

($29.5) 
21.4 

8.6 
(4.2) 
(1.6) 

($5.3)

Base revenues 

Base revenues decreased primarily due to accruals for potential rate refunds.  

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an increase to revenues that is 
offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 as a result of higher fuel and 
purchased power expenses primarily due to the increased market price of natural gas.  

Sales volume/weather 

Sales volume increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased usage by industrial and 
residential customers.  

Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Other revenue decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to electric property rent received in 
1999 as a result of increased pole usage fees.
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Net fuel and purchased power expenses increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased market prices of natural gas and increased nuclear generation. This was partially offset by a decrease in purchased power expenses as a result of the nuclear refueling outage in February 1999.  

Nuclear refueling outage expenses 

Nuclear refueling outage expenses decreased for the first quarter of 2000 as a result of the amortization of larger outage expenses in 1999 due to the extended nuclear refueling outage in 1997. The costs incurred by the nuclear refueling outages are amortized over the period between scheduled outages, typically eighteen 
months.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased for the first quarter in 2000 primarily due to: 

o a larger nuclear insurance refund in 2000 compared to 1999; and 
o lower incentive compensation accruals in 2000 compared to 1999.  

Other 

Interest charges 

Interest on long-term debt decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the redemption, 
retirement, and refinancing of certain long-term debt during 1999.  

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 45.3% and 42.8%, 
respectively.
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES 
Domestic electric 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Purchased power 
Nuclear refueling outage expenses 
Other operation and maintenance 

Decommissioning 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory charges - net 
TOTAL

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Distributions on preferred securities of subsidiary 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes 

NET INCOME

Preferred dividend requirements and other

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO 
COMMON STOCK $8,813

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$346,820

83,191 
88,875 

3,410 
63,075 

2,606 
16,763 
42,147 

240 
300.307 

46,513 

683 
108 
791 

24,163 
2,050 
1,575 

(957) 
26,831

20,473

9,282 

11,191 

2,378

$352,135

58,225 
92,463 
5,436 

67,803 
2,196 

18,244 
41,779 

286,146 

65,989 

761 
(42) 
719 

27,054 
1,171 
1,575 
(651) 

29,149

37,559

16,072 

21,487 

2,670 

$18,817
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Noncash items included in net income: 

Other regulatory charges - net 

Depreciation, amortization, and decommissioning 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Changes in working capital: 
Receivables 
Fuel inventory 
Accounts payable 

Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Deferred fuel costs 
Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 
Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Nuclear fuel purchases 
Proceeds from sale/leaseback of nuclear fuel 

Decommissioning trust contributions and realized 
change in trust assets 

Net cash flow used in investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from issuance of: 
Long Term Debt 

Retirement of: 
Long Term Debt 
Redemption of preferred stock 

Advances from Parent 

Dividends paid: 
Preferred stock 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing activities

$11,191 

240 

44.753 
(12,187) 

(683)

15.211 

(65,581) 
23.218 

57 

(94) 
17.637 

381 
5.249 

(5.513) 
33.879

(30,345) 
683

$21,487 

43,976 
4.899 

(761)

41.368 
(489) 

(18.292) 
21.369 
(32.185) 
(7,464) 

(10.502) 

(945) 
11.040 

(17,150) 
56.351

(20.124) 
761 

(11.308) 
11,308

(776) (2,811) 
(30,438) (22,174)

74,691

(100,000) 

100,000

(6.547) 
(50,000)

(2,378) (3,253) 
(2,378) 14,891

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid during the period for: 
Interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 
Noncash investing and financing activities: 
Change in unrealized appreciationl(depreciation) of 

decommissioning trust assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

S8.797 S132.098

$25,456 
$9,900 

(51.499)

$60.646 
$4.301 

S1.182

43

1,063 49,068
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Notes Receivable 
Accounts receivable: 
Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Associated companies 
Other 
Accrued unbilled revenues 
Total receivables 

Deferred fuel costs 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMLENTS 
Investment m subsidiary companies - at equit 
Decommissioning trust finds 
Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
TOTAL 

UTILITY PLANT 
Electric 
Property under capital lease 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel under capital lease 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Other 
TOTAL

TOTAL ASSETS

$8,797 
1,503 

74,562 
(1,615) 
13,740 
12,085 
95,300 

194,072 
2,256 

13,770 
84,765 

7,934 
13,592 

326,689 

14,230 
100,220 
22,156 

136,606 

5,192,795 
236,272 
122,808 
44,771 

5,596,646 
2,336,112 
3,260,534 

225,408 
36,963 
50,433 
14,160 

326,964

$7,734 
3 

79,335 
(1,615) 
14,601 
10,762 

106,200 
209,283 

2,161 
12,520 
84,027 
11,336 
6,011 

333,075 

14,230 
100,943 
21,433 

136,606 

5,178,808 
236,271 
108,106 
51,930 

5,575,115 
2,294,394 
3,280,721 

230,899 
35,856 
50,191 
17,302 

334,248

$4,050,793 $4,084,650

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Currently maturing long-term debt 

Accounts payable: 
Associated companies 
Other 

Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 

Obligations under capital leases 
Other regulatory liabilities 
Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt 
Preferred stock with sinking fund 

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable 

preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding 

solely junior subordinated deferrable debentures

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Preferred stock without sinking fund 

Common stock, no par value, authorized 250,000,000 

shares- issued and outstanding 165,173,180 shares in 2000 

and 1999 
Capital stock expense and other 
Retained earnings 
TOTAL

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1 and 2)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $4,050,793 $4,084,650

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$16,388 

83,155 
79,901 
62,127 
49,080 
20,293 
28,387 
82,761 

422,092 

777,548 
121,775 
16,384 
13,922 
58,468 
34,461 

1,022,558

$116,388 

137,869 
90,768 
61,096 
25,863 
20,236 
28,387 

59,737 
540,344 

792,290 
123,155 
23,543 
15,421 
58,087 
34,564 

1,047,060

1,145,463 
35,000 

70,000

100,500 

1,088,900 
(2,171) 
59,554 

1,246,783

1,245,547 
35,000

70,000

100,500 

1,088,900 
(2,171) 
68,367 

1,255,596



ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

Increase/ 
Description 2000 1999 (Decrease) % 

(In Millions) Electric Operating Revenues:

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 

Total retail 
Sales for resale 

Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Other 
Total 

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWH): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Total

$119.1 
83.3 

152.7 
7.9 

363.0

$ 112.2 
79.2 

138.3 
7.7 

337.4

0.5 2.5 
11.6 11.2 

(28.3) 1.0 
$346.8 $352.1

1,733 1,690 

1,148 1,131 
3,762 3,626 

113 116 
6,756 6,563

13 
203 

6,972
244 (41) 

6,905 67
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$6.9 
4.1 

14.4 
0.2 

25.6 

(2.0) 
0.4 

(29.3) 
($5.3)

6 
5 

10 
3 
8 

(80) 
4 

(2,930) 
(2)

43 
17 

136 
(3) 

193 

(85)

3 
2 
4 

(3) 
3 

(87) 
(17) 

1

98



ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an increase in unbilled revenues and 
other income, partially offset by increased base rate reductions and higher other operation and maintenance 
expenses.  

Revenues and Sales 

The changes in electric operating revenues for the first quarter of 2000 are as follows:

Description

Base revenues 
Grand Gulf rate rider 
Fuel cost recovery 
Sales volume/weather 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 
Sales for resale 

Total

First Quarter 
Increase/(Decrease) 

(In Millions) 

($3.3) 
0.6 

11.1 
1.1 

6.8 
(16.0) 
$0.3

Base revenues 

Base revenues decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to a base rate reduction that became 
effective in May 1999.  

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an increase to revenues that is 
offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an increase in the 
energy cost recovery rate effective January 2000.  

Other revenue (includina unbilled)

Other revenue increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the effect of favorable weather on 
the unbilled revenue calculation in 2000.  

Sales for resale 

Sales for resale decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to a decrease in sales to associated 
companies as a result of decreased oil generation due to plant outages at Entergy Mississippi in early 2000.
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to the displacement of oil generation by less expensive gas generation in the first quarter of 2000. The decrease was partially offset by a shift to higher-priced purchased power as a result of plant outages.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to: 

"o an increase in employee pension and benefits expense; 
"o an increase in property insurance expense; and 
"o an increase in plant maintenance.  

The overall increase is partially offset by a decrease in general and administrative salaries.  

Other regulatorv credits 

Other regulatory credits decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to a decrease in the deferral 
of Grand Gulf 1 expenses.  

Other 

Other Income 

The increase in other income is primarily due to an increase in AFUDC and an increase in the interest income received from the deferral of Grand Gulf 1 expenses.  

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 27.3% and 29.4%, respectively.
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES 
Domestic electric 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Purchased power 
Other operation and maintenance 

Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory credits - net 
TOTAL

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Allowance for borrowed fumds used during construction 
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes 

NET INCOME

1,616 1,256

4,295 3,015

Preferred dividend requirements and other 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO 
COMMON STOCK 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

842 842 

$3,453 $2,173

49

$182,775

44,287 
76,828 
35,623 
10,176 
11,725 
(9.078) 

169,561 

13,214 

637 
2.030 
21667 

9,454 
1,020 
(504) 

9,970

$182,443

59,434 
68,466 
31,119 
10,701 
11,516 

(11,013) 
170,223 

12,220 

143 
1,619 
1,762 

9,222 
844 

(355) 
9,711

5,911 4,271
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 

Noncash items included in net income: 

Other regulatory credits - net 

Depreciation and amortization 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Changes in working capital: 
Receivables 
Fuel inventory 
Accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 

Interest accrued 
Deferred fuel costs 
Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 

Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Net cash flow used in investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from issuance of: 

Long Term Debt 
Dividends paid: 

Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 
Cash paid/(received) during the period for: 

Interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

S24.256 S2.539

S7,317 
S4,664

$10.586 
($23.711)
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S4,295 

(9.078) 
11,725 

3,731 
(637) 

(5.521) 
786 

(54,785) 
(27,128) 

2.528 
1.675 

572 

(473) 
(9,661) 
9,741 

(72.230) 

(26,337) 
637 

(25.700)

S3,015 

(11,013) 
11,516 
7.686 

(143) 

21,172 
(308) 

(13.471) 
(2,002) 

(934) 
10.735 

(904) 
(132) 

(18,580) 
9,327 

15,964 

(15,366) 
143 

(15,223)

119.241

(1,00) 
(842) 

117,399

19.469

(842) 
(842)

(101)

2,6404,787



ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 

(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments - at cost, 
which approximates market 

Total cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable: 
Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Associated companies 
Other 
Accrued unbilled revenues 
Total receivables 

Deferred fuel costs 
Fuel inventory - at average cost 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Investment in subsidiary companies - at equity 
Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 
TOTAL 

UTILITY PLANT

$3,313 $4,787

20,943 _ 

24,256 4,787

28,451 
(886) 

16,579 
2,327 

26,200 
72,671 
46,264 

2,988 
15,589 
8,826 

170,594 

5,531 
6,933 

12A464 

1,776,184 
361 

81,733 
1,858,278 

721,099 
1,137,179

Electric 
Property under capital lease 
Construction work in progress 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

SFAS 109 regaulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Other 
TOTAL

24,260 
16,038 

141,695 
5,743 

187,736

TOTAL ASSETS

35,675 
(886) 

1,370 
2,391 

28,600 
67,150 
47,939 

3,774 
17,068 
7,114 

147,832 

5,531 
6,965 

12,496 

1,763,636 
384 

66,789 
1,830,809 

709,543 
1,121,266 

24,051 
16,345 

132,243 
5,784 

178,423

$1,507,973 $1,460,017

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable: 

Associated companies 
Other 

Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Interest accrued 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Obligations under capital leases 
Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Preferred stock without sinking fund 
Common stock, no par value, authorized 15,000,000 

shares; issued and outstanding 8,666,357 shares in 
2000 and 1999 

Capital stock expense and other 
Retained earnings 
TOTAL

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes I and 2)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$35,218 
26,848 
24,207 

8,840 
562 

12,566 
97 

2,040 
110,378 

302,894 
20,533 

265 
6,901 
4,110 

334,703

$84,382 
32,470 
23,303 
35,968 

526 
10,038 

95 
2,137 

188,919 

298,477 
20,908 

290 
7,374 
3,368 

330,417

584,223 464,466

50,381 

199,326 
(59) 

229,021 
478,669

50,381 

199,326 
(59) 

226,567 
476,215

$1,507,973 $1,460,017



ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

Increase/
Description

Electric Operating Revenues: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Other 
Total 

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWH): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Total

2000

$ 66.1 
59.5 
37.4 
5.8 

168.8 

5.9 
6.8 
1.3 

$ 182.8

1,023 
918 
743 
80 

2,764 

125 
77 

2,966

1999 
(In Millions) 

$ 62.3 
55.2 
36.1 

5.7 
159.3

$3.8 
4.3 
1.3 
0.1 
9.5

21.9 (16.0) 
6.8 

(5.5) 6.8 
$182.5 $0.3

1,004 
889 
755 
83 

2,731

19 
29 

(12) 
(3) 
33

977 (852) 
112 (35) 

3,820 (854)
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!2-

6 
8 
4 
2 
6

(73) 

124

2 
3 

(2) 
(4) 
1 

(87) 
(31) 
(22)

2000 OA



ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased net gas revenue and 

decreased other operation and maintenance expenses.  

Revenues and Sales 

Electric operating revenues 

The changes in electric operating revenues for the first quarter of 2000 are as follows:

Description 

Base revenues 
Fuel cost recovery 

Sales volume/weather 
Other revenue (including unbilled) 

Sales for resale 
Total

First Quarter 
Increase/(Decrease) 

(In Millions) 

($0.1) 
6.9 
0.1 
1.6 

(2.3) 
$6.2

Fuel cost recovery 

Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net income because they are an addition to revenues that is 

offset by specific incurred fuel costs.  

Fuel cost recovery revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to higher market prices 

for gas.  

Sales for resale 

Sales for resale decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to decreased oil-fired generation as 

a result of increased market prices for oil.  

Gas Operating Revenues 

Gas operating revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 due to higher prices and increased usage 

primarily in the residential and commercial sectors.  

Expenses 

Fuel and purchased power expenses 

Net fuel and purchased power expenses increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased 

gas market prices and increased gas purchased for resale due to more favorable weather in 2000.
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to lower incentive compensation accruals and lower environmental reserves in 2000 compared to 1999.  

Other regulatorv credits 

Other regulatory credits decreased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to an over-recovery of Grand Gulf 1-related costs in 2000 as opposed to an under-recovery in 1999.  

Other 

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 52.2% and 27.5%, respectively. The increase in tax -rate for the first quarter of 2000 was primarily due to the increase in pre-tax income affecting the impact of permanent differences and flow-through items. For the first quarter of 1999, Entergy New Orleans reported a pre-tax loss.
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES 
Domestic electric 
Natural gas 
TOTAL 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Purchased power 
Other operation and maintenance 

Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory credits - net 
Amortization of rate deferrals 
TOTAL 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
TOTAL 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income taxes

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Preferred dividend requirements and other 

EARNINGS (LOSS) APPLICABLE TO 
COMMON STOCK 

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$86,259 
33,A83 

119,742 

41,801 
35.111 
16,851 
9,512 
5,701 

(1,602) 
5,996 

113,370 

6,372 

325 
598 
923 

3,319 
416 

(238) 

3,497

3,798

$80,042 
26,014 

106,056 

30,935 
36,452 
22,980 

7,618 
5,628 

(4,449) 
6,143 

105,307 

749 

206 
413 
619 

3,319 
322 

(155) 
3,486

(2,118)

(583) 

(1,535) 

241 

($1,776)

1,981 

1,817 

241 

$1,576
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income (loss) 

Noncash items included in net income: 

Amortization of rate deferrals 

Other regulatory credits - net 

Depreciation and amortization 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Changes in working capital: 

Receivables 
Fuel inventory 

Accounts payable 

Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 

Deferred fuel costs 

Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 

Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

S1,817 

5,996 
(1L602) 

5.701 
(3,501) 

(325) 

8,720 
828 

(9.369) 
5,095 

(3,369) 

4,557 
(8,934) 

(579) 
(2,318) 
1,775 
4.492 

(8,051) 
325 

(7,726)
Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Net cash flow used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Dividends paid: 

Preferred stock 

Net cash flow used in financing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,234)

4,454
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid!(received) during the period for: 

Interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

S1,220 Sl1,617

S7,014 
(S45)

S6.912 
(S5.944)
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(S1.535) 

6.143 

(4,449) 
5.628 

150 
(206) 

5,375 
1,411 
(644) 

568 
(3,361) 
(1,567) 
(3,403) 

(431) 
(3,867) 
3.925 
3.737 

(8,997) 
206 

(8,791) 

(482) 
(482)

(5,536)

17,153



ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable: 

Customer 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Associated companies 
Other 
Accrued unbilled revenues 

Total receivables 
Deferred fuel costs 
Fuel inventory - at average cost 
Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Rate deferrals 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Investment in subsidiary companies - at equity 

UT'ITY PLANT 
Electric 
Natural gas 
Construction work in progress 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

Rate deferrals 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Other 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ASSETS

$1,220 

22,568 
(846) 
257 

5,911 
17,651 
45,541 

9,926 
2,465 

10,391 
21,843 
11,281 

102,667 

3,259 

543,248 
134,491 
34,786 

712,525 
387,680 
324,845 

7,925 
1,134 

35,357 
833 

45,249

$4,454 

28,658 
(846) 
404 

6,225 
19,820 
54,261 
14,483 
3,293 

10,127 
24,788 

2,528 
113,934 

3,259 

541,525 
133,568 
29,780 

704,873 
382,797 
322,076 

10,974 
1,187 

33,039 
1,277 

46,477

$476,020 $485,746

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CULRRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable: 
Associated companies 
Other 

Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 

Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Interest accrued 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 

SFAS 109 regulatory liability - net 
Other regulatory liabilities 

Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Preferred stock without sinking fund 

Common stock, $4 par value, authorized 10,000,000 

shares; issued and outstanding 8,435,900 shares in 2000 

and 1999 
Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
TOTAL

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes I and 2)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $476,020 $485,746

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$22,731 
20,511 
18,092 
5,525 
8,017 
1,587 
5,588 

82,051 

42,434 
6,249 
8,545 
1,459 
8,257 
8,005 

74,949

$24,350 
28,261 
17,830 

429 
10,863 
4,956 
5,524 

92,213 

43,878 
6.378 
7,528 
1,753 
8,836 
7,733 

76,106

169,100 169,083

19,780 

33,744 
36,294 
60,102 

149,920

19,780 

33,744 
36,294 
58,526 

148,344



ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
SELECTED OPERATING RESULTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited)

Increase/ 
Description 2000 1999 (Decrease) %

Electric Operating Revenues: 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 

Other 
Total 

Billed Electric Energy 
Sales (GWI): 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Governmental 
Total retail 

Sales for resale 
Associated companies 
Non-associated companies 
Total

$27.5 
33.7 
5.1 

14.1 
80.4 

2.6 
2.2 
1.1 

$ 86.3

$24.5 
30.8 
5.3 

12.9 
73.5 

5.1 
2.0 

(0.5) 
$ 80.1

373 364 
497 490 

91 115 
233 235 

1,194 1,204 

83 233 
44 47 

1,321 1,484
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$3.0 
2.9 

(0.2) 
1.2 
6.9 

(2.5) 
0.2 
1.6 

$ 6.2 

9 
7 

(24) 
(2) 

(10) 

(150) 
(3) 

(163)

12 
9 

(4) 
9 
9 

(49) 
10 

320 
8 

2 
1 

(21) 

(1) 
(1) 

(64) 
(6) 

(11)

(In Millions)



SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Net Income 

Net income increased for the first quarter of 2000 primarily due to increased operating revenues and 
decreased interest expense.  

Revenues 

Operating revenues recover operating expenses, depreciation, and capital costs attributable to Grand 
Gulf 1. Capital costs are computed by allowing a return on System Energy's common equity funds allocable to 
its net investment in Grand Gulf 1 and adding to such amount System Energy's effective interest cost for its 
debt. Operating revenues increased for the first quarter of 2000 as compared to the same period in 1999 due to 
additional reserves recorded in the first quarter of 1999 for the potential refund of tariffs collected subject to 
refund in System Energy's rate case pending before FERC. System Energy's proposed rate increase, which is 
subject to refund, is discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K. Operating revenues also 
increased as a result of Grand Gulf 1 being operational for 20 days more in the first quarter of 2000 than in the 
first quarter of 1999.  

Expenses 

Fuel expenses 

Fuel expenses increased for the first quarter of 2000 because Grand Gulf 1 was operational for 20 days 
more in the first quarter of 2000 than in 1999, when maintenance outages occurred.  

Other operation and maintenance 

Other operation and maintenance expense decreased primarily due to a larger nuclear insurance refund 
in 2000 compared to 1999.  

Other 

Interest charges 

Interest on long-term debt decreased for the first quarter of 2000 as a result of the refinancing and 
redemption of pollution control revenue bonds and the redemption of first mortgage bonds in 1999.  

Other interest decreased for the first quarter of 2000 due to an adjustment to interest on the potential 
refund of System Energy's proposed rate increase in the first quarter of 1999.  

Income taxes 

The effective income tax rates for the first quarter of 2000 and 1999 were 47.1% and 89.3%, 
respectively. The decrease in the effective income tax rate is primarily due to an adjustment to the provision for 
rate refund and its associated accrued interest expense in the first quarter of 1999.
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SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  
INCOME STATEMENTS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 
(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES 
Domestic electric 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating and Maintenance: 

Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and 
gas purchased for resale 

Nuclear refueling outage expenses 
Other operation and maintenance 

Decommissioning 
Taxes other than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory charges - net 
TOTAL 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous - net 
TOTAL 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest - net 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
TOTAL

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes 

NET INCOME 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

48,775 6,533

22,989 5,833 

$25,786 $700
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$157,089 $140,617

10,683 
3,214 

15,272 
4,736 
5,943 

28,056 
14,745 
82,649 

74,440 

732 
4,096 
4,828 

24,126 
6,843 
(476) 

30,493

8,636 
3,505 

18,446 
4,736 
6,752 

28,860 
15,845 
86,780 

53,837 

666 
4,059 
4,725 

25,829 
26,751 

(551) 
52,029



SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 

Noncash items included in net income: 

Reserve for regulatory adjustments 

Other regulatory charges - net 

Depreciation, amortization, and decommissioning 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Changes in worldng capital: 

Receivables 

Accounts payable 

Taxes accrued 

Interest accrued 

Other working capital accounts 

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 

Changes in other regulatory assets 

Other 

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Construction expenditures 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Nuclear fuel purchases 

Proceeds from sale/leaseback of nuclear fuel 

Decommissioning trust contributions and realized 

change in trust assets 

Net cash flow used in investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Retirement of: 

Long Term Debt 

Dividends paid: 

Common stock 

Net cash flow used in financing activities

S25.786

19,555 
14.745 
32,792 

(19,377) 
(732) 

103,319 
263 

30,056 

(18,587) 
(3,424) 

15 

11.795 
(7.705) 

188,501

S700

23,443 
15,845 
33.596 

(35.973) 
(666) 

(43.485) 
(6,034) 
16.523 

(14,211) 
(1,420) 
36.855 

5.293 
10.276 
40,742

(5,593) 
666(9,250) 

732

(7) 
7 

(5.790) (5.602) 

(14.308) (10.529)

(2,947) (15,820)

(23,600) 
(26,547) (15,820)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid/(received) during the period for: 

interest - net of amount capitalized 

Income taxes 

Noncash investing and financing activities: 

Change in unrealized depreciation of 

decommissioning trust assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

147,646 14,393

35,152 236,841 

S182.798 S251.234

S42,653 
(S4,035) 

(Sl,204)

S39.413 
$10.544 

(S622)
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SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments - at cost, 

which approximates market 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable: 
Associated companies 
Other 
Total receivables 

Materials and supplies - at average cost 
Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs 
Prepayments and other 
TOTAL 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Decommissioning trust funds 

UTILITY PLANT 
Electric 
Property under capital lease 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel under capital lease 
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 
UTILITY PLANT - NET 

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS 
Regulatory assets: 

SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Other regulatory assets 

Other 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$98 

182,700 
182,798 

197,314 
1,323 

198,637 
62,214 
17,528 
5,941 

467,118 

139,970 

3,050,466 
444,850 

67,760 
70,721 

3,633,797 
1,342,039 
2,291,758 

230,519 
55,121 

186,430 
10,054 

482,124

35,016 
35,152 

301,287 
670 

301,957 
61,264 
18,665 
2251 

419,289 

135,384 

3,060,324 
434,993 

58,510 
78,020 

3,631,847 
1,312,559 
2,319,288 

242,834 
56,474 

185,910 
9,869 

495,087

$3,380,970 $3,369,048
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SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  
BALANCE SHEETS 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
March 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 

(Unaudited)

2000 1999 
(In Thousands)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Currently maturing long-term debt 
Accounts payable 

Associated companies 
Other 

Taxes accrued 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Interest accrued 
Obligations under capital leases 
Other 
TOTAL 

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Obligations under capital leases 
FERC settlement - refund obligation 
Other regulatory liabilities 
Decommissioning 
Regulatory reserves 
Accumulated provisions 
Other 
TOTAL

Long-term debt

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock, no par value, authorized 1,000,000 

shares; issued and outstanding 789,350 shares in 2000 
in 1999 

Retained earnings 
TOTAL

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 1 and 2)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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$91,800 

14,344 
19,626 
85,439 

6,684 
21,412 
38,421 

1,728 
279,454 

457,706 
92,350 
32,300 
35,765 
83,061 

135,293 
287,325 

2,032 
16,219 

1,142,051

$77,947 

15,237 
18,470 
55,383 

7,162 
40,000 
38,421 

1,651 
254,271 

481,945 
93,219 
39,599 
37,337 
73,313 

129,503 
267,771 

2,016 
16,014 

1,140,717

1,082,579

789,350 
102,131 
891,481 

$3,369,048

1,065,798

789,350 
104,317 
893,667 

$3,380,970



ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Unaudited) 

NOTE 1. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Capital Requirements and Financing (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy) 

See Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information on Entergy's estimated construction expenditures (excluding nuclear fuel), long-term debt and preferred stock maturities, and cash sinking fund requirements for the period 2000-2002.  

Sales Warranties and Indemnities (Entergy Corporation) 

See Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information on certain warranties made by Entergy or its subsidiaries in the Entergy London and CitiPower sales transactions.  
Nuclear Insurance, Spent Nuclear Fuel, and Decommissioning Costs (Entergy Corporation, Entergy 
Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System 
Energy) 

See Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information on nuclear liability, property and replacement power insurance, related NRC regulations, the disposal of spent nuclear fuel, other high-level radioactive waste, and decommissioning costs associated with ANO 1, ANO 2, River Bend, Waterford 3. Grand 
Gulf 1, and Pilgrim.  

ANO Matters (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Arkansas) 

See Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information on cracks in a number of steam generator tubes at ANO 2 that were discovered and repaired during an outage in March 1992, and the replacement of the steam generators scheduled for September 2000.  

Environmental Issues 

(Entergy Gulf States) 

Entergy Gulf States has been designated as a potentially responsible party (PRP) for the cleanup of certain hazardous waste disposal sites. Entergy Gulf States is in periodic negotiations with the U.S.  Environmental Protection Agency and state authorities regarding the cleanup of certain of these sites. As of March 31, 2000, a remaining recorded liability of approximately $17.8 million existed relating to the cleanup of the remaining sites at which Entergy Gulf States has been designated a PRP. See "Environmental Regulation" in Item I of Part I of the Form 10-K for additional discussion of Entergy Gulf States' environmental clean-up 
activity and related litigation.  

(Entergy Louisiana and Entergy New Orleans) 

During 1993, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) issued new rules for solid waste regulation, including regulation of wastewater impoundments. Entergy Louisiana and Entergy New Orleans have determined that certain of their power plant wastewater impoundments were affected by these regulations and chose to upgrade or close them. As a result, remaining recorded liabilities in the amounts of $5.9 million and $0.5 million existed at March 31, 2000 for wastewater upgrades and closures for Entergy Louisiana and Entergy New Orleans, respectively. Completion of this work is awaiting LDEQ approval.
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City Franchise Ordinances (Entergy New Orleans)

Entergy New Orleans provides electric and gas service in the City of New Orleans pursuant to franchise 
ordinances. These ordinances contain a continuing option for the City to purchase Entergy New Orleans' 
electric and gas utility properties.  

Waterford 3 Lease Obligations (Entergy Louisiana) 

On September 28, 1989, Entergy Louisiana entered into three separate but substantially identical 
transactions for the sale and leaseback of undivided interests (aggregating approximately 9.3%) in Waterford 3, 
which were refinanced in 1997. Entergy Louisiana is obligated under certain circumstances to pay amounts 
sufficient to permit the Owner Participants to withdraw from these lease transactions. Additionally, Entergy 
Louisiana may be required to assume the outstanding bonds issued by the Owner Trustee under these leases to 
finance, in part, its acquisition of the undivided interests in Waterford 3. See Note 10 to the financial statements 
in the Form 10-K for further information.  

Employment Litigation (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and 
Entergy New Orleans) 

Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy New 
Orleans are defendants in numerous lawsuits filed by former employees asserting that they were wrongfully 
terminated and/or discriminated against on the basis of age, race, and/or sex. The defendant companies are 
vigorously defending these suits and deny any liability to the plaintiffs. However, no assurance can be given as 
to the outcome of these cases.  

Cajun - Coal Contracts (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Gulf States) 

See "Cajun - Coal Contracts" in Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information 
relating to the declaratory judgment actions filed by Entergy Gulf States in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court in which 
the Cajun bankruptcy case was pending. The settlement agreement and plan of reorganization have been 
consummated and effectively release Entergy Gulf States from any claims asserted by the coal suppliers and 
transporters for Big Cajun 2.  

Reimbursement Agreement (System Energy) 

Under a bank letter of credit and reimbursement agreement, System Energy has agreed to a number of 
covenants relating to the maintenance of certain capitalization and fixed charge coverage ratios. System Energy 
agreed, during the term of the agreement, to maintain its equity at not less than 33% of its adjusted capitalization 
(defined in the agreement to include certain amounts not included in capitalization for financial statement 
purposes). In addition, System Energy must maintain, with respect to each fiscal quarter during the term of the 
agreement, a ratio of adjusted net income to interest expense (calculated, in each case, as specified in the 
agreement) of at least 1.60 times earnings. System Energy was in compliance with the above covenants at 
March 31, 2000. See Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for further information.  

Litigation (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy 
Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans) 

In addition to those proceedings discussed elsewhere herein and in the Form 10-K, Entergy and the 
domestic utility companies are involved in a number of other legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary 
course of their businesses. While management is unable to predict the outcome of these other legal proceedings 
and claims, it is not expected that their ultimate resolutions individually or collectively will have a material 
adverse effect on results of operations, cash flows, or financial condition of these entities.
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RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS

Electric Industry Restructuring 

Previous developments and information related to electric industry restructuring are presented in Note 2 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K.  

Texas 

(Entergy Corporation and Entergy Gulf States) 

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K, in June 1999, the Texas legislature enacted a law providing for competition in the electric utility industry through retail open access. The law provides for retail open access by most electric utilities, including Entergy Gulf States, on January 1, 2002.  When retail open access is achieved, the generation business and a new retail electricity provider function will become competitive businesses, but transmission and distribution operations will continue to be regulated. The new retail provider function will be the primary point of contact with the customers for most services beyond initiation of electric service and restoration of service following outages.  

In January 2000, Entergy Gulf States filed a business separation plan with the PUCT as required by the Texas restructuring legislation. The plan provides that Entergy Gulf States will ultimately be divided into a Texas distribution company, a Texas transmission company, a Texas generation company, a Texas retail electricity provider, and a Louisiana company that will encompass distribution, generation and transmission operations. Intervenors in the Texas proceeding have, for the most part, expressed opposition to the plan for various reasons. It is not certain whether the plan will be approved as filed, or whether a different plan will be approved by the PUCT. Entergy Gulf States and other parties to the proceeding are in discussions aimed at determining whether there are modifications to the proposed plan that would be acceptable to all concerned parties. The procedural schedule requires Entergy Gulf States to file an amended business separation plan by June 8, 2000. The timing and outcome of this proceeding is uncertain, and additional regulatory approvals from FERC, the SEC, and the LPSC will be required before any legal separation plan can be implemented.  

On March 31, 2000, pursuant to the Texas restructuring legislation, Entergy Gulf States filed cost data with the PUCT for its unbundled business functions and proposed tariffs for its unbundled distribution utility. In the filing, Entergy Gulf States is seeking approval for recovery of the following, among other things: 

"o the unbundled distribution utility's cost of service; 
"o a 12% return on equity for the unbundled distribution utility; and "o a ten-year non-bypassable charge to recover estimated stranded costs and a non-bypassable charge to recover nuclear decommissioning costs.  

At a prehearing conference held in April 2000, a procedural schedule for the case was established, calling for a hearing in January 2001. Management cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding.  

Retail Rate Proceedings 

Previous developments and information related to retail rate proceedings are presented in Note 2 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K.  

Filings with the APSC (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Arkansas) 

In March 2000, Entergy Arkansas filed its annually redetermined energy cost rate with the APSC in accordance with the energy cost recovery rider formula. The. filing reflected that an increase was warranted to collect an under-recovery of energy costs for 1999. The increased energy cost recovery rate is effective April 2000 through March 2001.
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Filings with the PUCT and Texas Cities

PUCT Fuel Cost Review (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Gulf States) 

Based on the settlement agreement discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K, 

Entergy Gulf States adopted a methodology for calculating its fixed fuel factor based on the market price of 

natural gas. This calculation and any necessary adjustments will occur semi-annually and continue until 

December 2001.  

The amounts collected under Entergy Gulf States' fixed fuel factor through December 2001 are subject 

to fuel reconciliation proceedings before the PUCT, including a fuel reconciliation case filed by Entergy Gulf 

States in July 1999. In February 2000, Entergy Gulf States reached a settlement with all but one of the parties to 

that proceeding. Entergy Gulf States reconciled approximately $731 million (after excluding approximately 

$14 million related to Cajun issues to be handled in a subsequent proceeding) of fuel and purchased power costs.  

The settlement reduces Entergy Gulf States' requested surcharge in the reconciliation filing from $14.7 million 

to $2.2 million. This settlement was approved by the PUCT in an order dated April 12, 2000, confirming an 

interim order that allowed Entergy Gulf States to begin the recovery of the $2.2 million surcharge between April 

2000 and January 2001. In addition, Entergy Gulf States agreed to file a fuel reconciliation case by January 12, 

2001 covering the period from March 1, 1999 through August 31, 2000. The decrease in the requested 

surcharge was recorded in March 2000 and is reflected in Entergy Gulf States' operating income.  

Filings with the LPSC 

Annual Earnings Reviews (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Gulf States) 

In May 1997, Entergy Gulf States filed its fourth post-Merger earnings analysis with the LPSC. In 

March 2000, the LPSC ordered Entergy Gulf States to refund approximately $17.7 million to customers.  

Entergy Gulf States will appeal the order. Entergy Gulf States has provided adequate reserves for its annual 

earnings reviews based on management's estimates of the outcome of these proceedings.  

Fuel Adjustment Clause Litigation 

(Entergy Corporation and Entergy Louisiana) 

In May 1998, a group of ratepayers filed a complaint against Entergy Corporation, Entergy Power, and 

Entergy Louisiana in state court in Orleans Parish purportedly on behalf of all Entergy Louisiana ratepayers.  

The plaintiffs seek treble damages for alleged injuries arising from alleged violations by the defendants of 

Louisiana's antitrust laws in connection with the costs included in fuel filings with the LPSC and passed through 

to ratepayers. Among other things, the plaintiffs allege that Entergy Louisiana improperly introduced certain 

costs into the calculation of the fuel charges, including high-cost electricity imprudently purchased from its 

affiliates and high-cost gas imprudently purchased from independent third party suppliers. In addition, plaintiffs 

seek to recover interest and attorney's fees. Exceptions were filed by Entergy, asserting that this dispute should 

be litigated before the LPSC and FERC. At the appropriate time, if necessary, Entergy will raise its defenses to 

the antitrust claims. At present, the suit in state court is stayed by stipulation of the parties.  

Plaintiffs also requested that the LPSC initiate a review of Entergy Louisiana's monthly fuel adjustment 

charge filings and force restitution to ratepayers of all costs that the plaintiffs allege were improperly included in 

those fuel adjustment filings. Marathon Oil Company and Louisiana Energy Users Group have also intervened 

in the LPSC proceeding. Discovery at the LPSC has been conducted and is expected to continue. Direct 

testimony was filed with the LPSC by plaintiffs and the intervenors in July 1999. In their testimony for the 

period 1989 through 1998, plaintiffs purport to quantify many of their claims in an amount totaling 

$544 million, plus interest. The plaintiffs will likely assert additional damages for the period 1974 through 

1988. The Entergy companies filed responsive and rebuttal testimony in September 1999. Rebuttal testimony 

by the plaintiffs and intervenors was filed in November 1999.
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Entergy Louisiana and the staff of the LPSC have reached an agreement in principle for the settlement of the matter before the LPSC. The terms of the proposed settlement have not as yet been agreed to by other parties to the LPSC proceeding, and must be approved by the LPSC after any parties contesting the settlement are afforded the opportunity for a hearing. Entergy Louisiana would agree under the proposed terms to refund to customers approximately $72 million in settlement of all claims arising out of or relating to Entergy Louisiana's fuel adjustment clause filings from January 1, 1975 through December 31, 1999, except with respect to purchased power and associated costs included in the fuel adjustment clause filings for the period May 1 through September 30, 1999. Reserves were previously provided by Entergy Louisiana for the refund. If the proposed settlement is approved, Entergy Louisiana would also consent to future fuel cost recovery under a long-term gas contract based on a formula that would likely result in an under-recovery of actual costs under that contract for the remainder of its term, which runs through 2013. The future under-recovery cannot be precisely estimated at this time because it will depend upon factors that are not certain, such as the price of gas and the amount of gas purchased under the long-term contract. In recent years, Entergy Louisiana has made purchases under that contract totaling from $91 million to $121 million annually. Had the proposed settlement terms been applicable to such purchases, the under-recoveries would have ranged from $4 million to $9 million per year.  

In its intervention, Marathon Oil Company and Louisiana Energy Users Group requested that the LPSC review the prudence of a contract entered into by Entergy Louisiana to purchase energy generated by a hydroelectric facility known as the Vidalia project through the year 2031. Note 9 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K contains further discussions of the obligations related to the Vidalia project. By orders entered by the LPSC in 1985 and 1990, the LPSC approved Entergy Louisiana's entry into the Vidalia contract and Entergy Louisiana's right to recover, through the fuel adjustment clause, the costs of power purchased thereunder. Additionally, the wholesale electric rates under the Vidalia power purchase contract were filed at FERC. In December 1999, the LPSC instituted a review of the following issues relating to the Vidalia project: (i) the LPSC's jurisdiction over the Vidalia project; (ii) Entergy Louisiana's management of the Vidalia contract, including opportunities to restructure or otherwise reform the contract; (iii) the appropriateness of Entergy Louisiana's recovery of 100% of the Vidalia contract costs from ratepayers; (iv) the appropriateness of the fuel adjustment clause as the method for recovering all or part of the Vidalia contract costs; (v) the appropriate regulatory treatment of the Vidalia contract in the event the LPSC approves implementation of retail competition; and (vi) Entergy Louisiana's communication of pertinent information to the LPSC regarding the Vidalia project and contract. Based on its review, the LPSC will determine whether it should disallow any of the costs of the Vidalia project included in the fuel adjustment clause.  

In March 2000, Entergy Louisiana filed testimony in this sub-docket in which it takes the position that the prudence of the Vidalia contract already has been approved by final orders of the LPSC and that recovery of all amounts paid by Entergy Louisiana related to the Vidalia project pursuant to the FERC-filed rate is appropriate. The LPSC is required to file testimony on May 26, 2000. It is anticipated that hearings in this subdocket concerning the Vidalia contract will be completed by the end of 2000.  

(Entergy Corporation and Entergy New Orleans) 

In April 1999, a group of ratepayers filed a complaint against Entergy New Orleans, Entergy Corporation, Entergy Services, and Entergy Power in state court in Orleans Parish purportedly on behalf of all Entergy New Orleans ratepayers. The plaintiffs seek treble damages for alleged injuries arising from the defendants' alleged violations of Louisiana's antitrust laws in connection with certain costs passed on to ratepayers in Entergy New Orleans' fuel adjustment filings with the Council. In particular, plaintiffs allege that Entergy New Orleans improperly included certain costs in the calculation of fuel charges and that Entergy New Orleans imprudently purchased high-cost fuel from other Entergy affiliates. Plaintiffs allege that Entergy New Orleans and the other defendant Entergy companies conspired to make these purchases to the detriment of Entergy New Orleans' ratepayers and to the benefit of Entergy's shareholders, in violation of Louisiana's antitrust laws. Plaintiffs also seek to recover interest and attorney's fees. Exceptions to the plaintiffs' allegations were filed by Entergy, asserting, among other things, that jurisdiction over these issues rests with the Council and FERC. If necessary, at the appropriate time, Entergy will also raise its defenses to the antitrust claims. At present, the suit in state court is stayed by stipulation of the parties.
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Plaintiffs also filed this complaint with the Council in order to initiate a review by the Council of their 

allegations and to force restitution to ratepayers of all costs they allege were improperly and imprudently included 

in the fuel adjustment filings. Discovery has begun in the proceedings before the Council. In April 2000, testimony 

was filed on behalf ofthe plaintiffs in this proceeding. The testimony asserts, among other things, that Entergy New 

Orleans and other defendants have engaged in fuel procurement and power purchasing practices that could have 

resulted in New Orleans customers being overcharged by more than $45 million over a period of years. However, it 

is not clear precisely what periods and damages are being alleged. Entergy intends to defend this matter vigorously, 

both in court and before the Council. The ultimate outcome of the lawsuit and the Council proceeding cannot be 

predicted at this time.  

Filings with the MPSC (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Mississippi) 

In March 2000, Entergy Mississippi submitted its annual performance-based formula rate plan filing for 

the 1999 test year. The filing indicated that no change in rate levels was warranted and the current rate levels 

remain in effect.  

NOTE 3. COMMON STOCK (Entergy Corporation) 

During the first quarter of 2000, Entergy Corporation repurchased 7,350,800 shares of common stock in 

the open market for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $156 million. These shares were purchased 

pursuant to Entergy's stock repurchase plan and also to fulfill the requirements of various stock-based 

compensation and benefit plans. During the first quarter of 2000, Entergy Corporation issued 433,940 shares of 

its previously repurchased common stock to satisfy stock options exercised and employee stock purchases. In 

addition, Entergy Corporation received proceeds of approximately $2.0 million from the issuance of 89,894 

shares of common stock under its dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan.  

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM DEBT 

(Entergy Mississippi) 

On February 15, 2000, Entergy Mississippi issued $120 million of 7.75% Series First Mortgage Bonds 

due February 15, 2003. The proceeds are being used for general corporate purposes, including the retirement of 

short-term indebtedness that was incurred for working capital needs and capital expenditures.  

(Entergy Arkansas) 

On March 9, 2000, Entergy Arkansas issued $100 million of 7.72% Series First Mortgage Bonds due 

March 1, 2003. The proceeds are being used for general corporate purposes, including the retirement of short

term indebtedness that was incurred for working capital needs and capital expenditures.  

(Entergy Louisiana) 

On March 1, 2000, Entergy Louisiana redeemed, at maturity, $100 million of 6.00% Series First 

Mortgage Bonds using funds received from an open-account advance from Entergy Corporation. See 

"MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL 

RESOURCES" for a further discussion of this advance.  

NOTE 5. RETAINED EARNINGS (Entergy Corporation) 

On April 5, 2000, Entergy Corporation's Board of Directors declared a common stock dividend of $0.30 

per share, payable on June 1, 2000, to holders of record on May 16, 2000.
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION (Entergy Corporation)

See Note 14 to the financial statements in the Form 10-K for information regarding Entergy's adoption 
of SFAS 131 and its operating segments. Entergy's segment financial information for the first quarter of 2000 
and 1999 is as follows (in thousands): 

Domestic Power 
Utility and Marketing 

System and 
Energy Trading* All Other* Eliminations Consolidated 

2000 
Operating Revenues $ 1,401,444 $ 346,157 $ 75,850 $ (11,959) $ 1,811,492 
Income Taxes 71,191 5,736 5,898 - 82,825 
Net Income 87,338 11,297 9,775 - 108,410 
Total Assets 19,556,488 616,853 3,804,322 (615,436) 23,362,227 

1999 
Operating Revenues $ 1,286,703 $ 344,438 $ 12,096 $ (3,315) $ 1,639,922 
Income Taxes 59,594 (8,223) (6,198) - 45,173 
Net Income 82,576 (14,013) 4,343 - 72,906 
Total Assets 20,193,864 572,940 2,630,391 (547,811) 22,849,384 

Businesses marked with * are referred to as the "competitive businesses," with the exception of the 
parent company, Entergy Corporation, which is also included in the "All Other" column. The "All Other" 
category includes the parent, Entergy Corporation. segments below the quantitative threshold for separate 
disclosure, and other business activities. Other segments principally include global power development and 
non-utility nuclear power operations and management. Other business activities principally include the gains on 
the sales of businesses. The elimination of power marketing and trading mark-to-market profits on 
intercompany power transactions is also included in "All Other." Eliminations are primarily intersegment 
activity.  

In the opinion of the management of Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, 
Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy, the accompanying 
unaudited condensed financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting primarily of normal recurring 
accruals and reclassification of previously reported amounts to conform to current classifications) necessary for 
a fair statement of the results for the interim periods presented. However, the business of the domestic utility 
companies and System Energy is subject to seasonal fluctuations with the peak periods occurring during the 
third quarter. The results for the interim periods presented should not be used as a basis for estimating results of 
operations for a full year.
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ENTERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
PART II. OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 

See "PART I, Item 1, Other Regulation and Litigation" in the Form 10-K for a discussion of legal 

proceedings affecting Entergy. Set forth below are updates to the information contained in the Form 10-K.  

Union Pacific Railroad (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Arkansas) 

See "Union Pacific Railroad" in Item 1 of Part 1 of the Form 10-K for information relating to the civil 

suit filed by Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Services against Union Pacific Railroad Company (Union Pacific) 

seeking damages and the termination of coal shipping contracts with Union Pacific because of its failure to meet 

its contractual obligations to ship coal to Entergy Arkansas' two coal-fired plants. In addition to rescission of 

the contracts and monetary damages, Entergy is seeking restitution for amounts paid to Union Pacific since the 

date of material breach that are above reasonable market rates. The case is scheduled for trial beginning in 

October 2000.  

Aquila Power Corporation (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, 

Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans) 

See "Aquila Power Corporation" in Item 1 of Part 1 of the Form 10-K for information relating to the 

complaint filed by Aquila Power Corporation (Aquila) against Entergy Services, as agent for the domestic utility 

companies, alleging that the domestic utility companies improperly reserved transmission capacity on Entergy's 

transmission system, resulting in the denial of Aquila's request for transmission service. FERC issued an order 

in March 2000 responding to Aquila's complaints. While FERC found that Entergy improperly reserved 

transmission capacity in the past, FERC determined it did not have authority to order monetary damages, and 

that refunds were not appropriate under the circumstances. Entergy has requested rehearing of certain parts of 

FERC's ruling.  

Ratep aver Lawsuits (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy New Orleans) 

See "Ratepayer Lawsuits" in Item 1 of Part I of the Form 10-K for a discussion of the lawsuits filed by 

ratepayers with the LPSC, the Council, and in Louisiana state courts in Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes.  

See "Fuel Adjustment Clause Litigation" in Note 2 to the financial statements herein for developments that have 

occurred since the filing of the Form 10-K.  

Franchise Service Area Litigation (Entergy Gulf States) 

See "Franchise Service Area Litigation" in Item 1 of Part 1 of the Form 10-K for information relating to 

the request filed by Beaumont Power and Light Company (BP&L) with the PUCT to obtain a certificate of 

convenience and necessity for those portions of Jefferson County, Texas, outside the boundaries of any 

municipality, except for the city of Beaumont, for which Entergy Gulf States provides retail electric service. In 

April 2000, the ALJ recommended denial of BP&L's application. In May 2000, the PUCT voted to remand the 

proceeding back to the ALJ to allow BP&L to provide further evidence. No procedural schedule has been set.  

Ice Storm Litigation (Entergy Corporation and Entergy Gulf States) 

See "Ice Storm Litigation" in Part I of the Form 10-K for information relating to the lawsuit filed by a 

group of Entergy Gulf States customers in Texas against Entergy Corporation, Entergy Gulf States, and other 

Entergy subsidiaries in state court in Jefferson County, Texas purportedly on behalf of all Entergy Gulf States 

customers in Texas who sustained outages in a January 1997 ice storm. On March 14, 2000, an appellate court 

affirmed the district court's decision to certif• the class. Entergy has filed a motion for rehearing.
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Litigation Environment (Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy) 

The four states in which Entergy and the domestic utility companies operate have proven to be unusually litigious environments. Judges and juries in these states, and in particular Louisiana and Texas, have demonstrated a willingness to grant large verdicts, including punitive damages, to plaintiffs in personal injury, property damage, and business tort cases. Entergy uses all appropriate legal means to contest litigation threatened or filed against it, but the litigation environment in these states poses a significant business risk.  

Item 5. Other Information 

Earnings Ratios (Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy) 

The domestic utility companies and System Energy have calculated ratios of earnings to fixed charges and ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends pursuant to Item 503 of Regulation S-K of the SEC as follows: 

Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges 
Twelve Months Ended 

December 31, March 31, 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
Entergy Arkansas 2.56 2.93 2.54 2.63 2.08 2.48 Entergy Gulf States 1.86 1.47 1.42 1.40 2.18 2.16 Entergy Louisiana 3.18 3.16 2.74 3.18 3.48 3.39 Entergy Mississippi 2.92 3.40 2.98 3.04 2.44 2.48 Entergy New Orleans 3-93 3.51 2.70 2.59 3.00 3.38 System Energy 2.07 2.21 2.31 2.52 1.90 2.37 

Ratios of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges 
and Preferred Dividends 

Twelve Months Ended 

December 31, March 31, 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 
Entergy Arkansas 2.12 2.44 2.24 2.28 1.80 2.14 Entergy Gulf States (a) 1.54 1.19 1.23 1.20 1.86 1.85 Entergy Louisiana 2.60 2.64 2.36 2.75 3.09 3.01 Entergy Mississippi 2.51 2.95 2.69 2.73 2.18 2.22 Entergy New Orleans 3.56 3.22 2.44 2.36 2.74 3.05 

(a) "Preferred Dividends" in the case of Entergy Gulf States also include dividends on preference stock.  

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) Exhibits* 

4(a) - Fifty-fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 1, 2000, to Entergy Arkansas' Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of October 1, 1944.  
27(a) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries as of March 31, 2000.  
27(b) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy Arkansas as of March 31, 2000.  
27(c) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy Gulf States as of March 31, 2000.  
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27(d) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy Louisiana as of March 31, 2000.

27(e) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy Mississippi as of March 31, 2000.  

27(f) - Financial Data Schedule for Entergy New Orleans as of March 31, 2000.  

27(g) - Financial Data Schedule for System Energy as of March 31, 2000.  

99(a) - Entergy Arkansas' Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and of Earnings to 
Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends, as defined.  

99(b) - Entergy Gulf States' Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and of Earnings to 
Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends, as defined.  

99(c) - Entergy Louisiana's Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and of Earnings to 
Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends, as defined.  

99(d) - Entergy Mississippi's Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and of Earnings to 
Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends, as defined.  

99(e) - Entergy New Orleans' Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges and of Earnings 
to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividends, as defined.  

99(f) - System Energy's Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges, as defined.  

** 99(g) - Annual Reports on Form 10-K of Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 
States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and System Energy for 
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, portions of which are incorporated herein by 
reference as described elsewhere in this document (filed with the SEC in File Nos. 1-11299, 
1-10764, 1-2703, 1-8474, 0-320, 0-5807, and 1-9067, respectively).  

Pursuant to Item 601(b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, Entergy Corporation agrees to furnish to the Commission 
upon request any instrument with respect to long-term debt that is not registered or listed herein as an Exhibit 
because the total amount of securities authorized under such agreement does not exceed ten percent of Entergy 
Corporation and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis.  

Reference is made to a duplicate list of exhibits being filed as a part of this report on Form I0-Q 

for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, which list, prepared in accordance with Item 102 of 
Regulation S-T of the SEC, immediately precedes the exhibits being filed with this report on 
Form I0-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000.  

** Incorporated herein by reference as indicated.  

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

Entergy Arkansas 

A Current Report on Form 8-K, dated March 2, 2000, was filed with the SEC on 
March 3, 2000, reporting information under Item 5. "Other Events".  

Entergy Corporation 

A Current Report on Form 8-K, dated March 28, 2000, was filed with the SEC on 
March 31, 2000, reporting information under Item 5. "Other Events".
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. The signature for each undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such company or its 
subsidiaries.  

ENTERGY CORPORATION 
ENTERGY ARKANSAS, INC.  
ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.  
ENTERGY LOUISIANA, INC.  
ENTERGY MISSISSIPPI, INC.  
ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.  
SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.  

Is! Nathan E. Lanyston 
Nathan E. Langston 

Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer 
(For each Registrant and for each as 

Principal Accounting Officer) 

Date: May 10, 2000
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NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

Certificate No. N-31 

Forming Part of Master 

Policy No. 1 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

DECLARATIONS AND 

BOND FOR PAYMENT OF RETROSPECTIVE PREMIUMS 

Certificate of Insurance 

This is to certify that the persons and organizations designated in Item 1 

of the Declarations are named insureds under the Master Policy 

Nuclear Energy Liability Insurance (Secondary Financial Protection),herein 

called the "Master Policy",issued by Nuclear Energy Liability Insurance 

Association.  

Such insurance as is provided by the Master Policy applies, through this 

certificate, only: 

(a) to the insureds identified in Items 1 and 2 of the Declarations, 

(b) for the certificate period stated in Item 6 of the Decla-rations, 

(c) to bodily injury or property damage 

(1) with respect to which the primary financial protection 

described in Item 4 of the Declarations would apply but for 

exhaustion of its limit of liability as described in Condition 

6 of the Master Policy, and 

(2) which is caused during the certificate period stated in Item 

6 of the Declarations by a nuclear incident arising out of 

or in connection with the nuclear reactor described in Item 

3 of the Declarations, and
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(3) which is discovered and for which written claim is made 

against the insured not later than ten years after the end 

of the certificate period stated in Item 6 of the Declarations.  

However, with respect to bodily injury or property damage 

caused by an extraordinary nuclear occurrence this subparagraph 

(3) shall not operate to bar coverage for bodily injury or 

property damage which is discovered and for which written 

claim is made against the insured not later than twenty years 

after the date of the extraordinary nuclear occurrence.  

Decl arations 

Item 1. Named insureds and addresses: 

(a) Boston Edison Company - 800 Boylston Street, Boston, Massachusetts 
02119 (b) 

Item 2. Additional insureds: 

Any other person or organization who would be insured under the 

primary financial protection identified in Item 4 of the Declarations 

but for exhaustion of the limit of liability of such primary financial 

protection.  

Item 3. Description and location of nuclear reactor: Pilgrim Nuclear Power 
Station located in Plymouth County, Massachusetts.  

Item 4. (a) Identification of primary financial protection applicable to 

the nuclear reactor and limit(s) of liability thereof: 

Nuclear Energy Liability Insurance Association's 

Policy NF-188 $108,500,000 

Mutual Atomic Energy Liability Underwriters' 

Policy MF- 58 $ 31,500,000
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(b) The following endorsements, attached to the primary 

financial protection policies listed in Item 4 (a) also 

apply to the insurance afforded by the Master Policy through 

this certificate as though they were attached hereto: 

(1) Waiver of Defenses Endorsement (Extraordinary Nuclear 

Occurrence) and 

(2) Supplementary Endorsement - Waiver of Defenses - Reactor 

Construction at the Facility, 

(c) The limits of liability provided under the p;-imary financial 

protection specified in Item 4 (a) above are not shared with 

any other reactor except as follows: 

No exceptions.  

Item 5. Limits of Liability: The amount of retrospective premium actually 

received by the companies plus the amount of the companies' con

tingent liability, if any, pursuant to Conditions 2, 3 and 4 of the 

Master Policy.  

Item 6. Certificate Period: Beginning at 12:01 a.m. on the first day of 

August, 1977 and continuing to the effective date and time of cancel

lation or termination of the Master Policy or this certificate, 

whichever first occurs, eastern standard time.  

Item 7. Maximum retrospective premium (exclusive of allowance for premium taxes) 

payable pursuant to Condition 2 of the Master Policy with respect to 

each nuclear incident: $3,875,000.  

Item 8. Premium payable pursuant to Condition 1 of the Master Policy for the 

period from August 1, 1977 through December 31 following: 

$ 1,948.35
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BOND FOR PAYMENT OF RETROSPECTIVE PREMIUMS

Know All Men By These Presents, that the undersigned do hereby acknowledge 

that they are named insureds under the Master Policy described in the above 

Certificate of Insurance and Declarations. The named insureds do hereby 

covenant with and are held and are firmly bound to the members of Nuclear 

Energy Liability Insurance Association subscribing the Master 

Policy (hereinafter called the "companies") to pay to the companies all 

retrospective premiums and allowances for premium taxes which shall become 

due and payable in accordance with the Master Policy, as it may be changed 

from time to time, with interest on such premiums and allowances for taxes 

to be computed at the rate provided in the Master Policy from the date pay

ment thereof is specified to be due the companies in written notice to the first 

named insured as provided in Condition 2 of the Master Policy until paid; 

And it is hereby expressly agreed that copies of written notices of retro

spective premiums and allowances for premium taxes due and payable or other 

evidence of such amounts due and payable sworn to by a duly authorized 

representative of the companies shall be prima facie evidence of the fact 

and extent of the liability of the named insureds for such amounts; 

And it is further expressly agreed that the named insureds will indemnify the 

companies against any and all liability, losses and expenses of whatsoever 

kind or nature (including but not limited to interest, court costs, and counsel 

fees) which the companies may sustain or incur (1) by reason of the failure of 

the named insureds to comply with the covenants and provisions of this Bond 

and (2) in enforcing any of the covenants or provisions of this Bond, or any 

provisions of the Master Policy relating to such covenants or provisions; 

For the purpose of recording this agreement, a photocopy acknowledged before 

a Notary Public to be a true copy hereof shall be regarded as an original. -

D- A ^-F 
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The preceding Certificate of Insurance, Declarations and Bond form a part 

of the Master Policy. Cancellation or termination of the Master Policy 

or the Certificate of Insurance shall not affect the named insured's 

obligations under the policy or the Bond to pay the retrospective premiums 

and allowances for premium taxes, as provided in this Certificate and 

Condition 2 of the Master Policy.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the named insureds have caused this Certificate, 
these Declarations and this Bond for Payment of Retrospective Premiums, 
to be signed and sealed by a duly authorized officer, to be effective 
August 1, 1977 eastern standard time.

Attest or Witness Named Insureds: 

Boston Edison Company 
(Named Insured - Type or Print) 

By_• - *# -i _(EL 

z igna/ture of Officer) 

(Type or Print Name & Title of Officer) 

Date: 

(Named Insured - Type or Print)

By

(Signature of Officer)
SEAL)

(Type or Print Name & Title of Officer) 

Date:

Countersigned this First day 
of November, 1982 at Boston, 
Massachusetts by: 

MARSH & McLENNAN INC: 

BAY: "f Ag4ent 
Vi1CE PRESIDENT 

Aut-horized Agent

(Named Insured - Type or Print)

By
( (Signature of Officer)

(Type or Print Name & Title of Officer) 
Date:
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the companies subscribing the Master Policy have 
caused the Certificate of Insurance and the Declarations to be signed 
on their behalf by the President of Nuclear Energy Liability Insurance 
Association to be effective August 1, 1977 eastern standard time, 
and countersigned below by a duly authorized representative.

Attest or Witness For the Subscribing Companies of

ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

President

Countersigned by
(Authorized Representative)
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NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION 

ENDORSEMENT TO CERTIFICATE NO. N -0031 
FORMING PART OF MASTER POLICY NO. 1 
NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE 

(SECONDARY FINANCIAL PROTECTION) 

In consideration of its being designated the named insured in Certificate No. N -0031 by Endorsement 

thereto and issued concurrently herewith, Entergy Nuclear Generation Company hereby executes the 

following Bond: 

BOND FOR PAYMENT OF RETROSPECTIVE PREMIUMS 

Know All Men By These Presents, that the undersigned does hereby acknowledge that Entergy Nuclear 

Generation Company is the named insured under Master Policy No. 1 described in the Certificate of 
Insurance and Declarations of Certificate No. N -0031, which was originally issued to and signed by 

Boston Edison Company with a Certificate Period beginning on August 1, 1977 and as amended. The 
undersigned does hereby covenant with and is held and is firmly bound to the subscribing members of 
Nuclear Energy Liability Insurance Association (hereinafter called the "companies") to pay to the 
companies all retrospective premiums and allowances for premium taxes which shall become due and 
payable in accordance with the terms of Master Policy No. 1, as it may be changed from time to time, with 
interest on such premiums and allowances for taxes to be computed at the rate provided in Master Policy 
No. 1 from the date payment thereof is specified to be due the companies in a written notice to the first 
named insured, as provided in Condition 2 of Master Policy No. 1 until paid.  

And it is hereby expressly agreed that copies of written notices of retrospective premiums and allowances 
for premium taxes due and payable or other evidence of such amounts due and payable sworn to by a duly 
authorized representative of the companies shall be prima facie evidence of the fact and extent of the 
liability of the named insureds for such amounts.  

And it is further expressly agreed that the named insureds will indemnify the companies against any and 
all liability, losses and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature (including but not limited to interest, court 
costs and counsel fees) which the companies may sustain or incur (1) by reason of the failure of the named 
insureds to comply with the covenants and provisions of this Bond or (2) in enforcing any of the covenants 
or provisions of this Bond, or any provisions of Master Policy No. 1 relating to such covenants or 
provisions.  

For the purpose of recording this agreement a photocopy acknowledged before a Notary Public to be a true 
copy hereof shall be regarded as an original.
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ACCEPTED BY:

ACCEPTED BY:

Entergy Nuclear Generation Company 

/ " •(Signatte of Officer) 

(Type or Print Name) 

QAt,,4 •: Ctz0 

(Title) 

(Date)

Boston Edison Company 

/ (Signature of Offi-ce') 

(Type or Print Name) 

(Title) 

(Date)

Effective Date of 
this Endorsement: July 13, 1999 

12:00 P.M. Standard Time
To form a part of Certificate No. N -0031

Entergy Nuclear Generation Company

Date of Issue: 

Endorsement No:

July 13, 1999 

35

For the s s ribing co paniv ) 

By ýn EI A IN 
0~c INC.  

BY.
Countersignb 
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NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION 

ENDORSEMENT TO CERTIFICATE NO. N -0031 
FORMING PART OF MASTER POLICY NO. I 
NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE 

(SECONDARY FINANCIAL PROTECTION) 

It is agreed that: 

I1. On and after the Effective Date stated below, Item 1 of the Declarations which are part 

of Certificate No. N -0031 originally issued to and signed by Boston Edison Company 
with a Certificate Period beginning on August 1, 1977, is amended as follows: 

Item 1. Named insureds and addresses: 

Entergy Nuclear Generation Company 
1340 Echelon Parkway 
Jackson, Mississippi 39213 

2. All liabilities and obligations of Boston Edison Company under Certificate No. N -0031 
are hereby transferred to and assumed by Entergy Nuclear Generation Company.  

3. This endorsement amends none of the other provisions of the "Certificate of Insurance, 
Declarations and Bond for Payment of Retrospective Premiums" of said Certificate No.  
N -0031.
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THE ABOVE BOND FORMS A PART OF MASTER POLICY NO. 1. CANCELLATION OR 

TERMINATION OF MASTER POLICY NO. 1 OR CERTIFICATE NO. N -0031 SHALL NOT AFFECT 

THE OBLIGATIONS OF THE NAMED INSUREDS UNDER MASTER POLICY NO. 1 OR THE 

BONDS TO PAY THE RETROSPECTIVE PREMIUMS AND ALLOWANCES FOR PREMIUM 

TAXES AS PROVIDED IN CERTIFICATE NO. N -0031 AND CONDITION 2 OF MASTER POLICY 

NO. 1.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned named insured has caused this Bond for Payment of 

Retrospective Premiums, to be signed and sealed by a duly authorized officer, to be effective from and 

after the date stated below, eastern standard time.

Attest or Witness Named Insured:

Effective Date of 
this Endorsement:

Issued to:

Date of Issue: 

Endorsement No:

July 13, 1999 
12:00 P.M. Standard Time

Entergy Nuclear Generation Company

July 13, 1999 
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Entergy Nuclear Generation Company 
(Named Insured - Type or Print) 

By !?s . -4Seal) 
"Signatle of Officer) 

(Type or Print Name & Title of Officer) 

Date: .ZL---C,. C..., la•(,,• / 9• '• 

To form a part of Certificate No. N -0031 

,r he subsoc4ing (m'Ranies 

PRESIDENT 
MARSH USA INC

Countersignp b•, 
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NUCLI-AR ENERGY LIABILITY INSLuRANCE 
NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY INSURANCE ASSOCIATION 

ANNUAL PREMIUM ENDORSEMENT 

CALENDAR YEAR 2000 

1. ANNUAL PREMIUM: It is agreed that the Annual Premium due the companies for the 
period designated above is: $7,500.00

Effective Date of 
this Endorsement: January 1, 2000 

(12:01 A.M. Standard Time) 

Issued To: Entergy Nuclear Generation Company

To form a part of Certificate No N -0031

Date of Issue: November 30, 1999 For the subscribing companies 

By 
President

Endorsement No: 37
Countersigned by

COPY



- Entergy 
ANNUAL REPORT 1999

DOING WHAT WE DO BEST IN A

WAY



HIGHLIGHTS 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

(Dollars in millions, 
except per share amounts) 1999 oChange 1998 % Change 1997

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Total operating revenues $8,773 M3.7%) $11,495 20.5% $9,539 

Earnings applicable to 

common stock $ 552 (?5.3%) $ 739 198.1% $ 248 

Earnings per share $ 2.25 ( 5.0%) $ 3.00 191.3% $ 1.03 

Average shares outstanding 

(in millions) 245.1 (0.5%) 246.4 2.6% 240.2 

Net cash flow provided by 

operating activities $1,307 (5.4%) $ 1,753 (2.2%) $1,793 

Net debt $5,875 8.8% $ 5,401 (42.9%) $9,461 

DOMESTIC ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATING DATA 

Retail kilowatt-hour sales 

(in millions) 100,519 0.3% 100,224 3.2% 97,113 

Peak demand (in megawatts) 20,664 0.4% 20,591 5.4% 19,545 

Retail customers - year-end 

(in thousands) 2,522 1.1 % 2,495 1.6% 2,455 

Total employees - year-end 12,214 3.8%) 12,697 (25.8%) 17,108 

Financial performance measures reflect t e divestiture program that Entergy 

carried out in 1998 and early 1999 as part o its refocused strategy. Earnings per 

share of $3.00 in 1998 included a $1.00 pc r share gain on the sale of London 

Electricity. Divestitures of over $4 billi n in assets are also reflected in 

decreased revenues and cash flows in 19 9, compared with 1998 levels. And 

the divestiture program is the key factor it reduced debt at year-end 1998 and 

1999, compared with debt levels in earlier gears.

2 LETTER TO STAKEHOLDERS 12 POWER DEVELOPMENT 20 NUCLEAR GENERATION 
26 UTILITY OPERATIONS 33 FINANCIAL REVIEW 122 DIRECTORS 124 OFFICERS 

125 INVESTOR INFORMATION 128 ENTERGY EMPLOYEES: DOING WHAT WE DO BEST



* Entergy's 1999 earnings per share from operations 
were up 8.3 percent over the 1998 level, when adjusted 
for weather and other one-time items - achieving our 
target growth rate of 8 to 10 percent.  

* Entergy completed the first U.S. purchase of a nuclear 
plant. Pilgrim Nuclear Station achieved record efficiency 
and added nearly 6 cents to 1999 earnings per share.  

* Our power development business gained a critical 
advantage by securing a supply of state-of-the-art 
turbine generators.  

* As Entergy continued to improve customer service, 
utility regulators received 33 percent fewer customer 
complaints in 1999.  

* The enactment of transition plans in Texas and 
Arkansas helped resolve uncertainty in the utility's 
transition to competition and reduced our stranded 
investment exposure.
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Entergy's refocused strategy, which we adopted in 1998, 
means doing what we do best in a big way. Our strategy 
is based on scale and specialization in core competencies 
- power development and nuclear generation - and 
renewed attention to our core utility business. Entergy 

owns, manages, or invests in nearly 30,000 megawatts 
of electric generation domestically and internationally.  
Our utilities deliver electricity to 2.5 million customers 
in Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, and Texas. We're also 
a leading provider of wholesale energy marketing and 
trading services. Highlights of the past year include:



Dear Entergy Stakeholders: 
In its first full year, Entergy's refocused strategy delivered 
measurable results. A year ago we talked about strategy - today 

we can talk about successes. A year ago we talked about 

change - today the story is consistent performance.  
Today we are more financially sound, more focused 

in our strategy, and more disciplined in our decisions. We're 

delivering better service to our customers, and we're more 
committed to our communities and to our social and environ
mental responsibilities.  

1999 performance. Entergy earned $2.25 per share in 1999, 

compared with $3.00 per share in 1998, which included a gain of 
$1.00 per share on the sale of London Electricity. Entergy's 1999 

operational earnings increased more than 8 percent over those in 

1998 when the impacts of weather and other one-time items are 
removed. Given that we have sold over $4 billion in assets, the fact 
that 1999 operational earnings were up strongly over 1998 is a 

positive reflection on both our strategy and our ability to execute.  
From May 1998, when new management took the helm, 

through the end of 1999, Entergy's total shareholder return was 

17 percent, outpacing the Standard & Poor's (S&P) Electric 

Companies Index, which returned a negative 6 percent.  
Nonetheless, with all the successes of 1999, shareholder return 
cannot be counted among them. Although our stock continued to 

perform well against our peers in 1999, Entergy's stock price mir
rored a bad year for our entire industry. While the NASDAQ and 

S&P 500 reached record highs, the S&P Electric Companies Index 

declined 20 percent. In the first two months of 2000, both the 
S&P 500 and the S&P Electric Companies Index declined, while 
Entergy under-performed both measures.  

While the decline in Entergy and other electric stocks can 

be blamed on a number of factors, such as rising interest rates, 
it largely reflects the many uncertainties facing our industry. Our 

assignments in 2000 are: to clear up as many of the uncertainties 
facing Entergy as possible, to articulate a clear vision for Entergy



IT'S NOT THE SIZE. IT'S THE



following the transition to competition, and to continue to execute 

and deliver on our commitments.  

Focus and specialization. Over the past year, we've become 

more convinced of the need to focus on wholesale market oppor

tunities. Our strategy is based on specialization in power develop

ment and nuclear operations, complemented by a strong utility 

business. This strategy aligns what we do well with real market 

opportunities in a defined geographic area: the eastern United 

States and Europe.  

Entergy is the third-largest power producer in the country, 

with an outstanding record in both nuclear and fossil-fired 

operations. These are businesses where we can leverage skills 

that come with our scale.  

We believe nuclear power is an important part of this 

country's future, but ultimately there will be room for only three or 

four operators. The business is too complex, the risks too high 

unless you have a very broad organization, and companies with 

only one or two plants will exit the market. Entergy will benefit 

not just from a diverse set of skills and an uncommonly deep 

organization, but also from a large number of assets to manage 

the operational and financial risk.  

Entergy is also one of the largest operators of gas-fired 

generation in the United States, and we're the nation's biggest 

purchaser of natural gas. We have a unique opportunity to expand 

our position in gas-fired generation, because our home state of 

Louisiana has the biggest domestic natural gas reserves and an 

extensive pipeline system. To build on our scale advantage, we 

have secured from General Electric a substantial number of clean, 

efficient gas-fired turbines with a proven operating record. At the 

same time, we have moved aggressively to identify and lock down 

attractive sites for new plants, many in our home region in the 

Southeast.  

Specializing in nuclear and gas-fired generation also builds 

on another Entergy strength - environmental leadership. While the 

United States struggles to address global climate change and 
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regional air quality issues, Entergy's generating fleet has emission 

rates among the lowest in the nation. Nuclear generation produces 

no carbon dioxide or any other airborne pollutant. Natural gas is 

the least carbon-intensive fossil fuel, and gas-fired generation also 

produces significantly lower emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen 

oxides, and other pollutants, compared with coal-fired generation.  

Energy commodity trading is an essential part of our whole

sale strategy. Our focus is not proprietary or speculative trading.  

We trade to manage the price risk associated with our asset-based 
strategy and to maximize the value of the assets. We continue to 

believe that both electric and gas trading capabilities are essential.  

Gas is the underlying commodity used to fuel generation of 

electricity, and large customers - such as industrial plants and 

municipal utilities - want access to both gas and electricity in order 

to manage their energy needs and minimize their risk exposure.  

Execution and discipline. A sound strategy is only the beginning 

- continuous execution is critical. It's easy to stub your toe in this 

business. An extended outage at a nuclear plant, a power project 

behind schedule, or being on the wrong side of a trade in a volatile 

commodity market can not only impair earnings, but also destroy 
the market's confidence.  

We have proven our operating expertise in electric genera

tion and our ability to develop merchant plant projects in competi

tive markets. But we have not fully proven our ability to manage the 
price risk or the construction/start-up risk on the scale and scope 

that our plan contemplates - seven to ten projects under develop

ment at all times. In 2000, we will aggressively seek joint ventures 

or outsourcing arrangements to improve our ability to manage 
price risk and to manage the construction of the various power 

plants we have planned.  
While we're confident of our strategy, we must be ready to 

make adjustments as the market changes. We're well aware that 

the economically irrational actions of competitors can dramatically 
change what once appeared to be a favorable market opportunity.  

We are mindful that U.S. power markets could shift quickly from
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"We're focused on earning goodwill by improving service to 

our customers and by making long-term commitments 
to and investments in our communities."

, *,

Z

I
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A

Chief Executive Officer J. Wayne Leonard at Entergy's Low-Income Customer 

Assistance Summit in November 1999. The first-of-its-kind summit brought together 

representatives of low-income advocacy groups, utility regulatory agencies, nonprofit 

organizations, and Entergy management. The goal was to open a constructive dialogue 

on how best to meet the needs of Entergy's low-income and disadvantaged customers 

in Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, and Texas.

I



tight to overbuilt markets. We must have the discipline to avoid 

getting caught up in a bigger-is-better game and suffering the 
6winner's curse" of overbidding for assets.  

We must also have the discipline to stick to what we do 

well. We believe that trying to do everything in-house is a competi

tive disadvantage. Build-or-buy strategies can be extremely risky, 

expensive, and time-consuming. To the extent possible, we want to 

maintain low fixed costs and high operational flexibility. That means 

we will continuously seek partnerships and outsourcing arrange

ments to acquire scale or skill advantages without getting bigger, 

and without diluting our focus or our earnings.  

For example, in 1999 we outsourced Information 

Technology to a world-class provider. We need to be premier in 

IT, but we don't need to own the technology. In fact, a rapidly 

changing technology that is not core to our business is a 

significant distraction.  

In 1999, we exited a number of markets - even in our busi

nesses selected for growth - because we could not overwhelm the 

limited opportunities available or manage the identified risks. In 

Australia, a relatively small market, we cancelled a high fixed-cost 

coal project with substantial environmental and market price risks, 

and we closed our office there.  

Finally, discipline means maintaining our focus on satisfying 

the expectations of our shareholders while meeting our responsi

bilities to our customers, our lenders, our employees, our commu

nities, and the environment.  

Customer service and competition. We intend to remain in the 

utility business. The utility is not only a stable source of earnings 

and cash, it is also the point of contact with ultimate customers.  

Customers will soon have a choice of suppliers, and we have no 

intention of ceding this market to others. We are not trying to buy 

goodwill by aggressively advertising, as some of our competitors 

are doing. We're focused instead on earning goodwill by improving 

service to our customers and by making long-term commitments 

to and investments in our communities.
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In 1999 we continued to improve performance in all aspects 
of customer service and reliability. Outages declined 26 percent, 
and customer complaints declined 33 percent. Our call centers 
reduced the average response time from about a minute to 
15 seconds, and 95 percent of all callers surveyed said they had 
a favorable experience. While other utilities closed customer 
service offices, we opened new ones. While more and more utili
ties centralized operations, we put more and more of the decisions 
for meeting customer needs close to the people who actually 
come in contact with the customer.  

We believe that the true measure of our performance is how 
we serve all our customers, including the many in our service area 
who live on low incomes. We sponsored a low-income summit in 
New Orleans where we invited low-income advocates and experts 
to assist us in our efforts.  

At the same time, we're working to ensure that we have a 
fair chance to compete for customers in the future. The enactment 
of transition legislation in Texas and Arkansas - while a positive 
procedural step forward - is just the beginning. We are now in the 
midst of various regulatory filings and planning efforts to imple
ment the transition in these two states. At the same time, we're 
involved in transition discussions in our other jurisdictions and are 
hopeful that these will yield positive results this year.  

One factor that is critical to creating a competitive market 
and to realizing the benefits of deregulation is a transmission sys
tem that's responsive to market needs. It's increasingly obvious 
that the Independent System Operator model supported by some 
will produce a balkanized system lacking appropriate incentives for 
economic efficiency. Entergy has offered an innovative proposal 
an independent transmission company, or Transco, that would 
operate our system. We were the first utility company to be given 
permission by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to go 
forward with this plan. We're actively finalizing details, such as 
pricing mechanisms, and seeking like-minded partners.  

8
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"Entergy is the third-largest power producer in the 
country, with an outstanding record in both nuclear 
and fossil-fired operations. These are businesses where 
we can leverage skills that come with our scale."

11

A

Chairman Robert v.d. Luft (center) speaks with two new members of Entergy's Board 

of Directors after the January 2000 Board meeting. Thomas "Mack" McLarty (left) and 

William Percy have joined the Board in the past year, along with Dennis Reilley, while 

three veterans - John Cooper, John Palmer, and Robert Pugh have retired. Since 1998, 

when the Board took decisive action to establish a new direction for Entergy, it has 

overseen the company's refocused strategy.
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Our goals and commitments. As we look to the future, we mea
sure our progress toward clear goals: 
* Profitable growth in our wholesale businesses with development 
of 1,500 megawatts of new generation and acquisition of 1,000 
megawatts of nuclear capacity a year.  
* Demonstrated success in completing projects that meet our 
objectives, on time and within budget.  
* Successful execution of a strategy to build capabilities that capi
talize on our strong position in natural gas.  
* Constructive management of the transition to competition in 
jurisdictions served by our utility companies, to preserve the value 
of our assets and our ability to compete.  
* Continued improvement in the levels of service and reliability we 
provide our utility customers.  
* Continuous improvement in all Entergy operations, and in 
particular our objective of creating the safest possible work 
environment, following a 41 percent decline in lost-time incidents 
in 1999.  

Ultimately, we will be measured against our goal of 8 to 10 
percent annual earnings growth. To maintain that rate of growth, 
we will need to manage risks that are new to us, such as changes 
in commodity prices, particularly prices of natural gas and electric
ity. We will also need to remain flexible to capture newly available 
opportunities. These might include acquiring more nuclear plants 
as they come on the market or selling interests in our current 
assets if favorable terms are offered.  

As we pursue our goals, we are also committed to fulfilling 
the responsibilities of our corporate citizenship. Our commitment 
to our communities extends well beyond Entergy's outstanding 
environmental record, the financial support we provide to our com
munities, or the countless volunteer hours of our employees.  

Entergy's utility service area includes some of the 
poorest regions of the country. In the Delta Region of Arkansas, 
Louisiana, and Mississippi, income per capita is half the 
national average. Here, generation after generation has been



caught in an endless cycle of under-funded schools, poor 

health care, and low wages. Entergy is determined to make a 

difference in these communities.  
A "New Markets Initiative" being considered by Congress is 

aimed at bringing $15 billion of investment to the Delta and other 

under-served markets. There is growing bipartisan support for the 

goals of the initiative. We urge all of you to support this and other 

efforts not only to create new economic opportunities, but also to 

provide equal opportunity for our children by improving our nation's 
health care and public education systems.  

Our thanks. We're grateful to you, our stakeholders, for your con

tinued support. We thank the entire Board of Directors for their 

conscientious effort to question, challenge, and improve our plans 

and performance, and for their support for our mission to be both 
financially successful and socially and environmentally responsible.  

We especially want to recognize three veterans who have retired 

from the Board - John Cooper, John Palmer, and Bob Pugh - for 

their counsel and support.  
And finally, we thank the management team and the more 

than 12,000 Entergy employees who prove by their actions every 

day that "you can count on me." There are a lot of things we do 

well, but nothing we can't do better. We are all working together to 

be the best at what we do every day and to make a difference in 

the communities we serve. We will deliver on our commitments to 
all our stakeholders, regardless of the obstacles.  

Sincerely, 

Robert v.d. Luft J. Wayne Leonard 
Chairman Chief Executive Officer
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We're aligning power development and energy marketing in 
an integrated wholesale strategy. Over the past year, we've 
refined our power development growth strategy in two ways. Power 
projects are part of an integrated wholesale energy business that's 
capitalizing on our position in natural gas and expanding on essen
tial capabilities in energy marketing. We believe success requires 
focus; therefore, we are concentrating power development activities 
on a few key geographic areas where we have established strengths.  

CONTINUED ON PAGE 14 
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POWER 
DEVELOPMENT

Dave Rutter is director of business 
development at Entergy Power Group.  
Dave leads the team that's planning, 
developing, financing, and constructing 
the 425-megawatt Riverside project 

a joint venture with PPG Industries in 
Lake Charles, Louisiana.



To integrate our strategic efforts, we've combined Entergy 
Power Group and Entergy Power Marketing into Entergy Wholesale 

Operations (EWO). We brought in a new leadership team, closed 

offices, and combined operations in Houston. We refocused the 

strategy, exiting Australia and maintaining our position in Latin 

America, while concentrating efforts on the eastern United States 

and Europe. Within our areas of focus for power development, our 

goal is to add more than 1,500 megawatts per year to our portfolio, 

beginning in 2000. We've allocated $3.9 billion of capital investment 

to EWO over the next five years to fund projects and opportunities 

that meet or exceed our risk and return hurdles.  
In the fall of 1999, we signed multi-year agreements with 

General Electric to provide a secure, flexible, economical supply of 

turbines. The agreements - for 32 gas turbines and four steam 

turbines - give us competitive advantages in a very tight turbine 

market. Entergy's scale in power operations enabled us to secure 

favorable terms and conditions for the agreement. Using consistent 

technology for our power development projects creates economies 

of scale and gives us the flexibility to shift resources among 

our plants. And the GE turbines offer unsurpassed efficiency and 

environmental benefits.  

Commercial operation will begin this year at two state-of-the-art 
generating plants in the United Kingdom: Saltend and Damhead 

Creek. These high-efficiency, combined-cycle gas turbine facilities will 
quickly replace older, higher-cost generation in the market.  

Saltend is a 1,200-megawatt plant - the largest merchant 
plant built in the United Kingdom to date. Due to construction 

delays - which should have no impact on the long-term value of the 
plant - we expect to phase in operations at Saltend and have the 

full plant on-line in mid-2000. The 800-megawatt Damhead Creek 

project is expected to reach commercial operation in the fourth 

quarter of 2000. CONTINUED ON PAGE 18 

14
i



y

22

ý-""d



• N l•i lnd a t••• ••..........., • . • ..

ft r -



F 

S 

Vt

got -W W-

w wima4



We're pursuing opportunities to create a joint venture that would 
bring together components of our wholesale business with gas 
pipeline and marketing operations. We think Entergy is an attractive 
partner for a natural gas company, thanks to our 16,000 megawatts 
of gas-fired generation - the largest fleet in the United States.  

We believe that a joint venture makes more sense than paying 
a premium to acquire natural gas assets or attempting to build capa
bilities by ourselves. Such a joint venture could catapult Entergy to 
the top tier of U.S. energy marketers and would immediately con
tribute to Entergy earnings.  

We're tightly focusing our power development activities, 
making investments in areas where we have developed thorough 
knowledge of the market and have a unique asset position.  

In addition to the United States, another area of focus is 
Europe. Our objective is to be a major independent supplier to the 
emerging competitive wholesale electricity markets in targeted 
European markets. We intend to do this by building a complemen
tary portfolio of generation assets, coupled with state-of-the-art 
power marketing and trading capabilities. We have a power develop
ment team in place with experience on projects in Europe, including 
two of only three true merchant plants in the United Kingdom, and 
a power marketing and trading team ranked among the top in the 
U.K. by an industry publication. In January 2000, EWO proposed 
development of an 800-megawatt natural gas-fired combined cycle 
merchant power plant in Spain. Financial close could be as early as 
2001, with commercial operation projected to begin in 2004.  

As we focused on expanding our presence in Europe and 
the United States in 1999, we exited from Australia. Our decision 
to withdraw from the Tarong coal project there is an example of the 
discipline we're applying to power development. While the project 
was attractive, there were significant risks we couldn't quantify 
or control, which created uncertainty about achieving our 
financial objectives.



Clean, Competitive Electric Generation 
SOURCES AND RELATIVE EMISSIONS OF ENTERGY'S DOMESTIC GENERATION
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Clean, Competitive Electric Generation 
SOURCES AND RELATIVE EMISSIONS OF ENTERGY'S DOMESTIC GENERATION
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EMISSIONS IN POUNDS PER MEGAWATT-HOUR OF ELECTRICITY PRODUCED 

Source: Natural Resources Defense CCL~ncil, based on 1996 statistics; Entergy statistics 

for 1999

Entergy's generating plants have an environmental edge. Clean natural gas and nuclear 

generation provide 80 percent of Entergy's total production. While potential environ

mental restrictions related to ozone and global climate change have created 

uncertainty for many utilities, Entergy is in a favorable position to meet new standards.  

Per unit of energy, combustion of natural gas emits 42 percent less carbon dioxide than 

coal, while nuclear generation produces no CO 2. Entergy's sulfur dioxide emission rate 

is about two-thirds lower than the average for the 100 largest U.S. utilities, and our 

nitrogen oxide emission rate about one-third lower. Emerging environmental standards 

not only align well with our current generation portfolio but also support our growth 

strategies to develop gas-fired generation and to own and operate nuclear plants.
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Maria Hill is an electrician at 
Arkansas Nuclear One and 
coordinator of ANO's Industrial 
Safety Team. ANO was the 
first, and is still the only nuclear 
site in the nation, to win VPP 
STAR status from the 
U.S. Occupational Safety 
and Health Administration.



We're building the premier national nuclear company on our 
proven expertise. In a year when Entergy completed the nation's 

first nuclear plant purchase, we continued to build the leading 
national nuclear company with bidding, negotiations, and agree
ments in process on several additional plants.  

We identified nuclear generation as a core strength when 

we developed our refocused strategy in 1998. We recognized that 
Entergy is among a select group of premier operators that can ben

efit from consolidation in the nuclear industry. As a national nuclear 
operator, we can capture economies of scale and reduce risk.  

CONTINUED ON PAGE 23



A Premier Nuclear Operator

ENTERGY'S NUCLEAR CAPACITY FACTOR - REGULATED PLANTS

100o

88% 907
84% 

- - -807

70%

93-95 95-97 97-99 60%

ENTERGY'S NUCLEAR PRODUCTION COSTS - REGULATED PLANTS

$24 

$22

$19.8 '

$18.1

93-95 95-97

$17.4 

97-99

$20 

$18 

$16

Entergy's regulated nuclear plants rank among the nation's best in reliability, safety, and 

cost eff iciency . . . .. . .. . . .. . . ...

87%



A Premier Nuclear Operator
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cent combined capacity factor - a comparison of the plants' actual power output with 

their maximum capacity. A select group of premier nuclear operators will have the 

opportunity to create value by improving performance at nuclear plants. We will apply 

our expertise in plant operations, and add economies of scale as our fleet grows. By 

expanding our nuclear portfolio, we can seize a unique opportunity to add nuclear 

wholesale generation in a market where few companies have competitive expertise.
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Entergy Nuclear, Inc. (ENI) can capture upside opportunities 
by applying our expertise to operate plants more efficiently, by making 
improvements that increase generating capacity, and by extending 
plants' useful lives. ENI can realize further upside opportunities 
through synergies with the Entergy Wholesale Operations strategy, 
such as construction of gas-fired generation on nuclear plant 
sites and power marketing.  

We believe that the competition for nuclear plants is limited 
to a few operators with records of running plants safely and at high 
capacity factors. We believe that a typical large plant can contribute 
to earnings per share within the first year following acquisition.  
While we seek to manage our financial risk with power purchase 
agreements - as we have done in our purchase of Pilgrim Nuclear 
Station - we want to invest in plants that will be competitive after 
any such agreements expire.  

We have evaluated all the nuclear plants in the United States 

and have a thorough understanding of each unit's strengths and 
weaknesses. As the transition to competition continues across the 
United States, we believe companies with one or two plants will 
divest their nuclear assets. We've begun to see that happening, and 
we expect a great deal of activity in the next 18 months.  

Pilgrim Nuclear Station joined our fleet in July, when Entergy 

and Boston Edison closed the nation's first nuclear plant sale, less 

than eight months after the companies agreed to transfer ownership.  
Operations at the 670-megawatt plant have exceeded our expecta
tions. Pilgrim was the primary driver in 1999 earnings per share of 
6 cents from our nuclear growth business.  

Since we acquired Pilgrim, it has operated at a 92 percent 
capacity factor - a comparison of a plant's actual power output with 
its maximum capacity - through the end of 1999. In fact, December 
1999 was the best month of operations in Pilgrim's history, as the 
plant operated at 99.9 percent of capacity.  

Our capital investment plan includes $1.7 billion to purchase 
and operate additional nuclear plants over the next five years.  
We expect to acquire five to eight plants, mostly in the Northeast 
and Midwest, more than doubling our nuclear capacity to more 
than 10,000 megawatts.



We're making progress in the Northeast - one of our key regions 
of interest for nuclear expansion. In February 2000, ENI reached 
agreement with the New York Power Authority to buy NYPA's 
FitzPatrick and Indian Point 3 nuclear power plants, which have 
a combined capacity of 1,800 megawatts. On February 24, 2000, 
another party presented an unsolicited bid. Subsequently, Entergy 
and the other party revised their offers. The NYPA Board of Trustees 
is considering both revised offers. Acquiring Indian Point 3 would 
favorably position Entergy to pursue acquisition of the 1,000
megawatt Indian Point 2 plant. Consolidated Edison recently 
announced its intention to sell that unit.  

In December, ENI contracted with Rochester Gas and 
Electric Corporation to lease and operate the two Nine Mile Point 
nuclear plants, with a total of 1,754 megawatts of generating 
capacity. RG&E exercised its right of first refusal to acquire a 
controlling interest in Nine Mile Point 2 and to buy Nine Mile Point 1 
from Niagara Mohawk. ENI intervened as a party to a proceeding 
filed with the New York Public Service Commission regarding the 
sale of ownership interests to a third party. In the proceeding, 
the staff of the New York Public Service Commission stated that it 
will explore various alternatives for the future ownership and 
operation of the Nine Mile plants.  

Another aspect of our nuclear strategy is applying our 
expertise to manage decommissioning for nuclear plants that 
are ceasing operations, as an additional source of earnings and 
knowledge. We've been managing nuclear plant decommissioning 
activities at the Maine Yankee plant since 1998. And in June, we 
landed our second decommissioning contract at Northeast 
Utilities' Millstone Unit 1 in Connecticut, where we are pursuing 
ownership of Units 2 and 3.  

-t
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UTILITY OPERATIONS
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Steve Young is a journeyman lineman 
in the Clinton Network in Mississippi.  
Steve has been with Entergy for 15 years, 
He represents the customer focus and 
solid work ethic behind Entergy's improved 
customer service and reliability.



We're focusing on service and reliability in our core utility 

business. Entergy's utility operations remain the backbone of our 

company. The utility represents nearly 85 percent of our assets, 
contributes over 90 percent of our earnings, and is an important 

source of cash as we build our growth businesses. It's also 

important as a point of contact with all types of customers -



we know that success in our wholesale energy businesses requires 
knowing what customers want.  

While our utility business will shrink as the generation com
ponent is deregulated, we believe that the distribution business 
remains a source of value and potential growth. We're experiencing 
4 percent annual growth in the commercial and residential seg
ments of our utility business. The strong relationships we continue 
to build with our retail customers today will be of critical impor
tance tomorrow when customers will be able to choose their retail 
energy provider.  

Our success depends on strong customer relationships, 
based on reliability, excellent service, competitive prices, and trust.  
We've allocated $4.2 billion of capital investment over the next 
five years to our utility business. We have worked with regulators to 
identify needs and to plan investments in our system to improve 
reliability and customer service.  

Service interruption frequency is down 26 percent from 
1998, and complaints to regulators have followed that downward 
trend. We're also bringing service decision-making closer to the 
customer - bucking the trend among utilities across the country.  
While other utilities are closing customer service offices, we've 
opened them.  

Our demonstrated commitment to customer service is 
reflected in improved relationships with regulators and other public 
officials. These relationships are critical to the progress we've 
made in reducing regulatory and legislative uncertainty in the 
states where Entergy has utility operations and in our successful 
transition to competition.  

We're focusing on competition, and we've formed a new 
Transition to Competition Team to lead this effort. In 1999, con
structive transition legislation was enacted in Texas and Arkansas, 
reducing Entergy's potential stranded investment exposure and 
helping to set a positive precedent for other states. In early 2000, 
we made the initial filings required by the transition legislation in 
Arkansas and Texas. We're creating a new competitive retail energy 

CONTINUED ON PAGE 31

28



All Signs Point to Improved Service 
IMPROVEMENTS IN CUSTOMER SERVICE, 1999 VS. 1998
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service provider in preparation for retail open access in those states 

by January 2002.  
In Louisiana, we hope to bring an agreement on transition 

issues to state regulators later this year. Restructuring discussions 

are also ongoing in Mississippi, although no legislation is expected 

in the near term.  

Electric transmission is a key issue in the transition to 

competition. Federal and state regulators are focusing on the 

ownership and operation of utilities' transmission systems, seeking 

to ensure that all competitive generating companies have access 

to an efficient market for their power. We need to resolve the 

transmission issue by January 1, 2002. Our goal is to create a 

solution that allows us to realize the full value of our investment in 

transmission, and to create a structure that provides reliable 

transmission for all users.  
Entergy has proposed an independent, incentive-driven 

transmission company - or Transco - that would control and operate 

Entergy's transmission system and those of other companies.  

The Transco would be a limited liability company, governed by an 

independent board with no ties to Entergy or to any power market 

participant. Transco employees would be subject to a code of con

duct approved by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).  

In response to our request for guidance, FERC ruled in July 

1999 that a Transco like ours can be acceptable under require

ments for ISOs. Our Transco is also consistent with FERC's rule, 

issued at year-end, requiring utilities to join regional transmission 

organizations. Based on this positive guidance, we're proceeding 

to develop our proposal - focusing on issues of structure and 

transmission pricing - and seeking participation of additional 

transmission owners. We expect to complete federal and state 

regulatory approval processes and have the Transco operational 

no later than January 1, 2002.  
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Building on success to create value. In 2000 and beyond, 
Entergy's refocused strategy will build on our initial success of 
the past year and will continue to create value for shareholders.  

We begin 2000 with a strong cash position made possible 
by the successful divestiture of $4.6 billion in non-core assets 
in 1998 and early 1999. With expected strong cash flow over the 
2000-2004 period, Entergy will be able to maintain a strong cash 
position and sound financial integrity, even after funding execution 
of our strategy.  

Initially, our wholesale and nuclear businesses will consume 
cash to fuel growth, but over the five-year period these businesses 
are expected to yield over $1.1 billion of operating cash flow. And 
during the same period, the utility should yield about $6.3 billion 
of cash from operations.  

In July 1999, the Board of Directors authorized the purchase 
of up to $750 million of Entergy common stock. We expect to take 
18 to 24 months from date of authorization to complete the pro
gram. The stock buyback reflects confidence in our strategy and in 
our ability to execute it - making Entergy stock a sound investment.  

We're moving forward with a sense of urgency, driven by the 
challenges of competition that are now upon us. Our goals for the 
next five years include: 
* Developing scale and skills in our competitive businesses - with the 
development of 1,500 megawatts of new generation and the acquisi
tion of 1,000 megawatts of nuclear capacity a year - and maintaining 
high levels of performance to achieve strong earnings growth.  
* Managing the transition to competition in our utility business 
to enhance the value of our assets and our ability to compete in 
the new environment, with a strategy based on outstanding 
customer service.  
* Delivering premier returns to shareholders, with annual earn
ings growth of 8 to 10 percent and strong cash flow over the next 
five years.
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL 
AND OPERATING DATA 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

In tueesands. except perceel ag d per Aare eiments 1999 19981 1997"' 1996'" 1995

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA AS REPORTED: 

Operating revenues $ 8.773.228 
Consolidaled net income $ 595.026 
Earnings per share $ 2.25 
Dividends declared per share $ 1.20 
Book value per share, year-end $ 29.78 
Common shares outstanding: 

At year-end 239.037 
Weighted average 245.127 

Total assets $22.985,087 
Long-term oblgations" $ 7.252.697 
Preferred and preference stock $ 558.105 
Long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt) $ 6.612.583 

Return on average common equity 7.77% 

Cash from operations $ 1.307.369 

DOMESTIC UTILITY ELECTRIC REVENUES: 

Residential $ 2,231.091 
Commercial 1,502.267 
Industrial 1.878.363 

Governmental 163.483 
Total retail 5.775.124 

Sales for resale 397.844 

Other 98.446 
Total $6.271.414

$11.494.772 $ 9.538.926 $ 7.163.526 
$ 785.629 $ 300.899 $ 490.563 
$ 3.00 $ 1.03 $ 1.83 
$ 1.50 $ 1.80 $ 1.80 
$ 28.82 $ 27.23 $ 28.51 

246.620 245.842 232.960 
246.396 240.208 229.084 

$22.636.694 $27.000,700 $22.956.025 

$ 7,349.349 $10.154.330 $ 8,335.150 
$ 655.978 $ 673.460 $ 797.941 
$ 6,596.617 $ 9.068.325 $ 7.590.804

$ 6.273.072 
$ 562.534* 
$ 2.13" 
$ 1.90 

$ 28.41 

227.766 
227,670 

$22.265.930 
$ 7.484.248 
$ 954,.415 
$ 6.777.124

10.71% 3.71% 6.41% 8.11% 
$ 1.752,698 $ 1,792.771 $ 1.580.253 $ 1.541.438

$ 2.299.317 
1.513.050 
1.829.085 

172.368

$ 2.271.363 $ 2.277.647 $ 2.177,348 
1.581,878 1.573.251 1.491.819 
2.018.625 1.987,640 1.810.045 

171.773 169.287 154.032
5.813.820 6.643.639 6,007.825 5.633.243 

448,842 359.881 376.011 334.874 

(126.340) 135.311 67.104 119,901 
$ 6.136.322 $ 6.538.831 $ 6.450,940 $ 6.088.018

DOMESTIC UTILITY ELECTRIC SALES: I~illions of KWHI 

Residential 30.631 30.935 28.286 28.303 27.784 

Commercial 23.775 23.177 21.671 21.234 20.719 

Industrial 43.549 43.453 44.649 44.340 42.260 

Governmental 2.564 2.659 2.507 2.449 2,311 

Total retail 100.51? 100.224 97.113 96,326 92.994 

Sales for resale 9.714 11.187 9,707 10.583 10,471 

Total 110,233 111.411 106.820 106.909 103.465 

Represents Income before cumulative effect of accounting changes.  
(a) Includes the effects of the sale of London Electricity and CitiPower In December 1999.  
(b) Includes the effects of the London Electricity acquisition In February 197.  
(c) Includes the effects of the CltiPower acquisition In January 199e.  
(d) Includes long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt), preferred stock with sinking fund, preference 
stock, preferred securities of subsidiary trusts end partnership, and noncurrent capital lease obligations.
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GLOSSARY 

BOSTON EDISON 
Boston Edison Company. In July 1999, Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business 

purchased the Pilgrim Nuclear Station from Boston Edison.  

CITIPOWER 
CitiPower Pty., an electric distribution company serving Melbourne, Australia and 

surrounding suburbs, which was acquired by Entergy effective January 5, 1996 and was 
sold by Entergy effective December 31, 1998.  

DOMESTIC UTILITY COMPANIES 
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and 
Entergy New Orleans, collectively.  

ENTERGY 
Entergy Corporation and its various direct and indirect subsidiaries.  

ENTERGY CORPORATION 
Entergy Corporation, a Delaware corporation.  

ENTERGY GULF STATES 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc., including its wholly owned subsidiaries - Varibus Corporation, 

GSG&T, Inc., Prudential Oil & Gas, Inc., and Southern Gulf Railway Company.  

ENTERGY LONDON 
Entergy London Investments plc, formerly Entergy Power UK plc (including its wholly 

owned subsidiary, London Electricity plc), which was sold by Entergy effective 

December 4, 1998.  

LONDON ELECTRICITY 

London Electricity plc - a regional electric company serving London, England, which was 

acquired by Entergy London effective February 1, 1997 and was sold by Entergy effective 
December 4, 1998.  

MERGER 
The combination transaction, consummated on December 31, 1993, by which Entergy 

Gulf States became a subsidiary of Entergy Corporation.  

PILGRIM 
Pilgrim Nuclear Station, 670 MW facility located in Plymouth, Massachusetts purchased 

in July 1999 by Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business.  

SYSTEM ENERGY 
System Energy Resources, Inc.

A.'



MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION ANLU ANALYSiS

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

CASH FLOW 

Operations 

Net cash flow from operations totaled $1.3 billion, $1.8 billion, and $1.8 billion for the 
years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, respectively.  

Entergy's consolidated cash flow from operations decreased as compared to 1998 

primarily due to less cash provided by competitive businesses. The decrease was also 

due to the completion of rate phase-in plans for some of the domestic utility companies 
during 1998.  

In 1999, competitive businesses used $9.3 million of operating cash flow from 

operations compared with $151.7 million they contributed in 1998. This change was 

primarily due to the sales of London Electricity and CitiPower in December 1998. Both 

businesses contributed operating cash flow in 1998 but did not contribute at all in 

1999. Offsetting the decrease in operating cash flow in 1999 are the sales of Efficient 

Solutions, Inc. in September 1998 and Entergy Security, Inc. in January 1999. These 

businesses used operating cash flow in 1998 and used none in 1999. Also, the power 
marketing and trading business used less operating cash flow in 1999 than in 1998.  

In prior years, rate phase-in plans for some of the domestic utility companies con

tributed to cash flow from operations. But Entergy Gulf States' Louisiana retail phase
in plan for River Bend was completed in February 1998, Entergy Mississippi's 

phase-in plan for Grand Gulf 1 was completed in September 1998, and Entergy 
Arkansas' phase-in plan for Grand Gulf 1 was completed in November 1998.  

Therefore, these phase-in plans did not contribute to operating cash flow in 1999.  

Entergy New Orleans' phase-in plan for Grand Gulf 1 will be completed in 2001.  

Investing Activities 

Net cash provided by investing activities decreased in 1999 due to the sales in 1998 of 

London Electricity and CitiPower, and higher construction expenditures in 1999. The 
increased construction expenditures were primarily due to construction of the Saltend 

and Damhead Creek power plants by Entergy's global power development business, 

spending on customer service and reliability improvements by the domestic utility com

panies, and the return to service of generation plants at Entergy Arkansas, Entergy 

Louisiana, and Entergy New Orleans.  
The following items partially offset the overall decrease: 

* $947.4 million of the proceeds from the sale of London Electricity in 1998 was 

used to purchase notes receivable which matured in August 1999. Upon maturity, 
$321.4 million of the proceeds was reinvested in other temporary investments 

consisting of U.S. dollar-denominated commercial paper and bank deposits; and
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

* the sales of Entergy Security, Inc. in January 1999 and Entergy Power Edesur 
Holding, LTD and several telecommunications businesses in June 1999.  

Financing Activities 

Net cash used in financing activities decreased in 1999 primarily due to: 
e the retirement in 1998 of debt associated with the acquisition of London Electricity 
and CitiPower; 
* a reduction in dividend payments made by Entergy Corporation in 1999 compared 
to 1998.  

Partially offsetting the overall decrease were the following uses: 

* the 1999 repayment of bank borrowings by Entergy Corporation and Entergy 
Technology Holding Company (ETHC) with a portion of the proceeds from the sale of 
Entergy Security, Inc.; 

e the redemption of preferred stock in 1999 at Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 
States, and Entergy Louisiana; and 
* the repurchase of Entergy Corporation common stock.  

CAPITAL RESOURCES AND OUTLAYS 

Entergy requires capital resources for: 

"* construction/capital expenditures; 
"* debt and preferred stock maturities; 
"* capital investments; 
"* funding of subsidiaries; and 
"* dividend and interest payments.  

For the years 2000 through 2004, Entergy plans to spend $9.8 billion in a capital 
investment plan focused on improving service at the domestic utility companies and grow
ing its global power development and nuclear operations businesses. The estimated allo

cation in the plan is $4.2 billion to the domestic utility companies, $3.9 billion to the global 
power development business, and $1.7 billion to the nuclear operations business.  

Management provides more information on construction expenditures and long-term debt 

and preferred stock maturities in Notes 5, 6, 7, and 9 to the financial statements.  
Entergy's sources to meet the above requirements include: 

"* internally generated funds; 

"* cash on hand; 
"* debt or preferred stock issuances; 

"* bank financing under new or existing facilities; 

"* short-term borrowings; and 

"* sales of assets.  
The capital investment plan discussed above is subject to modification based on 

the ongoing effects of transition to competition planning and the ability to recover the
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

Entergy's ability to invest in domestic and foreign generation businesses is subject 
to the Securities Exchange Commission's (SEC's) regulations under the Public Utility 
Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA). These regulations limit to 50% 

of consolidated retained earnings the total amount that Entergy may invest in domestic 
and foreign generation businesses at the time an investment is made. Using the 
proceeds from the sales of London Electricity and CitiPower, Entergy's foreign exempt 
utility and exempt wholesale generator subsidiaries have the ability to make significant 
additional investments in domestic and foreign generation businesses without the 
need of further investment by Entergy Corporation.  

Entergy's global power development business is currently constructing two 
combined-cycle gas turbine merchant power plants in the UK. Saltend, a 1,200 MW 
plant in northeast England, will provide steam and electricity to BP Chemicals' 

nearby industrial complex, with the remaining electricity to be sold into the UK national 
power pool. Approximately 75 MW of the capacity will be sold to BP Chemicals under 
a power purchase agreement with a term of 15 years. Originally scheduled for 
commercial operation in January 2000, Saltend's completion has been delayed due to 
construction problems at the site. The construction contractor has submitted a revised 
construction schedule after substantial analysis, and currently estimates a phased-in 
completion of the three-unit plant with the full plant in service by June 30, 2000. The 
total cost of Saltend is currently estimated to be approximately $824 million. The sec
ond plant, an 800 MW facility known as Damhead Creek, is located in southeast 
England. It is expected to begin commercial operation in the fourth quarter of 2000.  
Management estimates the total cost of Damhead Creek at approximately $582 million.  
The financing of the construction of these two power plants is discussed in Note 7 to the 

financial statements.  
In October 1999, Entergy's global power development business obtained an option 

to acquire twenty-four GE7FA advanced technology gas turbines, four steam turbines, 
and eight GE7EA advanced technology gas turbines. Delivery of the turbines is sched
uled for 2001 through 2004. The total cost of the turbines, including long-term service 
agreements with GE Power Systems, is approximately $2.0 billion. Management plans 
to use the turbines in future generation projects of the global power development busi
ness, and anticipates that the acquisition of the turbines will be funded by a combina
tion of cash on hand, project financing, and other external financing. Payments 
scheduled for the acquisition of these turbines are $273 million in 2000, $415 million 
in 2001, and $311 million in 2002.  

On July 13, 1999, Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business bought the 670 MW 
Pilgrim Nuclear Station, located in Plymouth, Massachusetts, from Boston Edison.  
The acquisition included the plant, real estate, materials and supplies, and nuclear fuel 
for a purchase price of $81 million. The purchase price was funded with a portion of 
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the proceeds from the sales of non-regulated businesses. As part of the Pilgrim pur

chase, Boston Edison transferred a $471 million decommissioning trust fund to 

Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business. After a favorable tax determination 

regarding the trust fund, Entergy returned $43 million of the trust fund to Boston 

Edison. Based on cost estimates provided by an outside consultant, Entergy believes 

that Pilgrim's decommissioning fund will be adequate to cover future decommissioning 

costs for the Pilgrim plant without any additional deposits to the trust.  

Entergy's nuclear business has an outstanding offer to NYPA for the acquisition of 

NYPA's 825 MW James A. FitzPatrick nuclear power plant located near Oswego, New 

York and NYPA's 980 MW Indian Point 3 nuclear power plant located in Westchester 

County, New York. On February 24, 2000, NYPA received a competing offer for the 

purchase of these plants. It is anticipated that the NYPA Board of Trustees will meet in 

mid to late March to consider the offers. If Entergy's offer is accepted, management 

expects to close the acquisition by the fourth quarter of 2000. Entergy would pay $50 

million in cash at the closing of the purchase, plus seven annual installments of approx

imately $108 million each commencing one year from the date of the closing. Entergy 

projects that these installments will be paid from the proceeds of the sale of power 

from the plants and that Entergy will invest an additional $100 million in the plants.  

"In October 1999, Entergy's global power development 
business obtained an option to acquire twenty-four 
GE7FA advanced technology gas turbines, four steam 
turbines, and eight GE7EA advanced technology 
gas turbines." 

Entergy has also made investments in energy-related businesses, including power 

marketing and trading. Under PUHCA, the SEC imposes a limit equal to 15% of con

solidated capitalization on the amount that may be invested in such businesses without 

specific SEC approval. Entergy's capacity to make additional investments at 

December 31, 1999 was approximately $2.2 billion.  

In 1999, Entergy Corporation paid $291.5 million in cash dividends on its common 

stock. Declarations of dividends on Entergy's common stock are made at the discre

tion of the Board. The Board evaluates the level of Entergy common stock dividends 

based upon Entergy's earnings and financial strength. Dividend restrictions are dis

cussed in Note 8 to the financial statements.  

In October 1998, the Board approved a plan for the repurchase of Entergy common 

stock through December 31, 2001 to fulfill the requirements of various compensation 
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

and benefit plans. The stock repurchase plan provides for purchases in the open mar
ket of up to 5 million shares, for an aggregate consideration of up to $250 million. In 
July 1999, the Board approved the commitment of up to an additional $750 million 
toward the repurchase of Entergy common stock through December 31, 2001. Shares 
are being purchased on a discretionary basis. See Note 5 to the financial statements 
for stock repurchases and issuances made during 1999.  

Entergy's capital and refinancing requirements and available lines of credit are more 
thoroughly discussed in Notes 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 10 to the financial statements.  

Pursuant to an agreement with certain creditors, Entergy Corporation has agreed to 
supply System Energy with sufficient capital to: 
e maintain System Energy's equity capital at a minimum of 35% of its total capitaliza
tion (excluding short-term debt); 
"* permit the continued commercial operation of Grand Gulf 1; 
"* pay in full all System Energy indebtedness for borrowed money when due; and 
"* enable System Energy to make payments on specific System Energy debt, under 
supplements to the agreement assigning System Energy's rights in the agreement as 
security for the specific debt.  

The Capital Funds Agreement and other Grand Gulf 1-related agreements are more 
thoroughly discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements.  

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS 
DOMESTIC TRANSITION TO COMPETITION 
The electric utility industry for years has been preparing for the advent of competition 
in its business, particularly in generation operations. For most electric utilities, the tran
sition from a regulated monopoly to a competitive business is challenging and com
plex. The new electric utility environment presents opportunities to compete for new 
customers and creates the risk of loss of existing customers. It presents opportunities 
to enter into new businesses and to restructure existing businesses.  

For Entergy, it is a formidable undertaking, made uniquely difficult because the 
domestic utility companies operate in five retail regulatory jurisdictions and are subject 
to the System Agreement, which contemplates the integrated operation of Entergy's 
electric generation and transmission assets throughout the retail service territories.  
Entergy is striving to achieve consistent paths to competition in all five retail regulatory 
jurisdictions. Progress was made in 1999 when the Arkansas and Texas legislatures 
enacted laws to bring about electric utility competition. More progress is expected in 
2000 as Entergy continues to work with regulatory and legislative officials in all juris
dictions in designing the rules surrounding a competitive electricity industry.  
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State Regulatory and Legislative Activity 

Arkansas - In April 1999, the Arkansas legislature enacted a law providing for com

petition in the electric utility industry through retail open access on January 1, 2002.  

With retail open access, generation operations will become a competitive business, 

but transmission and distribution operations will continue to be regulated. The 

Arkansas Public Service Commission (APSC) may delay implementation of retail open 

access, but not beyond June 30, 2003. The provisions of the new law: 

* require utilities to separate (unbundle) their costs into generation, transmission, 

distribution, and customer service functions; 

* require operation of transmission facilities by an organization independent from the 

generation, distribution, and retail operations; 

a provide for the determination of and mitigation measures for generation market 

power, which could require generation asset divestitures; 

"* allow for recovery of stranded and transition costs if the costs are approved by the APSC; 

"* allow for the securitization of approved stranded costs; and 

"* freeze residential and small business customer rates for three years by utilities that 

will recover stranded costs.  

"Entergy is striving to achieve consistent paths to 

competition in all five retail regulatory jurisdictions.  
Progress was made in 1999 when the Arkansas and 

Texas legislatures enacted laws to bring about electric 
utility competition." 

Entergy Arkansas filed separate generation, transmission, distribution, and cus

tomer service rates with the APSC in December 1999. The rates were based on the 

cost-of-service study that formed the basis of the rates included in the 1997 settle

ment agreement discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements. Hearings on the rate 

filing are scheduled for September 2000. If approved, these rates will become effec

tive July 1, 2001. Entergy Arkansas also filed notice with the APSC in December 1999 

of its intent to recover stranded costs. The APSC and various participants in the indus

try, including Entergy Arkansas, are currently in the process of implementing the legis

lation through various rulemaking and other proceedings.  

Texas - In June 1999, the Texas legislature enacted a law providing for competition in 

the electric utility industry through retail open access. The law provides for retail open
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access by most electric utilities, including Entergy Gulf States, on January 1, 2002.  
With retail open access, generation and a new retail provider operation will be com
petitive businesses, but transmission and distribution operations will continue to be 
regulated. The new retail provider function will be the primary point of contact with the 
customers for most services beyond initiation of electric service and restoration of 
service following an outage. The provisions of the new law: 
e require a rate freeze through January 1, 2002 with frozen rates beyond that for 
residential and small commercial customers of incumbent utilities; 
e require utilities to separate (unbundle) their generation, transmission and dis
tribution, and retail electric provider functions. Entergy Gulf States filed its plan in 
January 2000 with the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) to separate its func
tions. The plan included separate transmission and distribution companies; 
o require operation in a non-discriminatory manner of transmission and distribution 
facilities by an organization independent from the generation and retail operations by 
the time competition is implemented; 
* allow for recovery of stranded costs incurred in purchasing power and providing 
electric generation service if the costs are approved by the PUCT; 
"* allow securitization of regulatory assets and stranded costs; 
"* provide for the determination of and mitigation measures for generation market 
power; and 
* require utilities to file separated data and proposed transmission, distribution, and 
competition tariffs by April 1, 2000.  

The market power measures include a limit on the ownership of generation assets 
by a power generation company within a specified region. The implications of this limit 
are uncertain for Entergy Gulf States and the Entergy system. However, it is possible 
that Entergy Gulf States could be required to divest some of its generation assets if 
Entergy Gulf States is found to have generation market power. The legislation also 
requires affected utilities to sell at auction, at least 60 days before January 1, 2002, 
entitlements to at least 15% of their installed generation capacity in Texas. The obligation 
to auction capacity entitlements continues for up to 60 months after January 1, 2002, 
or until 40% of customers in the jurisdiction have chosen an alternative supplier, 
whichever comes first.  

The PUCT and various participants in the industry are currently in the process of 
implementing the legislation through various rulemaking and other proceedings. Two 
significant rules have been issued by the PUCT: 
* A code of conduct was approved by the PUCT in December 1999 to ensure that 
utilities do not allow affiliates to have a business advantage over competitors. The rules 
allow the continuation of shared services affiliates, such as Entergy Operations and 
Entergy Services. Entergy adopted an internal code of conduct to ensure compliance 
with the new rules.  
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9 Rules governing the separated costs filing have been issued. Included is a provision 

establishing, as an alternative to a market-based return on equity, a presumptively rea

sonable return on equity for a distribution utility at 200 basis points over its cost of 

debt. The provision allows the utility to provide evidence that the return should be 

higher. The rules also provide that the utility may propose a performance-based 

enhancement to the authorized rate of return, based on distribution and transmission 

company independence. Management does not agree with the arbitrary level set in the 

rule, and will seek a higher return in its separated costs filing. A workshop has been 

held by the PUCT to discuss opportunities to seek a performance-based return.  

Louisiana - In March 1999, the Louisiana Public Service Commission (LPSC) 

deferred making a decision on whether electric industry competition is in the public 

interest. However, the LPSC staff, outside consultants, and counsel were directed to 

work together to analyze and resolve issues related to competition and then recom

mend a plan for its implementation to be considered by the LPSC by January 1, 2001.  

The LPSC staff, outside consultants, counsel, and industry members are working 

together to develop a plan to be submitted to the LPSC.  

Mississippi - The Mississippi Public Service Commission (MPSC) issued a transi

tion plan in June 1998 and continues to hold periodic hearings and request informa

tional filings regarding various potential effects of retail competition. In February 2000, 

legislation was introduced to Mississippi to establish a study committee to consider 

competition and provide a report to the legislature by December 1, 2000.  

Management does not expect deregulation in Mississippi to occur prior to 2003.  

See Note 2 to the financial statements for additional information.  

New Orleans - In 1997, Entergy New Orleans filed an electric business restructuring 

plan with the Council of the City of New Orleans, Louisiana (Council). The Council 

has not established a procedural schedule to consider electricity restructuring or 

Entergy's plan. The Council is conducting hearings regarding retail gas competition.  

Entergy New Orleans has filed a plan in that proceeding outlining the conditions 

under which it could support retail gas competition. The outcome of this proceeding 

is uncertain.  

Federal Regulatory and Legislative Activity 

Open Access Transmission and Entergy's Tlrnsco Proposal - Competition within the 

wholesale electric energy market increased with the implementation of open access 

transmission. Open access allows any supplier to transmit electricity to its customers 

over transmission facilities owned by a different company. In 1996, the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission (FERC) required all public utilities that it regulates to provide 

wholesale transmission access to third parties. FERC also required utilities to imple

ment and maintain an open access same-time information system. Entergy's domestic
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utility companies made filings with FERC to comply with the FERC requirements.  
FERC policy strongly favors independent control of transmission operations to 

enhance competitive wholesale power markets. In response to this policy, Entergy pro
posed the formation of a regional transmission company (Transco) and sought guid
ance from FERC on the proposal. The proposed Transco would be: 
* a separate, independent, incentive-driven transmission company regulated 
by FERC; 
* governed by an independent board of directors with no ties to Entergy or to any 
power market participant; 
* composed of the transmission system assets transferred to it by the domestic 
utility companies and other transmission owners; 
* operated and maintained by employees who would work exclusively for the Transco 
and would not be employed by Entergy or the domestic utility companies; and 
- passively owned with no voting rights by the domestic utility companies and other 
members who transfer assets.  

In July 1999, FERC responded to Entergy's proposal and stated that passive owner
ship of a Transco by a generating company or other market participant could meet FERCs 
current independence and governance requirements under certain circumstances.  
However, FERC raised concems about the following issues regarding Entergy's proposal: 
"* the selection process for the Transco's board of directors; 
"* the Transco board's fiduciary obligations to the member companies; 
"* the ability of the Transco to raise additional capital; and 
"* restrictions on transactions between the Transco and the member companies.  

Management expects to make additional filings during 2000 with federal, state, and 
local regulatory authorities addressing these and other issues and seeking necessary 
approvals for the formation of the Transco. If approved, the Transco could become 
operational in 2001.  

In a rulemaking that will affect the Transco, FERC issued Order 2000 in December 
1999. Order 2000 calls for owners and operators of transmission lines in the United 
States to join regional transmission organizations (RTOs) on a voluntary basis. Order 
2000 requires public utilities that own, operate, or control interstate transmission facil
ities to file by October 15, 2000 a proposal for how they intend to participate in an 
RTO or, alternatively, to describe the steps they have taken to do so or the reasons why 
it is not feasible to participate in an RTO. FERC's Order 2000 requires that RTOs be 
effective no later than December 15, 2001.  

FERC is maintaining flexibility as to the structure of RTOs. For example, it appears 
that RTOs may be for-profit or not-for-profit and may be organized as joint ventures or 
legal entities of various types. However, RTOs will be required, among other things, 
to be independent market participants, to have sufficient regional scope to maintain
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reliability and efficiency, to be non-discriminatory in granting service, and to maintain 

operational control over their regional transmission systems.  

The Transco, an independent, for-profit transmission company which has already 

been proposed to FERC by the domestic utility companies, is Entergy's preferred 

approach for complying with FERC's Order 2000. However, Entergy is also exploring 

other means for complying with Order 2000.  

"Management expects to make additional filings during 

2000 with federal, state, and local regulatory authorities 

addressing these and other issues and seeking necessary 

approvals for the formation of the Transco. If approved, 

the Transco could become operational in 2001." 

Deregulation Legislation - Over the past several years, a number of bills have been 

introduced in the United States Congress to deregulate the generation function of the 

electric power industry. The bills generally have provisions that would give retail con

sumers the ability to choose their own electric service provider. Entergy Corporation 

has supported some deregulation legislation in Congress that would lead to an orderly 

transition to competition and would also repeal PUHCA and the Public Utility 

Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 (PURPA). Congressional sentiment appears to be 

against mandating retail competition by a certain date and in favor of clarifying state 

authority to order retail choice for consumers. Congress adjourned in 1999 without 

final action on a deregulation bill by a committee of the House or Senate.  

Industrial and Commercial Customers 

The domestic utility companies face the risk of losing customers due to competition.  

Some of their large industrial and commercial customers are exploring ways to reduce 

their energy costs. In particular, cogeneration is an option available to a significant por

tion of the domestic utility companies' industrial customer base. The domestic utility 

companies have responded by working with some customers and negotiating electric 

service contracts that provide service at rates lower than would otherwise be charged.  

Despite these actions, Entergy Gulf States and Entergy Louisiana have lost revenue in 

recent years from large industrial customers who have completed cogeneration 

projects. However, material losses to cogeneration are not expected in 2000.  

STATE AND LOCAL RATE REGULATION 

The retail regulatory basis for setting rates for electric service is shifting in some jurisdic

tions from traditional, exclusively cost-of-service regulation to include performance-based 

elements. Performance-based formula rate plans are designed to reward increased 
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efficiency and productivity, with utility shareholders and customers sharing in the benefits.  
Entergy Mississippi and Entergy Louisiana have implemented performance-based rate 
plans. These companies made the following filings resulting in rate reductions in 1999: 
* Entergy Louisiana submitted its formula rate plan filing for the 1998 test year and 
implemented a rate reduction of approximately $15.0 million, effective August 1, 1999.  
Entergy Louisiana's filing is subject to further review by the LPSC, which may result in 
an additional change in rates.  
a Entergy Mississippi implemented a $13.3 million rate reduction, effective May 1999, 
based on its formula rate plan filing for the 1998 test year. In June 1999, Entergy 
Mississippi revised its filing, resulting in an additional rate reduction of approximately 
$1.5 million, effective July 1999.  

"The retail regulatory basis for setting rates for electric 
service is shifting in some jurisdictions from traditional, 
exclusively cost-of-service regulation to include perfor
mance-based elements. Performance-based formula 
rate plans are designed to reward increased efficiency 
and productivity." 

All of the domestic utility companies have recently been ordered to grant base rate 
reductions and have refunded or credited customers for previous overcollections of 
rates. The continuing pattern of rate reductions reflects completion of rate phase-in 
plans, lower costs of service ordered by regulators, and lower authorized returns on 
common equity. The domestic utility companies' retail and wholesale rate matters and 
proceedings are discussed more thoroughly in Note 2 to the financial statements.  

OTHER ELECTRIC UTILITY TRENDS 
Utility mergers and joint ventures involving domestic and overseas companies are 
another continuing trend in the industry. In some areas of the country, utilities have either 
sold or are attempting to sell all or a substantial portion of their generation assets in order 
to focus their businesses on transmission and/or distribution services. Entergy, through 
its global power development and non-utility nuclear power businesses, intends to 
expand its generation business. While the global power development business is 
focused on building new power plants or modifying existing plants, the nuclear business 
expansion plan focuses on acquiring generation assets of other utilities.  

In some areas of the United States, municipalities are exploring the possibility 
of establishing their own electric distribution systems, which would result in both 
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residential and large industrial customers leaving some investor-owned utilities. If the 

efforts of a municipality are successful, the investor-owned utility may be unable to 

recover some costs incurred for the purpose of serving those customers.  

CONTINUED APPLICATION OF SFAS 71 AND STRANDED COST EXPOSURE 

The domestic utility companies' and System Energy's financial statements primarily 

reflect assets and costs based on existing cost-based ratemaking regulation in accor

dance with SFAS 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." 

Under traditional ratemaking practice, regulated electric utilities are granted exclusive 

geographic franchises to sell electricity. In return, the utilities are obligated to make 

investments and incur obligations to serve customers. Prudently incurred costs are 

recovered from customers along with a return on investment. Regulators may require 

utilities to defer collecting from customers some operating costs until a future date.  

These deferred costs are recorded as regulatory assets in the financial statements. In 

order to continue applying SFAS 71 to its financial statements, a utility's rates must be 

set by an independent regulator on a cost-of-service basis and the rates must be 

charged to and collected from customers.  
As the generation portion of the utility industry moves toward competition, it is likely 

that generation rates will no longer be set on a cost-of-service basis. When that 

occurs, the generation portion of the business could be required to discontinue appli

cation of SFAS 71. The result of discontinuing application of SFAS 71 could be the 

recording of asset impairments and the removal of regulatory assets and liabilities from 

the balance sheet. Management believes that definitive outcomes have not yet been 

determined regarding the transition to competition in each of Entergy's jurisdictions.  

Therefore, the regulated operations of the domestic utility companies and System 

Energy continue to apply SFAS 71. Arkansas and Texas have enacted retail open 

access laws as described above, but Entergy believes that significant issues remain to 

be addressed by Arkansas and Texas regulators, and the enacted laws do not provide 

sufficient detail to determine definitively the impact on Entergy Arkansas' and Entergy 

Gulf States' regulated operations.  

As Entergy's domestic utility companies move toward competition, there are costs 

or commitments that have been incurred under a regulated pricing system that might 

be impaired or not recovered in a competitive market. These costs are referred to as 

stranded costs. The restructuring laws enacted in Arkansas and Texas provide an 

opportunity for the recovery of stranded costs following review and approval by the 

APSC or the PUCT. Nearly all of Entergy's exposure to stranded costs involves com

mitments that were approved by regulators. These exposures include the following: 

* the allowed cost of constructing its nuclear generating plants (the domestic utility 

companies' net investment in nuclear generation is provided in Note 1 to the financial 

statements); 
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& long-term contracts to purchase power under the Unit Power Sales Agreement and 
associated with the Vidalia project, which may require paying above-market prices in a 
competitive environment (detail concerning these obligations is provided in Note 9 to 
the financial statements); 
* nuclear power plant decommissioning costs (detail concerning these costs is 
provided in Note 9 to the financial statements); 
* the construction cost of some fossil-fueled generating plants and related contracts to 
buy fuel that may be above-market price in a competitive market (detail concerning the 
domestic utility companies' net investment in generation other than nuclear, which is pri
marily fossil fueled, is provided in Note 1 to the financial statements, and detail concern
ing certain fuel contracts is provided in Note 9 to the financial statements); and 
e regulatory assets reflected in the balance sheets.  

As of December 31, 1999, the amount of these potentially strandable costs for 
Entergy reflected in the financial statements is approximately $1.8 billion at Entergy 
Arkansas, $3.3 billion at Entergy Gulf States, $2.5 billion at Entergy Louisiana, and 
$0.3 billion at Entergy Mississippi. The estimated net present value of the obligations 
described above that are not reflected in the balance sheets for Entergy is approxi
mately $0.9 billion at Entergy Arkansas, $0.4 billion at Entergy Gulf States, $1.5 billion 
at Entergy Louisiana, $0.6 billion at Entergy Mississippi, and $0.3 billion at Entergy 
New Orleans. In the normal course of business, depreciation, amortization, and pay
ments under the contractual obligations will continue to reduce these amounts. The 
actual amount of these costs and obligations that will be identified as stranded will be 
determined in regulatory proceedings. These proceedings will commence in Arkansas 
and Texas in 2000. The outcome of the proceedings cannot be predicted and 
will depend upon a number of variables including the timing of stranded cost 
determination, the values attributable to certain strandable assets, assumptions con
cerning future market prices for electricity, and other factors. In addition, because tran
sition legislation or regulation is not in place in Louisiana, Mississippi, or New Orleans, 
Entergy cannot predict how those jurisdictions will treat stranded costs and whether 
Entergy will be able to recover all or a part of the costs in those jurisdictions.  

Until the proceedings in Arkansas and Texas provide a greater level of certainty, it is 
anticipated that both Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Gulf States will continue to apply 
SFAS 71 to their regulated operations. SFAS 71 will continue to be applied in the 
Louisiana, Mississippi, and New Orleans jurisdictions pending legislative or regulatory 
developments relating to transition to competition. If SFAS 71 is no longer applied by 
the respective domestic utility companies and System Energy, and regulation or legis
lation does not allow for recovery of all or a portion of its stranded costs, there could 
be a material adverse impact on the respective domestic utility companies' and

50



Entergy Corporation arnd Suhsid ir.,n

Entergy's financial statements. However, Entergy believes that the amount of costs that 

will be stranded without a means of recovery or mitigation for the domestic utility com

panies will be significantly less than the amounts referred to above. The application of 

SFAS 71 is discussed more thoroughly in Note 1 to the financial statements.  

"The restructuring laws enacted in Arkansas and Texas 
provide an opportunity for the recovery of stranded 
costs following review and approval by the APSC or 
the PUCT. Nearly all of Entergy's exposure to stranded 
costs involves commitments that were approved 
by regulators." 

YEAR 2000 ISSUES 

Entergy did not experience any significant problems in operations due to the rollover to 

year 2000, and there were no power outages caused by the rollover. Entergy will con

tinue to monitor additional dates during 2000 that could be affected by the rollover to 

year 2000, but does not expect material problems based on its testing and the results 

of the January 1, 2000 rollover.  

Management expects to spend approximately $54 million for maintenance and mod

ification costs related to year 2000 issues between 1998 and mid-2000. Entergy has 
incurred approximately $51 million of this total through December 1999. The mainte

nance or modification costs associated with year 2000 compliance are expensed as 

incurred, while the costs of new software are capitalized and amortized over the soft

ware's useful life. The costs are being funded through operating cash flows. In certain 

of Entergy's jurisdictions, the expenses have been deferred and will be recovered from 

ratepayers into 2002. Total capitalized costs for projects accelerated due to year 2000 

were estimated to be $20 million, which is the amount Entergy has incurred through 

December 1999.  

MARKET RISKS DISCLOSURE 

Entergy is exposed to the following market risks: 

"* the commodity price risk associated with its power marketing and trading business; 

"* the interest rate risk associated with certain of its variable rate credit facilities; and 

"* the interest rate and equity price risk associated with its investments in decommis
sioning trust funds.
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MANAGEM ENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

Entergy's power marketing and trading business enters into sales and purchases of 
electricity and natural gas for delivery in the future. Because the market prices of elec
tricity and natural gas can be volatile, Entergy's power marketing and trading business 
is exposed to risk arising from differences between the fixed prices in its commitments 
and fluctuating market prices. To mitigate its exposure, Entergy's power marketing and 
trading business enters into electricity and natural gas futures, swaps, option con
tracts, and electricity forward agreements. The business also manages its exposure 
with policies limiting its exposure to market risk and daily monitoring of its potential 
financial exposure.  

Entergy's power marketing and trading business uses a value-at-risk model (VAR) 
as one measure of market risk for the traded portfolio. VAR acts in conjunction with 
stress testing, position reporting, and profit and loss reporting in order to measure and 
control the risk inherent in the traded portfolio. The primary use of VAR is to provide a 
benchmark for market risk contained in the trading portfolio. VAR does not function as 
a comprehensive measure of all risks in a portfolio. Furthermore, VAR is only an appro
priate risk measure for products traded in relatively liquid markets.  

Management's VAR methodology uses a variance/covariance approach to the mea
surement of market risk. The variance/covariance approach assumes that prices follow 
a "random-walk" process in which prices are lognormally distributed. This approach 
requires the following inputs: 
* a one-tailed test with a 95% confidence interval that measures the probability 
of loss; 
"* a 20-day window for measuring volatility; 
"* cross-product correlation matrix that measures the tendency of different basis 
products to move together; and 
* inter-temporal correlation matrix that measures the tendency of commodities with 
different delivery periods to move together.  

Power marketing and trading's VAR was approximately $3.3 million as of December 
31, 1999 and $6.1 million as of December 31, 1998. During 1999, the average month
end VAR was $3.7 million, with a high month-end VAR of $7.1 million and a low month
end VAR of $2.0 million.  

Management's calculation of value-at-risk exposure represents an estimate of rea
sonably possible net losses that would be recognized on its portfolio of derivative 
financial instruments, assuming hypothetical movements in prices. It does not repre
sent the maximum possible loss or an expected loss that may occur, because actual 
future gains and losses will differ from those estimated, based upon actual fluctuations 
in market rates, operating exposures, and the timing thereof, and changes in the port
folio of derivative financial instruments during the year.  

Entergy uses interest rate swaps to reduce the impact of interest rate changes 
on certain variable-rate credit facilities associated with its global power development

52



Entergv Cc FL Brt-n -, Jbi! d ,,.

business. Under the interest rate swap agreements, Entergy receives floating-rate inter
est payments and pays fixed-rate interest rate payments over the life of the agreements.  
The floating-rate interest that Entergy receives is approximately equal to the interest it 
must pay on the variable-rate credit facilities. Therefore, through the use of the swap 
agreements, Entergy effectively achieves a fixed rate of interest on the credit facilities.  
These swaps are discussed more thoroughly in Note 7 to the financial statements.  

Entergy is exposed to fluctuations in equity prices and interest rates through its 
nuclear decommissioning trust funds. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission requires 
Entergy to maintain trusts to fund the costs of decommissioning ANO 1, ANO 2, River 
Bend, Waterford 3, Grand Gulf, and Pilgrim. The funds are invested primarily in equity 
securities; fixed-rate, fixed-income securities; and cash and cash equivalents.  
Management believes that its exposure to market fluctuations will not affect results of 
operations for the ANO, River Bend, Grand Gulf, and Waterford 3 trust funds because 
of the application of regulatory accounting principles. The Pilgrim trust fund holds 
approximately $341 million of fixed-rate, fixed-income securities as of December 31, 
1999. These securities have an average coupon rate of 6.67%, an average duration of 
6.2 years, and an average maturity of 9.5 years. The Pilgrim trust fund also holds equity 
securities worth approximately $81 million as of December 31, 1999. These securities 
are held in a fund which is designed to approximate the Standard & Poor's 500 Index.  
The decommissioning trust funds are discussed more thoroughly in Notes 1 and 9 to 
the financial statements.  

"Entergy Corporation's consolidated net income in 1999 
decreased compared to 1998 primarily due to the 
absence of London Electricity's results of operations in 
1999 because of the sale of the business in December 
1998, and the gains on the sales of London Electricity 
and CitiPower reflected in 1998 results." 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
Entergy's results of operations are discussed in two business categories, "Domestic Utility 
Companies and System Energy" and 'Competitive Businesses." Domestic 
Utility Companies and System Energy is Entergy's predominant business segment, 
contributing 73% of Entergy's operating revenue and 93% of its net income in 1999.  
Competitive Businesses include the following segments detailed in Note 13 to the 
financial statements: power marketing and trading, Entergy London, CitiPower, and all
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

other. "All other" principally includes global power development, non-utility nuclear 

power, and the parent company, Entergy Corporation. The elimination of power mar

keting and trading mark-to-market profits on intercompany power transactions is also 

included in all other. Note 13 to the financial statements provides a detailed breakdown 

of financial information by business segment.  
Net income for the year ended December 31, 1998 reflected the results of opera

tions for Entergy London, CitiPower, Efficient Solutions, Inc., Entergy Security, Inc., 

Entergy Power Edesur Holdings, and several telecommunications businesses. These 
businesses were sold between late 1998 and mid- 999, and are therefore not included 

in some or all of 1999's results of operations.  

NET INCOME 

Entergy Corporation's consolidated net income in 1999 decreased compared to 1998 

primarily due to: 

* the absence of London Electricity's results of operations in 1999 because of the 

sale of the business in December 1998; and 

* the gains on the sales of London Electricity and CitiPower reflected in 1998 results.  

The decrease is partially offset by gains on the sales of other businesses in 1999, the 

loss on Efficient Solutions reflected in 1998 results, a 5% increase in domestic utility net 

income, and a reduction in the net loss for the power marketing and trading business.  

Entergy Corporation's consolidated net income in 1998 increased compared to 

1997 primarily due to the gains on the sales of London Electricity and CitiPower and 

the UK windfall profits tax reflected in 1997 results.  

DOMESTIC UTILITY COMPANIES AND SYSTEM ENERGY 

Revenues and Sales 
The changes in electric operating revenues for Entergy's domestic utility companies 

and System Energy for 1999 and 1998 are as follows: 
Increasel(ecrease) 

Description 1999 1998 
go OWNs) 

Base revenues $ 81.2 $(290.31 
Rate riders (164.1) (108.6) 
Fuel cost recevery 1n.7 160.6) 
Sales velumelweatler 5.3 187.3 
Other revenue (induding unbilled) 74.3 (191.0) 
Sales for male (50.3) 0.7 

Tetal $135.1 $(402.5) 

Base Revenues - In 1999, base revenues increased $81.2 million primarily due to: 

* a $93.6 million reversal in June 1999 of regulatory reserves associated with 

the accelerated amortization of accounting order deferrals in conjunction with the
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

In 1998, base revenues decreased primarily due to base rate reductions, reserves 

for refunds, and other regulatory adjustments totaling $216.5 million ($129.0 million 

net of tax) at Entergy Gulf States.  

These rate reductions and other pending rate proceedings are discussed in Note 2 

to the financial statements.  

Rate Rider Revenues - Rate rider revenues do not affect net income because spe
cific incurred expenses offset them.  

In 1999, rate rider revenues decreased $164.1 million due to a revised Grand Gulf 
rider implemented at Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi. The revised rider 

eliminated revenues attributable to the Grand Gulf phase-in plans, which were com
pleted in 1998, and implemented the Grand Gulf Accelerated Recovery Tariff 

(GGART), allowing accelerated recovery and payment of a portion of the two compa
nies' Grand Gulf purchased power obligations. The tariffs became effective in January 

1999 and October 1998, respectively.  

In 1998, rate rider revenues decreased $108.6 million due to the decline in the 

Grand Gulf 1 cost recovery rate rider revenues at Entergy Arkansas, reflecting sched

uled reductions in the phase-in plan that was completed in November 1998. Rate rider 
revenues also decreased due to reductions required by the settlement agreement 

between the APSC and Entergy Arkansas. The settlement agreement with the APSC 
is discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements.  

Fuel Cost Recovery Revenues - Fuel cost recovery revenues do not affect net 

income because they are an increase to revenues that are offset by specific incurred 

fuel costs.  
In 1999, fuel cost recovery revenues increased $188.7 million primarily due to: 

* an increased fuel factor and a new fuel surcharge implemented in Entergy Gulf 

States' Texas jurisdiction in 1999; 
e recovery of higher-priced fuel and purchased power costs at Entergy Louisiana due 

to nuclear outages at Waterford 3 in 1999; and 

- an increase in the energy cost recovery rate effective April 1999 and the completion 

of a customer refund obligation in 1998 which lowered 1998 fuel cost recovery at 

Entergy Arkansas.  
In 1998, fuel cost recovery revenues decreased $80.6 million primarily due to lower 

pricing at Entergy Louisiana resulting from a change in generation mix.  

Sales Volume - In 1998, sales volume increased $187.3 million as a result of signifi
cantly warmer weather at all of the domestic utility companies.



Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

Other Revenue - In 1999, other revenue increased $74.3 million primarily due to a 

change in estimated unbilled revenues for the domestic utility companies. The 

changed estimate more closely aligns the fuel component of unbilled revenues with 

regulatory treatment. This change is expected to affect comparisons to applicable 

prior period amounts through the first quarter of 2000. Comparative impacts are also 

affected by seasonal variations in demand.  

In 1998, other revenue decreased $191 million primarily due to the revenue portion 

of the gain recognized in December 1997 on the settlement by Entergy Gulf States of 

litigation with Cajun Electric Cooperative (Cajun), the effect of which was partially off

set by regulatory reserves recorded at Entergy Gulf States in 1997. Other revenue 

also decreased due to unfavorable pricing of unbilled revenues resulting from rate 

reductions at Entergy Gulf States.  

Sales For Resale - In 1999, sales for resale decreased $50.3 million primarily due to 

the loss of certain municipal and co-op customer contracts at Entergy Arkansas.  
In 1998, sales for resale increased due to increased sales to non-associated 

companies, particularly at Entergy Arkansas, and increased demand at Entergy 

Gulf States.  

Expenses 

Fuel and Purchased Power Expenses - In 1999, fuel and purchased power expenses 

increased due to: 

e higher gas and purchased power prices as well as increased gas usage at Entergy 

Arkansas and Entergy Louisiana; 

e higher fuel recovery due to an increased fuel factor and fuel surcharge in Entergy 

Gulf States' Texas jurisdiction; and 

* an increased energy cost recovery rate in 1999 and the completion of a customer 

refund obligation in 1998 which lowered 1998 fuel cost recovery at Entergy Arkansas.  

These increases were partially offset by decreased fuel expenses at Entergy 

Mississippi as a result of lower total generation.  

Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses - In 1999, other operation and mainte

nance expenses increased primarily due to increased customer service and reliability 

improvements throughout the system, increases in storm damage accruals and loss 

reserves across the system, and increases in maintenance work at Entergy Arkansas 

and Entergy Mississippi.  
In 1998, other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to 

the 1997 settlement of litigation with Cajun, which resulted in the transfer of the 

30% interest in River Bend owned by Cajun to Entergy Gulf States. Entergy Gulf 

States' operating expenses in 1998 included 100% of River Bend's operation and
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MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS continued

maintenance expenses, as compared to 70% of such expenses for the year ended 
December 31, 1997.  

This increase was partially offset by decreased non-refueling outage related con
tract work and maintenance performed at Entergy Louisiana and lower contract labor, 
materials and supplies expense, and insurance and materials and supplies refunds at 
System Energy.  

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses - In 1999, depreciation and amortization 
expenses decreased due to: 
* lower depreciation at Entergy Gulf States as a result of the write-down of the River 
Bend abeyed plant as required by the Texas rate settlement and a review of plant 
in-service dates; and 
* reduction in principal payments associated with the sale and leaseback in 1989 of a 
portion of Grand Gulf 1 at System Energy.  

Other Regulatory Charges - In 1999, other regulatory charges decreased due to: 
"* lower accruals for transition costs in 1999 at Entergy Arkansas; 
"* a change in the amortization period for deferred River Bend finance charges in the 
Entergy Gulf States' Texas retail jurisdiction; and 
* deferral of Year 2000 costs at Entergy Gulf States and Entergy Louisiana in 
accordance with an LPSC order.  

These decreases were partially offset by increased charges at System Energy 
as a result of the implementation of the GGART at Entergy Arkansas and 
Entergy Mississippi.  

In 1998, other regulatory charges increased primarily due to: 
* additional accruals of $74.0 million ($45.0 million net of tax) for the transition cost 
account at Entergy Arkansas; and 
* the decrease in the under-recovery of Grand Gulf 1-related costs at Entergy 
Mississippi.  

The increase was partially offset by the $15.3 million ($9.3 million net of tax) 
reversal of 1997 reserves at Entergy Arkansas for previously deferred radioactive 
waste facility costs in December 1998.  

Entergy Arkansas' settlement agreement with the APSC established the transition 
cost account to collect earnings in excess of an allowed return on equity for offset 
against potential stranded costs when retail access is implemented.  

Amortization of Rate Deferrals - In 1999, amortization of rate deferrals decreased 
due to the completion of Grand Gulf 1 rate phase-in plans at Entergy Arkansas and 
Entergy Mississippi in 1998. These decreases were partially offset by increased amor
tization at Entergy Gulf States due to a reduction of accounting order deferrals in June 
1999 in accordance with the Texas settlement agreement.
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In 1998, amortization of rate deferrals decreased because of the completion of rate 

phase-in plans at Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States (Louisiana jurisdiction), and 

Entergy Mississippi.  

Other 
Other Income - In 1999, other income increased primarily due to an increase in 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) resulting from an adjust

ment recorded in the third quarter of 1999 on certain capital projects.  

In 1998, other income increased primarily due to lower reserves for regulatory 

adjustments recorded in 1998 than in 1997 at Entergy Gulf States.  

This increase was partially offset by interest income related to the settlement by 

Entergy Gulf States of litigation with Cajun recorded in December 1997.  

Interest Charges - In 1999, interest on long-term debt decreased due to retire

ment and refinancing of long-term debt at the domestic utility companies and 

System Energy.  
Other interest increased in 1999 primarily due to interest on the potential refund of 

System Energy's proposed rate increase.  
In 1998, interest charges decreased due to the retirement of certain long-term debt 

at the domestic utility companies and System Energy.  

COMPETITIVE BUSINESSES 

Revenues and Sales 
Competitive business revenues decreased approximately $2.8 billion for the year 

ended December 31, 1999. The decrease was primarily due to the sales of Entergy 
London and CitiPower in 1998 and decreased sales revenues in the power marketing 

and trading business. The decreased sales revenues in the power marketing and trad
ing business resulted from decreased electricity trading volume in the peak summer 

months in 1999 compared to 1998. However, the impact on net income from these 

decreased revenues was more than offset by decreased fuel and purchased power 

expenses as discussed below, resulting in a reduction in operating loss for this busi

ness for the year ended December 31, 1999. The decrease in revenues was partially 

offset by an increase for the non-utility nuclear business resulting primarily from acqui

sition and operation of the Pilgrim plant in 1999.  

Competitive business revenues increased $2.4 billion in 1998 primarily due to 

increased sales volume in the power marketing and trading business. This business' 

volume increased dramatically in 1998 due to increased marketing efforts and signifi

cantly warmer weather. The impact on net income from these revenues is offset by 

increased power purchased for resale as discussed below.
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Expenses 

Fuel and Purchased Power Expenses - Fuel and purchased power expenses 

decreased for the year ended December 31, 1999, primarily due to: 

"* the business sales previously discussed; 

"* decreased electricity trading volume in the power marketing and trading 

business; and 

a a $44 million ($27 million net of tax) counterparty default incurred in 1998 by the 

power marketing and trading business.  

These decreases are partially offset by increased gas trading volume in the power 

marketing and trading business.  

In 1998, purchased power expenses increased primarily due to significantly 

increased power trading by the power marketing and trading business. The power 

marketing and trading business also incurred a $44 million ($27 million net of tax) 

counterparty default in 1998.  

Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses - Other operation and maintenance 

expenses decreased for the year ended December 31, 1999 primarily due to the busi

ness sales previously discussed. The decrease was partially offset by: 

* an increase for the power marketing and trading business resulting primarily from 

increased risk management and back-office support; and 

* an increase for the non-utility nuclear power business resulting primarily from acqui

sition and operation of the Pilgrim plant in 1999.  

In 1998, other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to: 

* acquisition of security companies whose operation and maintenance expenses 

were included in 1998 but not in 1997; and 

* higher transmission expenses for the power marketing and trading business due to 

significantly increased power trading sales volume.  

Other 

Other Income - Other income decreased for the year ended December 31, 1999, 

due primarily to the gains recorded in 1998 on the sales of Entergy London of $327.3 million 

($246.8 million net of tax) and CitiPower of $29.8 million ($19.3 million net of tax). The 

decrease was partially offset by the following: 

e interest income of $58.5 million in 1999 on the proceeds of the sales of Entergy 

London and CitiPower; 

* a $26.7 million ($17 million net of tax) gain on the sale of Entergy Power Edesur 

Holdings in June 1999; 

* a $12.9 million ($8.0 million net of tax) gain on the sale of Entergy Hyperion 

Telecommunications in June 1999; 

* a $22.0 million ($6.4 million net of tax) gain on the sale of Entergy Security, Inc. in 

January 1999, including a true-up recognized in December 1999; 
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* a $7.6 million ($4.9 million net of tax) favorable adjustment to the final sale price of 
CitiPower in January 1999; 
* a $68.6 million ($35.9 million net of tax) loss on the sale of Efficient Solutions, Inc.  
(formerly Entergy Integrated Solutions, Inc.) in September 1998; 
* $32.8 million ($21.3 million net of tax) of write-downs of Entergy's investments in 
two Asian projects in 1998; and 
* favorable experience on warranty reserves for the businesses sold during 1998.  

In 1998, other income increased primarily due to the gains recorded on the sales of 
Entergy London of $327.3 million ($246.8 million net of tax) and CitiPower of $29.8 
million ($19.3 million net of tax).  

This increase in 1998 was partially offset by: 
* the $68.6 million ($35.9 million net of tax) loss on the sale of Efficient Solutions, Inc.  
in September 1998; and 
e $32.8 million ($21.3 million net of tax) of write-downs of Entergy's investments in 
electric generation projects in Asia, one of which was sold.  

INCOME TAXES 

The effective income tax rates for 1999, 1998, and 1997 were 37.5%, 25.3%, and 
61.0%, respectively. The effective income tax rate increased in 1999 primarily due to 
the items discussed below that occurred in 1998. The increase was partially offset by 
the recording of deferred tax benefits in 1999 related to expected utilization of foreign 
tax credits.  

The effective income tax rate decreased in 1998 principally due to: 
"* the UK windfall profits tax of $234.1 million at Entergy London recognized in 1997; 
"* the tax effects of the settlement by Entergy Gulf States of litigation with Cajun 
in 1997; 
e recognition of $44 million of deferred tax benefits in 1998 related to expected 
utilization of Entergy's capital loss carryforwards; and 
* a $31.7 million reduction in taxes because of reductions in the UK corporation tax 
rate from 31% to 30% in the third quarter of 1998.  

These decreases were partially offset by a reduction in the UK corporation tax rate 
from 33% to 31% in 1997, which lowered taxes in 1997 by $64.7 million.  
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT 

Management of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries has prepared and is respon
sible for the financial statements and related financial information included herein. The 
financial statements are based on generally accepted accounting principles in the 

United States. Financial information included elsewhere in this report is consistent 
with the financial statements.  

To meet its responsibilities with respect to financial information, management main

tains and enforces a system of internal accounting controls designed to provide rea
sonable assurance, on a cost-effective basis, as to the integrity, objectivity, and 
reliability of the financial records, and as to the protection of assets. This system 
includes communication through written policies and procedures, an employee Code 
of Entegrity, and an organizational structure that provides for appropriate division of 
responsibility and the training of personnel. This system is also tested by a compre

hensive internal audit program.  
The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors, composed solely of Directors who 

are not employees of our company, meets with the independent auditors, manage
ment, and internal accountants periodically to discuss internal accounting controls and 
auditing and financial reporting matters. The Audit Committee appoints the indepen
dent accountants, subject to ratification by the shareholders. The Committee reviews 
with the independent auditors the scope and results of the audit effort. The Committee 
also meets periodically with the independent auditors and the chief internal auditor 
without management, providing free access to the Committee.  

Independent public accountants provide an objective assessment of the degree to 

which management meets its responsibility for fairness of financial reporting. They reg

ularly evaluate the system of internal accounting controls and perform such tests and 
other procedures as they deem necessary to reach and express an opinion on the fair
ness of the financial statements.  

Management believes that these policies and procedures provide reasonable 
assurance that its operations are carried out with a high standard of business conduct.  

J. WAYNE LEONARD C. JOHN WILDER 

Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Entergy Corporation: 

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consoli

dated statements of income, of retained earnings, comprehensive income and paid-in

capital, and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 

Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the 
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period 

ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 

management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 

based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with 

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, which require that we plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage

ment, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 

audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.  

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 

New Orleans, Louisiana 

February 17, 2000 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

In theu•ses. except shae de Ior he years "ned lecelier 31. 1999 1998 1997 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Domestic electric $6.271.414 $6.136.322 $6.538.831 
Nalural gas 111.355 115.355 137.345 
Steam products 15.852 43.167 43.644 
Competitive businesses 2.375,617 5.199.928 2.819.016 

TOtWl 8.773.228 11.494,772 9.538.926

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Operating and Maintenance.  

FueL fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased far resale
Purchased power 
Nuclear refueling outage expenses 
Other operating and maintenance 

Decommissioning 
Taxes ether than income taxes 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other regulatory charges (creditsl - net 
Amoretdizen of rate deferrals 

TOW

2.082.875 
2.442.414 

76.057 
1.785.545 

45.981 
339.284 
698.881 

8.113 
122.347 

7.521.574

1.706,028 
4.585.4".4 

83.885 
1.989.040 

46.750 
362,153 
938.179 
35.136 

237.302 
9.982.917

1,677.041 
2,318.811 

73.857 
1.86.149 

52.552 
365.439 
927,456 
(18.545) 

421.803 
7.704.563

Operating income 1.251.654 1.511.855 1.834.363 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS): 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 29.291 12.465 10.057 
Gain on sale of assets - net 71.926 274.941 26.432 
Miscellaneous - net 154.423 85.618 4236.340) 

Total 255.640 373.024 (199.851) 

INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES: 
Interest on long-term debt 476.877 735.601 797.266 
Other interest - net 12,471 65.047 51.624 
Distributions an preferred securities of subsidiaries 18.338 42.628 21.319 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during constructin (22,585) (10.761) (7.937) 

Total 555.601 832.515 862.272 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 951.693 1,052.364 772.240 
Income taxes 356.667 266.735 471.341 

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME 595.026 785.629 308.899 
Preferred divided requirements and other 42.567 46.560 53.216 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCK $ 552.459 $ 739.069 $ 247.683

Earnings per average common share: 
Basic and diluted 

Dividends declared per common share 
Average number of cemmen shares outstanding: 

Basic 
Dilted 

See Notes to Consolldated Rnoncial Statemnts.

$2.25 
$1.20

$3.00 
$1.50

$1.03 
$1.80

245.127.140 246.396.469 240.207.539 
245.326.883 2"6.572,328 240,347.697
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS, 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND PAID-IN CAPITAL 
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries 

In thusans. for the years ended camber 31. 1999 1998 199? 

RETAINED EARNINGS: 
etaiind Earnings - Beginning of period $2.526.81 $2.157.912 $2.341.703 
Add - Earnings applicable to common stock 552.459 $552.459 739.069 $739.069 247.683 $247.683 

deduct.  
Diidends docared -n common dock 294.352 369.498 432.268 
Capital stock and etar expenses (1.M2) 595 (794) 

Total 292.81 370.093 431.474 

Retaind Earnings - End of period $2.716,467 $2.526.888 $2.157.912 

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS): 
Balance at beginning of period $(46.739) $(69.817) $21.725 
Foreign currency translation adjustments M22.0O3) (22.043) 23.078 23.078 491.5421 491.542) 
Net urealized investment losses (5.023) (5.123) - - -

Balance at end of period $(73.805) $(46.739) $(69.817) 

Comprehensive Income $525.39 $762.147 $156.141 

PAID-IN CAPITAL: 
Paid-in Capital- Beginning of period $4.638.U9 $4.613.572 $4.320.591 

Add: 
Gain on reacquisition of sulsidiauies 

preferred stock - - 273 
Common stock issuances related to 

stock plans 5.554 17.037 292.170 
ataO 5.554 17.037 293.143 

Bedu&ct 
Capital stock discount and ether expenses - - 162 

Total - - 162 

Paid-in Capital- End ef period $&.636.163 $4.630.609 $4.613.572 
See Notes to Consoclaed Financial Statenm ts.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

inteiusands. as ef December 31. 1999 1998 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash 11.119 $ 386.764 

Temporary cash investments - at cost, which approximates market 1.115,521 797.731 

Total cash and cash equivalents 1,213,719 1.184.495 

Other temporary investments - at cost which approximates market 321.351 

Notes receivable 2.161 959.320 
Accounts receivable: 

Customer 2".331 290.668 

Allowance for doubtful accounts (9.517) (10.300) 

Other 207,098 197,362 

Accrued unbilled revenues 298.616 245.350 

Total receivables 707.338 713,060 

Deferred fuel costs 240,661 169.509 

Fuel inventory - at average cost 94.419 90.409 

Materials and supplies - at average cost 392.403 374.674 

Rate deferrals 30.394 37.507 

Deferred nuclear refueling outage costs 58.119 37.138 

Prepayments and other 70.567 77.749 

Total 3,219.132 3.643.948 

Other Property and Investments: 

Investment in subsidiary companies - at equity 214 214 

Decommissioning trust kinds 1.246.023 709.018 

Non-utility property - at cost (less accumulated depreciation) 317.165 275,421 

Non-regulated investments 191.003 487.586 

Other - at cost (less accumulated depreciaton) 16.714 16.841 

Total 1.778.119 1.468.280 

Utility Plant: 
Electric 23.163.161 22,704.572 

Plant acquisition adjustment 466.929 423.195 

Property under capital lease 768.501 789.045 

Natural gas 186.041 183.621 

Steam products - 80,537 

Construction wor in progress 1.500.617 911.278 

Nudcear fuel under capital lease 284.476 282.595 

Nudear fuel 17.693 29.690 

Total Utility Plant 26.399.417 25.404.533 

Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 10.898.661 10,075.951 

Utility plant- net 15.500.756 15.328.582 

Deferred Debits and Other Assets: 
Regulatory assets: 

Rate deferrals 16.501 125,095 

SFAS 109 regulatory assets - net 1.061,066 1,141.318 

Unamortized less on reacquired debt 198,631 191.786 

Other regulatory assets 637,70 528.179 

Long-term receivables 32.261 34.617 

Other 533.732 354.889 

Total 2.487.0K1 2.375.384 

TOTAL ASSETS $22,958017 $22.836.694 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  66
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In thousands. as of Deceuber 31. 1999 1998 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Current Liabilities: 
Currently maturing long-term debt $ 194.555 $ 255.221 
Notes payable 120.715 296.790 
Accounts payable 707.678 522.072 
Customer deposits 161.909 148.972 
Taxes accrued ",5.677 284.847 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 72.640 31.976 
Nuclear refueling outage costs 11.216 16.991 
Interest accrued 129.028 185.688 
Co-owner advances 7.018 4,073 
Obligations under capital leases 178.247 176.270 
Other 125.749 58.909 

Total 2.154.432 1.981.809

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities: 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Obligations under capital leases 
FERC settlement - refund obligation 
Other regulatory liabilities 
Decommissioning 
Transition to competiion 
Regulatory reserves 
Accumulated provisions 
Other

Total 
Long-term debt 
Preferred stock with sinking fund 
Preference stock 
Company-obligated mandatoriiy redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts 

holding solely junior subordinated deferrable debentures

3.310.340 
519.910 
205."4 
37.337 

1•9.139 
703.453 
157.034 
378,307 
279.425 
535.156 

6.325,565 
6.612,583 

69.650 
150.000 

215.000

3.538.332 
565.744 
220.209 
43.159 

153.163 
243,400 
90.623 

674.310 
252.321 
498.989 

6.280.250 
6,596.617 

167.523 
150.000 

215.000

Shareholders' Equity: 
Preferred stock without sinking fund 
Common stock. $.81 par valae. authorized 500.0001.00 shares; 

issued 247.082.345 shares in 1999 and 246•829.076 shares in 1998 
Paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss: 

Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment 
Net unrealized investment losses 

Less - treasury stock, at cost (8.545.434 shares in 199 and 208.97 shares in 1998) 
Total 

Commitments and Conoingencies (Notes 2.9.10, and 11)

338.455 

2.471 
4.636.163 
2.786.467 

(68.782) 
(5.023) 

231.894

338.455 

2.4l8 
4.630.609 
2.526.888 

(46.739) 

6.186
7.457.857 7.45.495

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $22.915.N7 $22.036.694 
See Notes to Consolidated Fincandal Statements.  
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

It eeasands for tile veers eded Oecmhie" 31.

OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Consolidated not inceme 
Noncash items induded in not income: 

Gain on Cajun settlement 
Amortization of rate deferrals 
Reserve for regulatory adjustments 

Other regulatory charges (credits) - net 
Depreciation. amortization, and decommissioning 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction

1999

$595,026 

122.347 
10.531 

0.113 
744.869 

12164.4) 
(29.291)

6ain on sale of assets - net (71.926) 
Changes in working capital (net of effects from acquisitions and dispositions): 

Receivables 9.246 

Fuel inventory (1.359) 

Accounts payable 35.233 

Taxes accrued 158.733 

Interest accrued 456.5521 

Deferred fuel (71.0721 

Other working capital accounts 45.285 
Prevision for estimated losses and reserves (59.464) 

Changes in other regulatory assets (36,379) 

Proceeds from settlement of Cajun litigation

1998

$785.629 

237.302 
130,603 
35.136 

984.929 
(64.563) 
(12.4651 

(274.941) 

24,176 
28.439 
31.229 
59.505 

(37.937) 
(18.993) 
43.209 

(133.880) 
(13.684)

1997

$300.899 

(24.022) 
421.003 
381.285 
418.545) 
980.008 

1252.955) 
(10.057) 
(26.432) 

(99.411) 
20,272 

101,243 
143,151 

(9.8M9) 
(28.6412) 

(102.303) 
(22.423) 
28.016 

102.299

Other 108,673 449.996) 50.204 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities 1.307.369 1.752.698 1.792,771 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Constructionlcapitat expenditures 11.195.750) (1.143.612) (847.223) 

Allowances for equity funds used during construction 29.291 12.465 10.057 

Nuclear fuel purchases (137.649) 1102.747) (89.237) 

Proceeds rerm saleitaseback of nuclear fuel 137.093 128.210 iA6.642 

Proceeds (rom sale of businesses 351.012 2.275.014 54.153 

Investment in other nonregulatedlnonutitity properties (81.273) (85.014) (2.039.370) 

Proceeds from notes receivable 956.356 -

Purchases of other temporary investnents (321.351) (947.4") 

Decommissioning trust contributions and realized change in trust assets (61.766) (73.641) (68,139) 

Other (42.250) - (15,966) 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) investing activities (366.225) 63.231 (2.851,283)

See Notes to Consolidated Rnancial Statements.
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Ialhs sands. for the years ended December 31. 1999 1998 1997 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from the issuance of: 

Long-term debt 1.113.370 1.904,074 2.047.282 
Preferred securities of subsidiary trusts and partnerships - - 382.323 
Common stock 15,320 19.341 305,379 

Retirement of: 
Long-term debt (1.195.451) (3.151.680W (751.669) 

Repurchase of common stock (245,004) (2.964) 
Redemption of preferred stock (98.597) 117.481) (124.367) 
Changes in short-term borrowings- net (165.506) 205,412 142.025 
Dividends paid: 

Common stock f291,483) (373.441) (438.183) 
Preferred stock (43.621) (46,809) (51.270) 

Net cash flow provided by (used in) financing activities (910.972) (1."3.548) 1.511.520 
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (948) 1,567 (11.164) 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 29.224 353,948 441.844 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1.184.495 830.547 388.703 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $1.213,719 $1.184495 $830.547

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF 
CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash paid during the period for: 
Interest- net of amount capitalized 
Income taxes 

Noncash investing and financing activities: 
Change in unrealized appreciation of 

decommissioning trust assets 
Treasury shares issued to acquire security business 
Net assets acquired from Cajun settlement 
Decommissioning trust fund acquired from Pilgrim acquisition 
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$401.739 
373,537 

$ 41.582 

$471.284

$833.728 

273.935 

$ 46.325

$831.307 
390.238 

$ 30.951 
$ 21.4"4 
$319.056
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Entergy 

Corporation and its direct and indirect subsidiaries, including the domestic utility 

companies and System Energy.  

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, all significant intercom

pany transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. The 

domestic utility companies and System Energy maintain accounts in accordance with 

FERC and other regulatory guidelines. Certain previously reported amounts have 

been reclassified to conform to current classifications, with no effect on net income or 

shareholders' equity.  
Entergy Corporation sold its investments in Entergy London and CitiPower in 

December 1998. Accordingly, the consolidated balance sheet does not include 

amounts for these entities as of December 31, 1998. The consolidated statements of 

income and cash flows for 1998 include amounts for Entergy London and CitiPower 

through the dates of their respective sales.  

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The preparation of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries' financial statements, in 

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to 

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabil

ities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of 

revenues and expenses. Adjustments to the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 

may be necessary in the future to the extent that future estimates or actual results are 

different from the estimates used.  

REVENUES AND FUEL COSTS 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy Mississippi generate, transmit, and 

distribute electricity primarily to retail customers in Arkansas, Louisiana, and 

Mississippi, respectively. Entergy Gulf States generates, transmits, and distributes 

electricity primarily to retail customers in Texas and Louisiana. Entergy Gulf States also 

distributes gas to retail customers in and around Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Entergy 

New Orleans sells both electricity and gas to retail customers in the City of New 

Orleans, except for Algiers, where Entergy Louisiana is the electricity supplier.  

System Energy's operating revenues are intended to recover operating expenses 

and capital costs attributable to Grand Gulf 1 from Entergy Arkansas, Entergy 

Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans. Capital costs are com

puted by allowing a return on System Energy's common equity funds allocable to its 

net investment in Grand Gulf 1, plus System Energy's effective interest cost for its debt 

allocable to its investment in Grand Gulf 1. System Energy's proposed rate increase is 

discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements.  

The domestic utility companies accrue estimated revenues for energy delivered 

since the latest billings. The domestic utility companies' rate schedules include 
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Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries

either fuel adjustment clauses or fixed fuel factors, both of which allow either current 

recovery or deferral of fuel costs until such costs are reflected in the related revenues.  

Fixed fuel factors remain in effect until changed as part of a general rate case, fuel 

reconciliation, or fixed fuel factor filing.  

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility plant is stated at original cost. The original cost of utility plant retired or removed, 

plus the applicable removal costs, less salvage, is charged to accumulated 

depreciation. Maintenance, repairs, and minor replacement costs are charged 

to operating expenses. Substantially all of the utility plant is subject to liens from 

mortgage bond indentures.  

Utility plant includes the portions of Grand Gulf 1 and Waterford 3 that have been 

sold and leased back. For financial reporting purposes, these sale and leaseback 

arrangements are reflected as financing transactions.  

Total net utility plant of $15.5 billion as of December 31, 1999, includes $8.2 billion 

of production plant, of which $8.8 billion is nuclear; $1.6 billion of transmission plant; 

$3.2 billion of distribution plant; and $2.5 billion of other plant.  

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis at rates based on the estimated 

service lives and costs of removal of the various classes of property. Depreciation 

rates on average depreciable property approximated 2.9% in 1999, 3.0% in 1998, 

and 3.2% in 1997.  

AFUDC represents the approximate net composite interest cost of borrowed funds 

and a reasonable return on the equity funds used for construction. Although AFUDC 

increases both utility plant and earnings, it is realized in cash through depreciation pro

visions included in rates.  

JOINTLY-OWNED GENERATING STATIONS 

Certain Entergy subsidiaries jointly own electric generating facilities with third parties.  

The investments and expenses associated with these generating stations are recorded 

by the Entergy subsidiaries to the extent of their respective undivided ownership inter

ests. As of December 31, 1999, the subsidiaries' investment and accumulated depre

ciation in each of these generating stations were as follows: 

Total Megawatt Accumulated 

Generating Stations FuelType Capability Ownershipl" Investment Depreciation 
an miens) 

Grand Gulf Unit 1 Nuclear 1.200 9f0.0/%1i) $3.413 $1.313 
Independence Units l and 2 Coal 1.678 47.901% 456 195 

White Bluff Units 1 and 2 Coal 1.659 57.60% 404 205 
Roy S. Nelson Unit 6 Coal 550 70.00% 403 199 

Big Cajun 2 Unit 3 Coal 540 42.00% 227 106 

(1) Includes an 11.5% leasehold Interest held by System Energy. System Energy's Grand Gulf I lease 

obligations sre discussed In Note 10 to the financial statements.  
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

INCOME TAXES 

Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries file a U.S. consolidated federal income tax 
return. Income taxes are allocated to the subsidiaries in proportion to their contribution 
to consolidated taxable income. SEC regulations require that no Entergy subsidiary 
pay more taxes than it would have paid if a separate income tax return had been filed.  
In accordance with SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," deferred income taxes 
are recorded for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets 
and liabilities, and for certain credits available for carryforward.  

Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of 
management, it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will 
not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effects of 
changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment.  

Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized based upon the average useful 
life of the related property, in accordance with ratemaking treatment.  

REACQUIRED DEBT 
The premiums and costs associated with reacquired debt of the domestic utility com
panies and System Energy (except that allocable to the deregulated operations of 
Entergy Gulf States) are being amortized over the life of the related new issuances, in 
accordance with ratemaking treatment.  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Entergy considers all unrestricted highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an 
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  

INVESTMENTS 

Entergy applies the provisions of SFAS 115, "Accounting for Investments for Certain 
Debt and Equity Securities," in accounting for investments in decommissioning trust 
funds. As a result, Entergy has recorded on the consolidated balance sheet $136 million 
of additional value in its decommissioning trust funds. This increase represents the 
amount by which the fair value of the securities held in such funds exceeds the 
amounts deposited plus the earnings on the deposits. In accordance with the regula
tory treatment for decommissioning trust funds, the domestic utility companies and 
System Energy have recorded an offsetting amount in unrealized gains on investment 
securities as a regulatory liability in other deferred credits.  

Decommissioning trust funds for Pilgrim do not receive regulatory treatment.  
Accordingly, unrealized gains recorded on the assets in Pilgrim's trust funds are 
recognized as a separate component of shareholders' equity because these assets 
are classified as available for sale.
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FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION 

All assets and liabilities of Entergy's foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars 

at the exchange rate in effect at the end of the period. Revenues and expenses 

are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting 

translation adjustments are reflected in a separate component of shareholders' equity.  

Current exchange rates are used for U.S. dollar disclosures of future obligations 

denominated in foreign currencies.  

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

The average number of common shares outstanding for the presentation of diluted 

earnings per share were greater by approximately 199,000 shares in 1999, 176,000 

shares in 1998, and 140,000 shares in 1997, than the number of such shares for the 

presentation of basic earnings per share due to Entergy's stock option and other stock 

compensation plans discussed more thoroughly in Note 5 to the financial statements.  

Options to purchase approximately 5,205,000, 149,000, and 225,000 shares of 

common stock at various prices were outstanding at the end of 1999, 1998, and 

1997, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per 

share because the exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the 

common shares at the end of each of the years presented.  

APPLICATION OF SFAS 71 

The domestic utility companies and System Energy currently account for the effects of 

regulation pursuant to SFAS 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of 

Regulation." This statement applies to the financial statements of a rate-regulated 

enterprise that meet three criteria. The enterprise must have rates that (i) are approved 

by the regulator; (ii) are cost-based; and (iii) can be charged to and collected from cus

tomers. These criteria may also be applied to separable portions of a utility's business, 

such as the generation or transmission functions, or to specific classes of customers.  

If an enterprise meets these criteria, it may capitalize costs that would otherwise be 

charged to expense if the rate actions of its regulator make it probable that those costs 

will be recovered in future revenue. Such capitalized costs are reflected as regulatory 

assets in the accompanying financial statements. SFAS 71 requires that rate-regulated 

enterprises assess the probability of recovering their regulatory assets at each balance 

sheet date. When an enterprise concludes that recovery of a regulatory asset is no 

longer probable, the regulatory asset must be removed from the entity's balance sheet.  

SFAS 101, "Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB Statement 

No. 71 ," specifies how an enterprise that ceases to meet the criteria for application of 

SFAS 71 for all or part of its operations should report that event in its financial state

ments. In general, SFAS 101 requires that the enterprise report the discontinuation of 

the application of SFAS 71 by eliminating from its balance sheet all regulatory assets 

and liabilities related to the applicable segment. Additionally, if it is determined that a
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regulated enterprise is no longer recovering all of its costs and therefore no longer 
qualifies for SFAS 71 accounting, it is possible that an impairment may exist that could 
require further write-offs of plant assets.  

Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 97-4: "Deregulation of the Pricing of Electricity 
Issues Related to the Application of FASB Statements No. 71 and 101" specifies that 
SFAS 71 should be discontinued at a date no later than when the effects of a transition 
to competition plan for all or a portion of the entity subject to such plan are reasonably 
determinable. Additionally, EITF 97-4 promulgates that regulatory assets to be recov
ered through cash flows derived from another portion of the entity that continues to 
apply SFAS 71 should not be written off; rather, they should be considered regulatory 
assets of the segment that will continue to apply SFAS 71.  

As described in "Management's Financial Discussion and Analysis - Significant 
Factors and Known Trends," management believes that definitive outcomes have not 
yet been determined regarding transition to competition in any of Entergy's jurisdic
tions. Therefore, the regulated operations of the domestic utility companies and 
System Energy continue to apply SFAS 71. Arkansas and Texas have enacted retail 
open access laws, but Entergy believes that significant issues remain to be addressed 
by Arkansas and Texas regulators, and the enacted laws do not provide sufficient detail 
to reasonably determine the impact on Entergy Arkansas' and Entergy Gulf States' 
regulated operations.  

TRANSITION TO COMPETITION LIABILITIES 
In conjunction with the transition to competition of the electric utility industry in certain 
jurisdictions in which the domestic utility companies operate, regulatory mechanisms 
have been established to mitigate potential stranded costs. These mechanisms 
include the transition cost account at Entergy Arkansas, which is discussed further in 
Note 2 to the financial statements. Also included is a provision in the Texas transition 
legislation that allows depreciation on transmission and distribution assets to be 
directed toward generation assets. The liabilities recorded as a result of these mecha
nisms are classified as "transition to competition" deferred credits.  

DOMESTIC OPERATING COMPANY DEREGULATED OPERATIONS 
Entergy Gulf States does not apply regulatory accounting principles to its wholesale 
jurisdiction, steam department, Louisiana retail deregulated portion of River Bend, and 
the 30% interest in River Bend formerly owned by Cajun. The Louisiana retail deregu
lated portion of River Bend is operated under a deregulated asset plan representing a 
portion (approximately 24%) of River Bend plant costs, generation, revenues, and 
expenses established under a 1992 LPSC order. The plan allows Entergy Gulf States 
to sell the electricity from the deregulated assets to Louisiana retail customers
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at 4.6 cents per KWH or off-system at higher prices, with certain provisions for sharing such 
incremental revenue above 4.6 cents per KWH between ratepayers and sharehokders.  

The results of these deregulated operations before interest charges for the years 
ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 are as follows (in thousands): 

1999 1998 1997 

Operating revenues $166.509 $178.303 $155.6,71 
Operating expenses 

Fuel operating, and maintenance 126.917 137.579 89.987 
Depreciation 35.141 39.497 36.351 

Total operating expense 162,058 177.076 126.338 
Income tax expense 628 1.154 9.416 
Net income from deregulated utility operations $ 3.823 $ 73 $ 19.717 

The net investment associated with these deregulated operations as of 
December 31, 1999 and 1998 was approximately $835 million and $864 million, 

respectively.  

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

Entergy periodically reviews long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circum
stances indicate that recoverability of these assets is uncertain. Generally, the determina
tion of recoverability is based on the net cash flows expected to result from such 
operations and assets. Projected net cash flows depend on the future operating costs 
associated with the assets, the efficiency and availability of the assets and generating 

units, and the future market and price for energy over the remaining life of the assets.  
Assets regulated under traditional cost-of-service ratemaking, and thereby subject to 

SFAS 71 accounting, are generally not subject to impairment because this form of regula
tion assures that all allowed costs are subject to recovery. However, certain deregulated 
assets and other operations of the domestic utility companies totaling approximately 
$1.2 billion (pre-tax) could be affected in the future. Those assets include Entergy 
Arkansas' and Entergy Louisiana's retained shares of Grand Gulf 1, Entergy Gulf States' 
Louisiana deregulated asset plan, the Texas jurisdictional abeyed portion of the River 

Bend plant and the portion of River Bend transferred from Cajun, and wholesale opera
tions. Additionally, as noted above, the discontinuation of SFAS 71 regulatory accounting 
principles would require that Entergy review the affected assets for impairment.  

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 
As a part of its overall risk management strategy, Entergy uses a variety of derivative 
financial instruments and commodity derivatives, including interest rate swaps and 
natural gas and electricity futures, forwards, and options.  

Entergy accounts for derivative financial instruments used to mitigate interest 
rate risk in accordance with hedge accounting. Gains or losses from rate swaps used
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for such purposes that are sold or terminated are deferred and amortized over the 
remaining life of the debt instrument being hedged by the interest rate swap. If the debt 
instrument being hedged by the interest rate swaps is extinguished, any gain or loss 

attributable to the swap would be recognized in the period of the transaction.  
Additional information concerning Entergy's interest rate swaps outstanding as of 

December 31, 1999 is included in Note 7 to the financial statements.  
Entergy's power marketing and trading business engages in price risk management 

activities for trading purposes. To conduct these activities, the business uses futures, 
forwards, swaps, and options, and uses the mark-to-market method of accounting.  
Under the mark-to-market method of accounting, forwards, futures, swaps, options, 
and other financial instruments with third parties are reflected at market value in the 
balance sheets. Changes in the assets and liabilities from these instruments (resulting 
primarily from newly originated transactions and the impact of price movements) are 
recognized currently in the statements of income. The market prices used to value 
these transactions reflect management's best estimate considering various factors 
including closing exchange and over-the-counter quotations, time value, and volatility 

factors underlying the commitments.  

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging Activities," which will be effective for Entergy in 2001. This statement requires 
that all derivatives be recognized in the balance sheet, either as assets or liabilities, and 
measured at fair value. The statement also requires the designation and reassessment of 

all hedging relationships. The changes in fair value of derivatives will be recognized in 

earnings or in comprehensive income, depending on the type of hedge relationship 
involved. Entergy has not completed its analysis of the effect that the adoption of 

SFAS 133 will have on its financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.  
In February 2000, the FASB issued an SFAS exposure draft which would be effec

tive for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2001. The proposed SFAS would require 
initial measurement and recognition of the liability for closure and removal of long-lived 

assets, including decommissioning, at fair value at the time the SFAS is adopted.  
Determination of fair value will likely require the estimation and discounting of future 

cash flows using an expected present value technique. An asset partially offsetting the 
liability would be determined by further discounting the liability to the time it was first 

incurred, which is initial contamination of a nuclear plant. This asset and the related 
accumulated depreciation would be presented with other plant costs on the balance 
sheet because the cost of decommissioning/closing the plant would be recognized as 
part of the total cost of the plant asset. Any difference between the liability recognized 
and the related net asset recognized at the time the proposed SFAS is adopted would
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be treated as a cumulative effective adjustment in the statement of income, unless it is 

probable that the difference will ultimately be recoverable from or refundable to cus

tomers. In that case, a regulatory asset or liability would be recorded. Decommissioning 

expense following the effective date of the proposed SFAS would be determined inde

pendently of the regulatory treatment of such expense and could be higher than the 

current level of expense being recognized. Amortization of any regulatory asset or lia

bility recorded at the time of adoption of the SFAS would mitigate any impact on 

net income.  

2. RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS 

ELECTRIC INDUSTRY RESTRUCTURING 

Arkansas 

In April 1999, the Arkansas legislature enacted a law providing for competition in the 

electric utility industry through retail open access on January 1, 2002. With retail open 

access, generation operations will become a competitive business, but transmission 

and distribution operations will continue to be regulated. The APSC may delay 

implementation of retail open access, but not beyond June 30, 2003. The provisions of 

the new law: 
* require utilities to separate (unbundle) their costs into generation, transmission, 

distribution, and customer service functions; 
o require operation of transmission facilities by an organization independent from the 
generation, distribution, and retail operations; 
o provide for the determination of and mitigation measures for generation market 

power, which could require generation asset divestitures; 

* allow for recovery of stranded and transition costs if the costs are approved by 

the APSC; 
"* allow for the securitization of approved stranded costs; and 

"* freeze residential and small business customer rates for three years by utilities that 
will recover stranded costs.  

Entergy Arkansas filed separate generation, transmission, distribution, and cus

tomer service rates with the APSC in December 1999. The rates were based on the 

cost-of-service study that formed the basis of the rates included in the 1997 settle
ment agreement. Hearings on the rate filing are scheduled for September 2000.  

If approved, these rates will become effective July 1, 2001. Entergy Arkansas also filed 

notice with the APSC in December 1999 of its intent to recover stranded costs.  

The APSC and various participants in the industry, including Entergy Arkansas, are
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currently in the process of implementing the legislation through various rulemaking and 
other proceedings.  

Texas 
In June 1999, the Texas legislature enacted a law providing for competition in the elec

tric utility industry through retail open access. The law provides for retail open access 
by most electric utilities, including Entergy Gulf States, on January 1, 2002. With retail 

open access, generation and a new retail provider operation will be competitive busi
nesses, but transmission and distribution operations will continue to be regulated. The 
new retail provider function will be the primary point of contact with the customers for 
most services beyond initiation of electric service and restoration of service following 

an outage. The provisions of the new law: 
9 require a rate freeze through January 1, 2002 with frozen rates beyond that for 
residential and small commercial customers of incumbent utilities; 
* require utilities to separate (unbundle) their generation, transmission and dis
tribution, and retail electric provider functions. Entergy Gulf States filed its plan in 
January 2000 with the PUCT to separate its functions. The plan included separate 

transmission and distribution companies; 
* require operation in a non-discriminatory manner of transmission and distribution 

facilities by an organization independent from the generation and retail operations by 
the time competition is implemented; 
* allow for recovery of stranded costs incurred in purchasing power and providing 
electric generation service if the costs are approved by the PUCT; 
"* allow securitization of regulatory assets and stranded costs; 
"• provide for the determination of and mitigation measures for generation market 
power; and 
* require utilities to file separated data and proposed transmission, distribution, and 

competition tariffs by April 1, 2000.  
The market power measures include a limit on the ownership of generation assets 

by a power generation company within a specified region. The implications of this limit 
are uncertain for Entergy Gulf States and the Entergy system. However, it is possible 
that Entergy Gulf States could be required to divest some of its generation assets if 
Entergy Gulf States is found to have generation market power. The legislation also 
requires affected utilities to sell at auction, at least 60 days before January 1, 2002, 
entitlements to at least 15% of their installed generation capacity in Texas. The obligation 
to auction capacity entitlements continues for up to 60 months after January 1, 2002, or 
until 40% of customers in the jurisdiction have chosen an alternative supplier, 

whichever comes first.  
The PUCT and various participants in the industry are currently in the process of 

implementing the legislation through various rulemaking and other proceedings. Two 
significant rules have been issued by the PUCT:
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e A code of conduct was approved by the PUCT in December 1999 to ensure that 

utilities do not allow affiliates to have a business advantage over competitors. The rules 

allow the continuation of shared services affiliates, such as Entergy Operations and 

Entergy Services. Entergy adopted an internal code of conduct to ensure compliance 

with the new rules.  

* Rules governing the separated costs filing have been issued. Included is a provision 

establishing, as an alternative to a market-based return on equity, a presumptively rea

sonable return on equity for a distribution utility at 200 basis points over its cost of 

debt. The provision allows the utility to provide evidence that the return should be 

higher. The rules also provide that the utility may propose a performance-based 

enhancement to the authorized rate of return, based on distribution and transmission 

company independence. Management does not agree with the arbitrary level set in the 

rule and will seek a higher return in its separated costs filing. A workshop has been 

held by the PUCT to discuss opportunities to seek a performance-based return.  

Louisiana 

In September 1996, Entergy Gulf States and Entergy Louisiana filed proposals with 

the LPSC designed to achieve an orderly transition to retail electric competition in 

Louisiana, while protecting certain classes of ratepayers from bearing the burden of 

cost shifting. In 1997 and 1998, the LPSC identified areas and issues for considera

tion in the generic rulemaking docket on competition in the electric utility industry. In 

March 1999, the LPSC deferred making a decision on whether electric restructuring 

in Louisiana is in the public interest, but approved the development of a Louisiana 

specific plan for possible future implementation. The LPSC staff, outside consultants, and 

counsel were directed to work together to analyze and resolve outstanding issues and 

recommend a plan for the implementation of retail competition for consideration by the 

LPSC by January 1, 2001. The LPSC staff, outside consultants, counsel, and industry 

members are working together to develop a plan to be submitted to the LPSC.  

Mississippi 

Since 1996, Entergy Mississippi and the MPSC have been addressing issues regard
ing an orderly transition to a more competitive retail market for electricity. As a result, 

the MPSC issued, for informational purposes and to spur discussion, a proposed 

transition plan in June 1998. The plan provided for retail competition in Mississippi to 

begin January 1, 2001 and for recovery of allowable stranded costs through a 

non-bypassable charge during a transition period between January 2001 and the end 

of 2004. In preparing for competition, the MPSC has conducted hearings on: 

* market power and reliability studies filed by the two investor-owned utilities 

in Mississippi; 
"* certification requirements and load dispatch and control rules; 

"* cost of service issues; 

"* holding company issues;

79



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

& rules and regulations that possibly could be promulgated, after appropriate state 
legislation, to implement retail electric competition; 
"* stranded costs; and 
"* rate caps and performance-based rates.  
In February 2000, legislation was introduced in Mississippi to establish a study com
mittee to consider retail competition and provide a report to the legislature by 
December 1, 2000. If this legislation passes, the transition plan discussed above 
would be put on hold until this report has been reviewed. Management does not 
expect deregulation in Mississippi to occur prior to 2003.  

New Orleans 
Entergy New Orleans filed an electric transition to competition plan in September 1997.  
This plan is similar to those filed for the other domestic utility companies.  
No procedural schedule has been established for consideration of that plan by 
the Council.  

In October 1998, the Council established a procedural schedule to determine if 
natural gas retail competition is in the public interest. In April 1999, Entergy New 
Orleans filed a plan that would allow for gas retail open access in New Orleans. The 
plan outlines the conditions under which Entergy New Orleans could support gas 
retail open access should the Council find it in the public interest. Hearings on retail 
competition for gas service were held in November 1999. No further action has been 
taken by the Council.  

RETAIL RATE PROCEEDINGS 

Filings with the APSC 

Entergy Arkansas is operating under the terms of a settlement agreement approved by 
the APSC in December 1997 that provides for the following: 
- accelerated payment of Entergy Arkansas' Grand Gulf purchased power obligation 
in an amount totaling $165.3 million over the period from January 1999 to June 2004; 
* collecting earnings in excess of an 11 % retum on equity in a transition cost account 
to offset stranded costs when retail access is implemented; 
"* a rate freeze until at least July 1, 2001; and 
"* rate decreases totaling $200 million over the two-year period 1998-1999. The net 
income effect from the rate reductions was approximately $22 million.  

During 1999, Entergy Arkansas' operating expenses reflected reserves of $15.4 million 
($9.5 million net of taxes) to record the 1999 accrual of excess earnings and an adjust
ment of the 1998 accrual. As of December 31, 1999, the transition cost account 
balance was $109.9 million. Additional reserves may also be required in 2000 based 
on earnings reviews.  
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In March 1999, Entergy Arkansas filed its annually redetermined energy cost rate 

with the APSC in accordance with the Energy Cost Recovery Rider formula and spe

cial circumstances agreement. The filing reflected that an increase was warranted to 

offset an under-recovery of the energy costs for 1998. The increased energy cost rate 

is effective April 1999 through March 2000.  

Filings with the PUCT and Texas Cities 

Rate Proceedings - In June 1999, the PUCT approved the settlement agreement that 

Entergy Gulf States entered into in February 1999. The settlement agreement resolved 

Entergy Gulf States' 1996 and 1998 rate proceedings and all of the settling parties' 

pending appeals in other matters, except for the appeal in the River Bend abeyed cost 

recovery proceeding discussed below. The Office of Public Utility Counsel, an inter
venor in the proceeding, has appealed certain aspects of this settlement to Travis 

County District Court. Entergy Gulf States cannot predict the impact of the appeal.  
The settlement agreement provides for the following: 

& an annual $4.2 million base rate reduction, effective March 1, 1999, which is in 

addition to the annual $69 million base rate reduction (net of River Bend accounting 

order deferrals) in the PUCT's second order on rehearing in October 1998; 

* a methodology for semi-annual revisions of the fixed fuel factor based on the market 

price of natural gas; 
* a base rate freeze through June 1, 2000. The Texas restructuring law extends the 

base rate freeze through December 2001; 
* amortization of the remaining River Bend accounting order deferrals as of January 1, 

1999, over three years on a straight-line basis, and the accounting order deferrals will 

not be recognized in any subsequent base rate case or stranded cost calculation; 

* the dismissal of all pending appeals of the settling parties relating to Entergy Gulf 

States' proceedings with the PUCT, except the River Bend abeyed plant costs appeal 

discussed below; and 
* the potential recovery in the River Bend appeal is limited to $115 million net plant in 

service as of January 1, 2002, less depreciation over the remaining life of the plant 
beginning January 1, 2002 through the date the plant costs are included in rate base, 

and any such recovery will not be used to increase rates above the level agreed to in 

the settlement agreement.  
As a result of the settlement agreement, in June 1999, Entergy Gulf States: 

* removed from its balance sheet a $207.3 million deferred asset and the associated 

provision recorded for unrecovered purchased power costs and deferred revenue 

from Nelson Industrial Steam Company, which had no net income impact on Entergy 

Gulf States; 

* removed the reserve recorded in December 1997 for River Bend plant costs held in 

abeyance and reduced the plant asset, resulting in other income of $4.8 million; and 
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e removed the $93.9 million reserve recorded in 1998 for the amortization of River 
Bend accounting order deferrals to reflect the three-year amortization schedule 
detailed in the agreement. The income impact of this removal was largely offset by an 
increase in the rate of amortization of the accounting order deferrals.  

In June 1999, the PUCT instituted a proceeding to consider the final adjustment of 
the rate refunds ordered as a result of Entergy Gulf States' November 1996 rate case.  
These refunds were required to occur over the fourteen-month period from August 
1998 through September 1999. The PUCT issued an order in July 1999 adopting a 
calculation methodology which required Entergy Gulf States to refund an additional 
$25 million. This refund was recorded as a reduction in operating revenues.  

In September and October 1999, seven cities in Entergy Gulf States' Texas service 
territory enacted ordinances purporting to require Entergy Gulf States to "book and 
hold in a suspense account all revenues from the sale of River Bend power attributable 
to the 30% share acquired from Cajun pending regulatory determination of the appro
priate regulatory treatment of such power." The ordinances had an effective date of 
December 1997. Entergy Gulf States filed for a review of the ordinances at the PUCT 
in October 1999. In November 1999, Entergy Gulf States and the cities entered into a 
settlement agreement under which the parties agreed that the ordinances only 
required Entergy Gulf States to provide monthly informational reports concerning cer
tain expenses, revenues, and operations associated with the 30% share. Entergy Gulf 
States treats the 30% share as a non-regulated operation.  

Recovery of River Bend Costs - In March 1998, the PUCT disallowed recovery of 
$1.4 billion of company-wide abeyed River Bend plant costs which have been held in 
abeyance since 1988. Entergy Gulf States appealed the PUCT's decision on this 
matter to the Travis County District Court in Texas. In June 1999, subsequent to the 

settlement agreement discussed above, Entergy Gulf States removed the reserve for 
River Bend plant costs held in abeyance and reduced the value of the plant asset.  
The settlement agreement limits potential recovery of the remaining plant asset, less 

depreciation, to $115 million, beginning January 1, 2002 through the date the plant 
costs are included in rate base, and any such recovery will not be used to increase 
rates above the level as agreed to in the settlement agreement. The settlement agree
ment also prohibits Entergy Gulf States from acting on its appeal until January 1, 2002.  
Based on advice of counsel, management believes that it is probable that the matter 
will be remanded again to the PUCT for a further ruling on the prudence of the abeyed 
plant costs and it is reasonably possible that some portion of these costs will be 
included in rate base. However, no assurance can be given that additional reserves or 

write-offs will not be required in the future.  
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PUCT Fuel Cost Review-- In September 1998, Entergy Gulf States filed an application 

with the PUCT for an increase in its fixed fuel factor and for a surcharge to Texas retail 

customers for the cumulative under-recovery of fuel and purchased power costs. The 

PUCT issued an order in December 1998 approving the implementation of a revised 

fuel factor and fuel and purchased power surcharge that would result in recovery of 

$112.1 million of under-recovered fuel costs, inclusive of interest, over a 24-month 

period. These increases were implemented in the first billing cycle in February 1999.  

North Star Steel Texas, Inc. has appealed the PUCT's order to the State District Court 

in Travis County, Texas. Entergy Gulf States cannot predict the outcome of this appeal.  

Based on the settlement agreement discussed above, Entergy Gulf States adopted 

a methodology for calculating its fixed fuel factor based on the market price of natural 

gas. This calculation and any necessary adjustments began semi-annually as of March 

1, 1999 and are scheduled to continue until December 2001. The calculation for the 

factor to be implemented March 1, 1999 showed that the fuel factor adopted in the 

December 1998 PUCT order should be reduced. This fuel factor reduction was 

approved by the PUCT in February 1999. The calculation for the factor to be imple
mented September 1, 1999 showed, and the PUCT approved on an interim basis, an 

increase in the fuel factor.  
The amounts collected under Entergy Gulf States' fixed fuel factor are, and will con

tinue to be, the subject of fuel reconciliation proceedings before the PUCT, including a 

fuel reconciliation case filed by Entergy Gulf States in July 1999. In February 2000, 

Entergy Gulf States reached a unanimous settlement with all parties to the proceed
ing. Entergy Gulf States is reconciling approximately $731 million (after excluding 

approximately $14 million related to Cajun issues to be handled in a subsequent pro

ceeding) of fuel and purchased power costs. The settlement reduces Entergy Gulf 

States' requested surcharge in the reconciliation filing from $14.7 million to $2.2 million.  

Although the settlement terms are still being finalized, the parties will ask the PUCT 

to allow the remaining $2.2 million surcharge to be recovered beginning with the 
April 2000 billing cycle and continue until January 2001. In addition, Entergy Gulf 

States agreed to file a fuel reconciliation case by January 12, 2001 covering the period 

from March 1, 1999 through August 31, 2000.  
In September 1999, Entergy Gulf States filed an application with the PUCT 

requesting an interim fuel surcharge to collect under-recovered fuel and purchased 

power expenses from March 1999 through July 1999. In December 1999, the PUCT 

approved the collection of $33.9 million over a five-month period beginning January 

2000. The fuel and purchased power expenses contained in this surcharge will be 

subject to future fuel reconciliation proceedings.  
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Filings with the LPSC 

Annual Earnings Reviews - In May 1995, Entergy Gulf States filed its second 
required post-Merger earnings analysis with the LPSC. Hearings on this review were 
held in December 1995. In October 1996, the LPSC ordered a $33.3 million annual 
base rate reduction and a $9.6 million refund. One component of the rate reduction 
removes from base rates approximately $13.4 million annually of costs that will be 
recovered in the future through the fuel adjustment clause. Subsequently, Entergy 
Gulf States appealed the LPSC's order and obtained an injunction to stay the order, 
except insofar as it requires the $13.4 million reduction, which Entergy Gulf States 
implemented in November 1996. In addition, pursuant to an October 1996 settlement 
with the LPSC, Entergy Gulf States will be allowed to recover $8.1 million annually 
related to certain gas transportation and storage facilities costs. This amount will be 
applied as an offset to any refunds required. In April 1999, a Louisiana Supreme Court 
decision reduced the refund that Entergy Gulf States is required to make from $9.6 
million to $6.0 million. The case has been remanded to the LPSC and management is 
continuing to evaluate the implications of this decision.  

In May 1996, Entergy Gulf States filed its third required post-Merger earnings 
analysis with the LPSC. Based on this filing, Entergy Gulf States implemented a $5.3 
million annual rate reduction in June 1996. In September 1998, the LPSC issued an 
order in the third required post-Merger earnings analysis that required a refund of 
$44.8 million for the period June 1996 through May 1997, and a prospective rate 
reduction of $54.6 million effective September 20, 1998. The decision is on appeal to 
the Louisiana Supreme Court.  

In May 1997, Entergy Gulf States filed its fourth post-Merger earnings analysis with 
the LPSC. Hearings were concluded in 1998 and a final decision by the LPSC is 
expected during the second or third quarter of 2000.  

In May 1998, Entergy Gulf States filed its fifth required post-Merger earnings analy
sis with the LPSC. This filing will be subject to review by the LPSC and may result in a 
change in rates. Hearings were held in May 1999 and a decision by the LPSC is 
expected in the fourth quarter of 2000 or the first quarter of 2001. In a bifurcated pro
ceeding, the LPSC investigated transactions between Entergy Gulf States and other 
Entergy affiliates. Hearings were held in December 1999.  

In May 1999, Entergy Gulf States filed its sixth required post-Merger earnings 
analysis with the LPSC. Hearings were held in February 2000. The timing of a final 
decision in the proceeding is not certain.  

Entergy Gulf States' operating revenues during the fourth quarter of 1998 reflected 
reserves of $102.2 million ($60.9 million net of taxes) based on management's 
estimates of the probable outcome of the annual earnings reviews as well as the 
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effects of the LPSC fuel cost review discussed below. Additional reserves of $36.1 
million ($22.2 million net of taxes), including interest, are reflected in operating rev
enues in 1999. Proceedings on issues in the second, third, fourth, fifth, and sixth post
Merger earnings analyses will continue.  

LPSC Fuel Cost Review- In September 1996, the LPSC completed the second phase 
of its review of Entergy Gulf States' fuel costs, which covered the period October 1991 
through December 1994. In October 1996, the LPSC ordered a $34.2 million refund.  
The refund includes a disallowance of $14.3 million of capital costs (including interest) 
related to certain gas transportation and storage facilities, which were recovered through 

the fuel clause, and which have been refunded pursuant to an October 1996 settlement 
with the LPSC. Entergy Gulf States will be permitted to recover these costs in the future 
through base rates. In January 1999, the Louisiana Supreme Court affirmed the LPSC's 
October 1996 order. In accordance with this decision, Entergy Gulf States refunded 
$26.2 million, including interest, in August 1999. Management reserved for this refund in 
1998 in connection with estimates of the probable outcome of this proceeding and the 

annual earnings reviews discussed above.  

Formula Rate Plan Filings - In May 1997, Entergy Louisiana made its second annual 
performance-based formula rate plan filing with the LPSC for the 1996 test year. This 
filing resulted in a total rate reduction of approximately $54.5 million, which was imple
mented in July 1997. At the same time, rates were reduced by an additional $0.7 mil
lion and by an additional $2.9 million effective March 1998. Upon completion of the 
hearing process in December 1998, the LPSC issued an order requiring an additional 
rate reduction and refund, although the resulting amounts were not quantified. Entergy 
Louisiana has appealed this order and obtained a preliminary injunction pending a final 

decision on appeal.  
In September 1998, Entergy Louisiana made its third annual performance-based 

formula rate plan filing with the LPSC for the 1997 test year. Entergy Louisiana settled 
this filing with the LPSC in the third quarter of 1999. The settlement required no 
further change in Entergy Louisiana's base rates. Entergy Louisiana will recover a 
$4.3 million excess credit as an offset to future rate reductions.  

In April 1999, Entergy Louisiana submitted its fourth annual performance-based 

formula rate plan filing for the 1998 test year. The filing indicated that a $20.7 million 
base rate reduction might be appropriate. An interim rate reduction of $15.0 million 
was implemented effective August 1, 1999. Entergy Louisiana's filing will be subject to 

further review by the LPSC, which may result in an additional change in rates. Entergy 
Louisiana has provided reserves for the potential of further rate reductions. Hearings 
are scheduled with the LPSC in May 2000.
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Fuel Adjustment Clause Litigation - In May 1998, a group of ratepayers filed a com

plaint against Entergy Corporation, Entergy Power, and Entergy Louisiana in state 

court in Orleans Parish purportedly on behalf of all Entergy Louisiana ratepayers. The 
plaintiffs seek treble damages for alleged injuries arising from the defendants' alleged 

violations of Louisiana's antitrust laws in connection with the costs included in fuel fil

ings with the LPSC and passed through to ratepayers. Among other things, plaintiffs 

allege that Entergy Louisiana improperly introduced certain costs into the calculation 
of the fuel charges, including imprudently purchased high-cost electricity from its affili
ates and imprudently purchased high-cost gas. Plaintiffs allege that these practices 

violated Louisiana's antitrust laws. In addition, plaintiffs seek to recover interest and 

attorney fees. Exceptions have been filed by Entergy, asserting that this dispute should 

be litigated before the LPSC and FERC. At the appropriate time, if necessary, Entergy 
will raise its defenses to the antitrust claims. At present, the suit in state court is stayed 

by stipulation of the parties.  
Plaintiffs also filed this complaint with the LPSC to initiate a review by the LPSC of 

Entergy Louisiana's monthly fuel adjustment charge filings and to force restitution to 
ratepayers of all costs that the plaintiffs allege were improperly included in those fuel 

adjustment filings. Marathon Oil Company and Louisiana Energy Users Group have 

also intervened in the LPSC proceeding. Discovery at the LPSC has been conducted 
and is expected to continue. Direct testimony was filed with the LPSC by plaintiffs and 

the intervenors in July 1999. In their testimony for the period 1989 through 1998, plain
tiffs purport to quantify many of their claims in an amount totaling $544 million, plus 
interest. The plaintiffs will likely assert additional damages for the period 1974 through 

1988. The Entergy companies filed responsive and rebuttal testimony in September 
1999. Rebuttal testimony by the plaintiffs and intervenors was filed in November 1999.  

Direct testimony of the LPSC staff will be filed in April 2000, to which Entergy will 

be permitted to respond. Hearings before the LPSC are scheduled to begin in 

September 2000. Entergy intends to defend this matter vigorously, both in court and at 

the LPSC. The outcome of the lawsuit and the LPSC proceeding cannot be predicted 
at this time. Management has provided reserves for this, other litigation, and Entergy 
Louisiana's formula rate plan proceedings based on its estimate of the outcome of 

these proceedings.  

Filings with the MPSC 
In March 1999, Entergy Mississippi submitted its annual performance-based formula 

rate plan filing for the 1998 test year. In April 1999, the MPSC approved a prospective 

rate reduction of $13.3 million. This rate reduction went into effect May 1, 1999. In 

June 1999, Entergy Mississippi revised its March 1999 filing to include a portion of 
refinanced long-term debt not included in the original filing. This revision resulted in an 
additional rate reduction of approximately $1.5 million, effective July 1999.
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Filings with the Council 

1997 Settlement - Entergy New Orleans submitted its cost of service and revenue 

requirement filing in September 1997 to the Council. In connection with this filing, 

Entergy New Orleans filed a settlement agreement with the Council, which was 

approved in November 1998. The settlement agreement required the following: 

a base rate reductions for Entergy New Orleans' electric customers of $7.1 million 

effective January 1, 1999, $3.2 million effective October 1, 1999, and $16.1 million 

effective October 1, 2000; 

* a base rate reduction for Entergy New Orleans' gas customers of $1.9 million 

effective January 1999; and 

e no base rate increases prior to October 1, 2001.  

Natural Gas - The Council held hearings in May 1999 regarding the prudence of 

Entergy New Orleans' natural gas purchasing practices.  

Fuel Adjustment Clause Litigation - In April 1999, a group of ratepayers filed a com

plaint against Entergy New Orleans, Entergy Corporation, Entergy Services, and 

Entergy Power in state court in Orleans Parish purportedly on behalf of all Entergy 

New Orleans ratepayers. The plaintiffs seek treble damages for alleged injuries arising 

from the defendants' alleged violations of Louisiana's antitrust laws in connection with 

certain costs passed on to ratepayers in Entergy New Orleans' fuel adjustment filings 

with the Council. In particular, plaintiffs allege that Entergy New Orleans improperly 

included certain costs in the calculation of fuel charges and that Entergy New Orleans 

imprudently purchased high-cost fuel from other Entergy affiliates. Plaintiffs allege that 

Entergy New Orleans and the other defendant Entergy companies conspired to make 

these purchases to the detriment of Entergy New Orleans' ratepayers and to the bene

fit of Entergy's shareholders, in violation of Louisiana's antitrust laws. Plaintiffs also 

seek to recover interest and attorney fees. Exceptions to the plaintiffs' allegations were 

filed by Entergy, asserting, among other things, that jurisdiction over these issues rests 

with the Council and FERC. If necessary, at the appropriate time, Entergy will also 

raise its defenses to the antitrust claims. At present, the suit in state court is stayed by 

stipulation of the parties.  

Plaintiffs also filed this complaint with the Council in order to initiate a review by the 

Council of their allegations and to force restitution to ratepayers of all costs they allege 

were improperly and imprudently included in the fuel adjustment filings. Discovery has 

begun in the proceedings before the Council. The plaintiffs have not yet stated the 

amount of damages they claim. Entergy intends to defend this matter vigorously, both 

in court and before the Council. The ultimate outcome of the lawsuit and the Council 

proceeding cannot be predicted at this time.  
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RIVER BEND COST DEFERRALS 

Entergy Gulf States was amortizing $182 million of River Bend operating and pur
chased power costs, depreciation, and accrued carrying charges over a 20-year 
period; however the PUCT recently accelerated the recovery of these deferrals to a 
three-year recovery period ending May 1999. The settlement agreement discussed 
above dismissed Entergy Gulf States' appeal regarding these deferrals and allowed 
Entergy Gulf States to amortize the remainder of the accelerated balance as of 
January 1, 1999, over three years on a straight-line basis ending December 31, 2001.  

GRAND GULF 1 DEFERRALS AND RETAINED SHARES 

Under the settlement agreement entered into with the APSC in 1985 and amended in 
1988, Entergy Arkansas retains 22% of its 36% share of Grand Gulf 1-related costs 
and recovers the remaining 78% of its share in rates. In the event that Entergy 
Arkansas is not able to sell its retained share to third parties, it may sell such energy to 
its retail customers at a price equal to its avoided energy cost, which is currently less 
than Entergy Arkansas' cost of energy from its retained share.  

In a series of LPSC orders, court decisions, and agreements from late 1985 to mid
1988, Entergy Louisiana was granted rate relief with respect to costs associated with 
Entergy Louisiana's share of capacity and energy from Grand Gulf 1, subject to certain 

terms and conditions. Entergy Louisiana retains and does not recover from retail 
ratepayers, 18% of its 14% share of the costs of Grand Gulf 1 capacity and energy 
and recovers the remaining 82% of its share in rates. Entergy Louisiana is allowed to 
recover through the fuel adjustment clause 4.6 cents per KWH for the energy related 
to its retained portion of these costs. Non-fuel operation and maintenance costs for 
Grand Gulf 1 are recovered through Entergy Louisiana's base rates. Alternatively, 
Entergy Louisiana may sell such energy to nonaffiliated parties at prices above the fuel 

adjustment clause recovery amount, subject to the LPSC's approval.  
Under various rate settlements with the Council in 1986, 1988, and 1991, Entergy 

New Orleans agreed to absorb and not recover from ratepayers a total of $96.2 million 
of its Grand Gulf 1 costs. Entergy New Orleans was permitted to implement annual 
rate increases in decreasing amounts each year through 1995, and to defer certain 

costs and related carrying charges for recovery on a schedule extending from 1991 
through 2001. As of December 31, 1999, the uncollected balance of Entergy New 
Orleans' deferred costs was $35.8 million.  
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FERC SETTLEMENT 

In November 1994, FERC approved an agreement settling a long-standing dispute 
involving income tax allocation procedures of System Energy. In accordance with the 
agreement, System Energy will refund a total of approximately $62 million, plus inter
est, to Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New 
Orleans through June 2004. System Energy also reclassified from utility plant to other 
deferred debits approximately $61 million of other Grand Gulf 1 costs. Although such 
costs are excluded from rate base, System Energy is amortizing and recovering these 
costs over a 10-year period. Interest on the $62 million refund and the loss of the 
return on the $81 million of other Grand Gulf 1 costs will reduce Entergy's and System 
Energy's net income by approximately $10 million annually until 2004.  

PROPOSED RATE INCREASE 

System Energy applied to FERC in May 1995 for a $65.5 million rate increase. The 
request seeks changes to System Energy's rate schedule, including increases in the 
revenue requirement associated with decommissioning costs, the depreciation rate, 
and the rate of return on common equity. The request also includes a proposed 
change in the accounting recognition of nuclear refueling outage costs from that of 
expensing those costs as incurred to the deferral and amortization method described 
in Note 1 to the financial statements. In December 1995, System Energy implemented 
the $65.5 million rate increase, subject to refund, for which a portion has been 
reserved. After holding hearings in 1996, a FERC Administrative Law Judge (AU) 
found that portions of System Energy's request should be rejected, including a pro
posed increase in return on common equity from 11% to 13% and a requested 
change in decommissioning cost methodology. The AU recommended a decrease in 
the return on common equity from 11% to 10.86%. Other portions of System Energy's 
request for a rate increase were approved by the AU. All of the ALJ's findings are advi
sory, and may be accepted, modified, or rejected by FERC in a final order.  

If FERC were to approve the AU's findings, System Energy would be required to 
make a refund of money collected under its proposed tariff in the amount of $228.2 
million as of December 31, 1999, together with interest in the amount of $39.6 million.  
As of December 31, 1999, System Energy has fully provided reserves for this potential 
refund. It is not certain when FERC may issue a final order in this rate proceeding or 
whether FERC will accept, modify, or reject the AU's findings. Although management 
believes that the recorded reserves are adequate to reflect the probable outcome of 
this proceeding, additional reserves or write-offs could be required in the future.  

89



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Entergy Mississippi's allocation of the proposed System Energy wholesale rate 

increase is $21.6 million annually. In July 1995, Entergy Mississippi filed a schedule 

with the MPSC that defers the retail recovery of the System Energy rate increase. The 

deferral plan, which was approved by the MPSC, began in December 1995, the effec

tive date of the System Energy rate increase, and will end after the issuance of a final 

order by FERC. Under this plan, the deferral period was anticipated to have ended by 

September 1998, and the deferred amount would have been amortized over 48 

months beginning in October 1998. Although the deferral period under the plan has 

ended, FERC has not yet issued an order. For that reason, Entergy Mississippi filed a 

revised deferral plan with the MPSC in August 1998 that provides for recovery, effec

tive with October 1998 billings, of $11.8 million of the System Energy rate increase 

that was approved by the FERC ALJ's initial decision in July 1996. The $11.8 million is 

being amortized over the original 48-month period, which began in October 1998. The 

amount of System Energy's proposed increase in excess of the $11.8 million will con

tinue to be deferred until the issuance of a final order by FERC, or October 2000, 

whichever occurs first. These deferred amounts, plus carrying charges, will be amor

tized over a 45-month period beginning in October 2000.  

Entergy New Orleans' allocation of the proposed System Energy wholesale rate 

increase is $11.1 million annually. In February 1996, Entergy New Orleans filed a plan with 

the Council to defer 50% of the amount of the System Energy rate increase. The deferral 

began in February 1996 and will end after the issuance of a final order by FERC.  

GRAND GULF ACCELERATED RECOVERY TARIFF 

In April 1998, FERC approved the GGART that Entergy Arkansas filed as part of the 

settlement agreement that the APSC approved in December 1997. The tariff was 

designed to allow Entergy Arkansas to pay down a portion of its Grand Gulf pur

chased power obligation in advance of the implementation of retail access in 

Arkansas. The tariff provides for the acceleration of $165.3 million of its obligation over 

the period January 1, 1999 through June 30, 2004. The settlement agreement with the 

APSC is discussed above in "Filings with the APSC." 

In September 1998, FERC approved the GGART for Entergy Mississippi's alloca

ble portion of Grand Gulf, which was filed with FERC in August 1998. The tariff pro

vides for the acceleration of Entergy Mississippi's Grand Gulf purchased power 

obligation in an amount totaling $221.3 million over the period October 1, 1998 

through June 30, 2004.
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3. INCOME TAXES 
Income tax expenses for 1999, 1998, and 1997 consist of the following (in thousands):

In tieesands. tor the years ended December 31.  
Current.  

Federal 
Foreign 
Stata

1999

$452.568 
27.730 
65,834

199B

$235.979 
28.156 
67.163

1997

$433..4 
237.337 
76.905

Total 546.132 331.298 747.686 

Deferred - net (153.304) (109,474) (312.691) 

Investment tax credit 

adjustments - net (36.161) ".911 36.346 

Recorded income tax expense $356.667 $266.735 $471,341 

Entergy's total income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the 

statutory income tax rate to income before taxes. The reasons for the differences for 

the years 1999, 1998, and 1997 are (amounts in thousands):

In teusands. for id years ended Decemer 31.  
Computed at statutory rate 135%) 
Increases (reductions) in tax resulting from: 

State income taxes net of federal income tax effect 
Depreciation
Rate deferrals - net 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Flew-threuglhpermanent differences 
U.S. tax/benefit on foreign income 
Non-taxable gain on sale of foreign assets 
Foreign subsidiary basis difference 
Reduced rate on gain on sale of foreign assets 
Change in UL statutory rate 

Non-deductible franchise fees 
Interest on perpetuallinstruments 
U.K. windfall profits tax 
Change in valvation allowance 
Older- net 

Total income taxes

Effective income tax rate

1999

$333.093

199B

$368.327

49.487 37.494 
49.460 40.578 

(254) 1511) 
(29.015) (21.285) 
(8.042) (3.570) 
(9.584) 101.194 

- (20.283) 
- (58.235) 
- (56.712) 
- (31.703) 
- 7.315 
- (5.467)

(46,315) 
17.837 

$356.667

37.51

(106,636) 
9.229 

$266.735

25.3%
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1997 
$270.284 

33.272 
25.471 
3.41K 

(19.592) 
(6.5371 

164.670) 
17.234 
(9.094) 

234.080 

(12.591) 
$471.341

61.0%
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Significant components of Entergy's net deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 
1999 and 1998, are as follows (in thousands): 

In Itheusands. hr tl e yeas nded Dcembeir 31. 1999 1998 

DEERREI TAX LIABLIITIES 
Nst regulatory assetsliailhies) $41.260.257) $(1.334.014) 
Ptnt-relaled basis differences (3,641.135) (3.053.837) 
Rate deferrals (77.652) (97,071) 
Gain on sale of assets - (80.500) 
Other (201.958) (55.700) 

Total $(4.589.002) $(4.621.122) 

DEFERRED 1AX ASSETS 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credit 178,153 192.696 
Investment tax credit carryforwards - 8.979 
Net operating loss carryforwards 2.137 2.137 
Capital loss carryforwards 62.754 65.939 
Foreign tax credits 116.701 135.727 
Alternative minimum tax credit 48.658 40.658 
Sale and leaseback 230.690 240.067 
Removal cost 108.572 108.858 
Unhiled revenues 40.761 36.802 
Pension-related items 32.734 30,911 
Rate refund 142.984 110.312 
Reserve fur regulatory adjustments 124.078 158.839 
Transition cost accrual 43.127 35.374 
FERC Settlement 12,638 15.057 
Other 161.074 10.719 
Valuation allowance (91.0391 (142.261) 

Tetal $1.206,022 $1.050.814 
Net deferred tax liability $43.382.9) $0(3.570.308) 

As of December 31, 1999, Entergy has net operating loss carryforwards of 
$24.5 million for state income tax purposes, all related to Entergy Gulf States. If the 
state net operating loss carryforwards are not utilized against income from its sub
sidiaries, they will expire between 2000 and 2004. The alternative minimum tax (AMT) 
credit carryforwards as of December 31, 1999 were $40.7 million, all related to 
Entergy Gulf States. This AMT credit can be carried forward indefinitely and may be 
applied solely against the federal income tax liability of Entergy Gulf States.  

The valuation allowance is provided primarily against foreign tax credit carry
forwards, which can be utilized against future United States taxes on foreign 
source income. If these carryforwards are not utilized, they will expire between 2000 
and 2004.  

At December 31, 1999, unremitted earnings of foreign subsidiaries were approxi
mately $29.5 million. Since it is Entergy's intention to indefinitely reinvest these earnings, 
no U.S. taxes have been provided. Upon distribution of these earnings in the form of
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dividends or otherwise, Entergy could be subject to U.S. income taxes (subject to foreign 

tax credits) and withholding taxes payable to various foreign countries.  

4. LINES OF CREDIT AND 
RELATED SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 
The short-term borrowings of the domestic utility companies and System Energy are lim

ited to amounts authorized by the SEC. The current limits authorized are effective 

through November 30, 2001. In addition to borrowing from commercial banks, Entergy 

companies are authorized to borrow from the Entergy System Money Pool (money pool).  

The money pool is an inter-company borrowing arrangement designed to reduce the 

domestic utility companies' dependence on external short-term borrowings. Borrowings 

from the money pool and external borrowings combined may not exceed the SEC autho

rized limits. The following are the SEC-authorized limits and borrowings from the money 

pool for the domestic utility companies and System Energy as of December 31, 1999 

(there were no borrowings outstanding from external sources): 

In Mlis Authorized Outstanding Borrowings 

Entergy Arkansas $ 235 $40.6 
Entargy Gulf Stdas 340 36.1 
Entorgy Louisiana 225 91.5 
Entorgy Mississipo 103 50.0 
Enhtrgy New Orleans 35 9.7 
System Energy 140 
TOW $1,078 $227.9 

Other Entergy companies have SEC authorization to borrow from Entergy 

Corporation through the money pool and from external sources in an aggregate princi

pal amount up to $265 million. These Entergy companies had $116.6 million outstand

ing as of December 31, 1999 borrowed from the money pool. Some of these 

borrowings are restricted as to use and are collateralized by certain assets.  

In September 1999, Entergy Corporation amended its $250 million, 364-day bank 

credit facility. As of December 31, 1999, $120 million was outstanding under this facil

ity. The weighted-average interest rate on Entergy's outstanding borrowings as of 

December 31, 1999 and 1998 was 7.48% and 5.97%, respectively. The commitment 

fee for this facility is currently .15% of the line amount. Commitment fees and interest 

rates on loans under the credit facility can fluctuate depending on the senior debt rat

ings of the domestic utility companies. There is further discussion of commitments for 

long-term financing arrangements in Note 7 to the financial statements.  

On February 25, 2000, Entergy Corporation obtained a 364-day term loan in the 

amount of $120 million, the proceeds of which are being used to make an open

account advance to Entergy Louisiana in order to repay maturing debt. Entergy 

Corporation will use any remaining proceeds for general corporate purposes and 

working capital needs.
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5. PREFERRED, PREFERENCE, AND COMMON STOCK 
The number of shares authorized and outstanding, and dollar value of preferred and 
preference stock for Entergy as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 were:

Shares Authorized 
and Outstanding

Total 
Dollar Value

Call Price Per Share 
as of December 31.

Dollars in mthussads. ass f December 31. 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 

PREFERENCE STOCK 
Cumulative. without par value: 

7.012 Series 1'0 6.000.000 6.000.000 $150.000 $150.000 

PREER STOCK 
Without sinking fund: 

Cumulative. $100 par value: 
6.16%- 5.56% Series 1.201.715 1,201.715 $120.172 $120,172 $102.50- $10.13 
6.081-8.56% Series 1,662,829 1,662.829 166.283 166.203 101.80- 103.78 

Cumulative. $25 par value: 
8.002- 9.68% Series 1.4.00.10 1,480.000 37.001 37.000 25.00 

Cumulative. $0.01 par value: 
$1.96 Series" 600.080 600.000 15,000 15.000 25.00 

Total without sinking fund 4.9"4.5A 4.944.51A $338A455 $338.455 

With sinking fund: 
Cumulative. $100 par value: 

7.001.- 12.8111 Series" 350.000 1.273.971 $35.000 $127.396 
Adjustable Rate - A. 7.02"'l 146.003 156.010 1M.400 15.600 100.00 
Adjustable Rate - 9. 7.032"1 202.500 225.000 20.250 22,500 100.00 

Cumulative. $25 par value: 
9.92% - 12.642 Series - 81.085 - 2.027 

Total with sinking fund 696.501 1.736.056 $69.650 $167.523 

Fair Value of Preferred Stock 
and Preference Stock with sinking fund',' $210.721 $314,255 
(a) The total doller value represents the liquidation value of $25 per share.  
(b) These series are not redeemable as of December 31, 1999, but become mandatorily redeemable on 
July 15 2000.  
(c) Represents weighted-average annualized rates for 19o.  
(d) Fair values were determined using bid prices reported by dealer markets and by nationally recognized 
investment banking firms. There is additional disclosure of fair value of financial instruments In Note 14 to the 
financial statements.
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Changes in the preferred stock, with and without sinking fund, of the domestic 

utility companies during the last three years were: 

Number ef Shares 

1999 1998 1997 

Preferred stock retirements 
$100 par value (958.471) (134,612) (1.129.812) 

$25 par value 181.085) 1160.000) (460.0001 

Cash sinking fund requirements and mandatory redemptions for the next five years 

for preferred and preference stock, outstanding as of December 31, 1999, are (in mil

lions): 2000 - $153.5, 2001 - $38.5, 2002 - $3.5, 2003 - $3.5, and 2004 - $3.5.  

Entergy Gulf States has the annual non-cumulative option to redeem, at par, additional 

amounts of certain series of its outstanding preferred stock.  

In October 1998, the Board approved a plan for the repurchase of Entergy common 

stock through December 31, 2001, to fulfill the requirements of various compensation 

and benefit plans. The stock repurchase plan provides for purchases in the open mar

ket of up to five million shares of Entergy common stock for an aggregate considera

tion of up to $250 million. In July 1999, the Board approved the commitment of up to 

an additional $750 million toward the repurchase of Entergy common stock through 

December 31, 2001. In 1999, Entergy Corporation repurchased 8,484,000 shares of 

its common stock for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $245 million.  

Shares are purchased on a discretionary basis.  

Entergy Corporation reissues treasury shares to meet the requirements of the 

Stock Plan for Outside Directors (Directors' Plan), the Equity Ownership Plan of 

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (Equity Ownership Plan), and certain other 

stock benefit plans. The Directors' Plan awards to nonemployee directors a portion of 

their compensation in the form of a fixed number of shares of Entergy Corporation pre

viously repurchased common stock. Shares awarded under the Directors' Plan were 

11,400 during 1999; 5,100 during 1998; and 9,104 during 1997.  

During 1999, Entergy Corporation issued 350,568 shares of its previously repur

chased common stock to satisfy stock options exercised and stock purchases under 

the Equity Plan. In addition, Entergy Corporation received proceeds of $7.5 million 

from the issuance of 253,269 shares of common stock under its dividend reinvestment 

and stock purchase plan during 1999.  

The Equity Ownership Plan grants stock options, equity awards, and incentive 

awards to key employees of the domestic utility companies. The costs of equity and 

incentive awards are charged to income over the period of the grant or restricted 

period, as appropriate. Amounts charged to compensation expense in 1999 were
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immaterial. Stock options, which comprise 50% of the shares targeted for distribution 
under the Equity Ownership Plan, are granted at exercise prices not less than market 
value on the date of grant. The options granted prior to 1999 were generally exercis
able six months from the date of grant, with the exception of 40,000 options granted on 
December 1, 1998, which became exercisable on January 1, 2000. The majority of 
options granted in 1999 will become exercisable equally over a three-year period.  
Options are not exercisable beyond ten years from the date of the grant.  

Entergy does not recognize compensation expense for stock options issued with 
exercise prices at market value on the date of grant. The impact on Entergy's net 
income for each of the years 1999, 1998, and 1997 would have been $15.5 million, 
$278,000, and $296,000, respectively, had compensation cost for the stock options 
been recognized based on the fair value of options at the grant date for awards under 
the option plan.  

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the 
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following stock option weighted
average assumptions: 

1999 199B 1997 
Stock price volatility 20.3% 20.9% 19.31 
Expected term in years 5 5 5 
Risk-free interest rats 4.7 5.1% 6.3% 
Dividend yield 4.1% 5.A% 6.8% 
Dividend payment $1.20 $1.58 $1.80 

To meet the requirements of the Employee Stock Investment Plan (ESIP), the SEC 
authorized Entergy Corporation to issue or acquire, through March 31, 2000, up to 
2,000,000 shares of its common stock to be held as treasury shares. The ESIP is 
authorized through the 1999 plan year ending March 31, 2000. Entergy Corporation 
may issue either treasury shares or previously authorized but unissued shares to sat
isfy ESIP requirements. Under the terms of the ESIP, employees can choose each year 
to have up to 10% of their regular annual salary (not to exceed $25,000) withheld to 
purchase the Company's common stock at a purchase price equal to 85% of the 
lower of the market value on the first or last business day of the plan year ending March 
31. Under the plan, the number of subscribed shares was 285,505 in 1999; 294,108 
in 1998; and 319,457 in 1997.  

The fair value of ESIP shares granted was estimated on the date of the grant using the 
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with expected ESIP weighted-average assumptions: 

1999 1998 1997 
Stock price velatility 20.9% 24.1% 19.3% 
Expectedterm in years 1 1 1 
Risk-Iora interest rate 4.6% 5.1% 6.1% 
Dividend yield 4.3% 6.1? 7.4% 
Dividend paymint $1.20 $1.11 $1.80
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The weighted-average fair value of those purchase rights granted was $5.90, 
$6.32, and $4.75 in 1999, 1998, and 1997, respectively. The impact on Entergy's net 
income would have been ($3,086), ($256,000), and $98,000 in 1999, 1998, and 
1997, respectively, had compensation cost for the ESIP been determined based on 
the fair value at the grant date for awards under the ESIP.  

Entergy sponsors the Savings Plan of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (Savings 
Plan). The Savings Plan is a defined contribution plan covering eligible employees of 
Entergy and its subsidiaries who have completed certain service requirements. The 
Savings Plan provides that the employing Entergy subsidiary may make matching contri
butions to the plan in an amount equal to 50% of the participant's basic contribution, up 
to 6% of their salary, in shares of Entergy Corporation common stock. Entergy's 
subsidiaries' contributions to the Savings Plan, and any income thereon, are invested 
in shares of Entergy Corporation common stock. Entergy's subsidiaries contributed 
$14.5 million in 1999, $13.6 million in 1998, and $13.2 million in 1997 to the 
Savings Plan.  

Nonstatutory stock option transactions are summarized as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
Number Average Number Average Number Average 

of Options Option Price of Options Option Price of Options Option Price 
Begimning-ef-yearbalaunce 61,639 $26.21 1.176.308 $25.12 1,053.308 $24.94 
Opiuns granted 5.354.189 29.88 125.000 29.46 255.000 25.k4 
Optiens exerased (213.084) 23.69 1350.169) 23.37 (2.500) 23.38 
Optiensfhufeiled (411.638) 31.34 (49.500) 28.56 (129.500) 25.10 
Ead-ef-year balace 5.631,106 $29.53 901.639 $26.21 1.176,308 $25.12 
Options exercisable at year-end 612.531 861.639 421.909 
Weighted average fair value of 

eptions granted $4.72 $4.11 $3.10 

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding as of 
December 31, 1999: 

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable 

Weighted-Average 
Remaining Number 

Range of As of Contractuat Weighted-Average Exercisable Weighted-Average 
Exercise Prices 12(31(99 Life-Years Exercise Price at 12131199 Exercise Price 

$20-$30 5.173.076 1.8 $29.29 533.312 $24.83 
$30-$40 450,030 3.3 $31.31 79.219 $35.99 
$20- $40 5.631.136 3.7 $29.50 612.531 $26.27

97



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

6. COMPANY-OBLIGATED REDEEMABLE 
PREFERRED SECURITIES 
Entergy Arkansas Capital I, Entergy Louisiana Capital I, and Entergy Gulf States 

Capital I (Trusts) were established as financing subsidiaries of Entergy Arkansas, 

Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy Gulf States, respectively, for the purpose of issuing 

common and preferred securities. The Trusts issue Cumulative Quarterly Income 

Preferred Securities (Preferred Securities) to the public and issue common securities 

to their parent companies. Proceeds from such issues are used to purchase junior 

subordinated deferrable interest debentures (Debentures) from the parent company.  

The Debentures held by each Trust are its only assets. Each Trust uses interest pay

ments received on the Debentures owned by it to make cash distributions on the 

Preferred Securities.  

Fair Market 
Value of 

Preferred Common Interest Rate Trust's Preferred 
Date Securities Securities Securities/ Investment in Securities at 

Trusts Of Issue Issued Issued Debentures Debentures 12-31-99 
fIn nillis) (In milions) 

Arkansas Capitll I 8-1,-96 $60.0 $1.9 8.50% $61.9 $68.3 
Louisiana Capital 1 7-16-96 $70.0 $2.2 9.00% $72.2 $73.0 
Guof States Capital 1 1-28-97 $85.0 $2.6 8.75% $87.6 $77.4 

The Preferred Securities of the Trusts mature in the years 2045 and 2046. The 

Preferred Securities are redeemable at 100% of their principal amount at the option of 

Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy Gulf States beginning in 2001 and 

2002, or earlier under certain limited circumstances, including the loss of the tax 

deduction arising out of the interest paid on the Debentures. Entergy Arkansas, 

Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy Gulf States have, pursuant to certain agreements, fully 

and unconditionally guaranteed payment of distributions on the Preferred Securities 

issued by their respective trusts. Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy 

Gulf States are the owners of all of the common securities of their individual Trusts, 

which constitute 3% of each Trust's total capital.
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7. LONG-TERM DEBT 
The long-term debt of Entergy Corporation's subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999 
and 1998, was (in thousands): 

Maturities Interest Rates 

From TO From To 1999 1998 

First Mortgage Bonds 
1999 2004 5.800% 9.250% $1.337,109 $1,640,709 
2005 2110 6.500% 7.500% 428.000 428.000 
2020 2826 7.000% 8.940% 919.950 833.237 

6&R Bonds 
2000 2012 6.200% 8.250% 415.000 290.000 
2013 2026 7.550% 8.650% 175.00K 300.000 

Governmental Obligations4l 
1999 2010 5.450% 8.500% 22.315 39.537 
2011 2020 5.600% 9.500% 569.535 886.135 
2021 2030 4.950% 0.000% 1.051.750 729.200 

Debentures 
1999 2000 7.380M 7.800% 75.000 75.000 

Saltend Project Senior Credit Facility. average rate 6.93%. due 2014 578.681 320.485 
Damhead Creek Project Senior Credit Facility. average rate 5.98L. due 2016 342.929 166.482 
Long-Term DOE Obligation (Neto 9) 136.088 129,891 
Waterford 3 Lease Obligation 7.45% (Note 10) 330,306 353.600 
Grand Gulf Lease Obligation 7.02% (Note 10) U5.480 481.301 
EP Edegel. Inc. Note Payable. 7.7% due 2000 67.000 67.000 
Other Long-Term Debt 10,391 134.313 
Unumortized Premium and Discount- Net (17,396) (23,052) 
Total Long-Term Debt 6.807.138 6.851,838 
Less Amount Due Within One Year 194.555 255.221 
Long-Term Debt Excluding Amount Due Within One Year $6612.583 $6596617 
Fair Value of Long-Term Debtr $5.815.189 $6.244,711 
(a) Consists of pollution control bonds, certain series of which are secured by non-Interest bearing first 
mortgage bonds.  
(b) The fair value excludes lease obligations, long-term DOE obligations, and other long-term debt and Includes 
debt due within one year. It Is determined using bid prices reported by dealer markets and by nationally recog
nized Investment banking firms.  

For the years 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, and 2004 Entergy Corporation's sub

sidiaries have long-term debt maturities (excluding lease obligations) and annual cash 

sinking fund requirements for debt outstanding as of December 31, 1999, totaling
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(in millions) $181, $276, $380, $129, and $442, respectively. In addition, other sinking 

fund requirements will be satisfied by cash or by certification of property additions at 

the rate of 167% of such requirements. The amounts associated with this provision 

total approximately $49.6 million for each of the years 2000-2004.  

On February 15, 2000, Entergy Mississippi issued $120 million of 7.75% Series 

First Mortgage Bonds due February 15, 2003. On March 9, 2000, Entergy Arkansas 

issued $100 million of 7.72% Series First Mortgage Bonds due March 1, 2003. The 

proceeds of both issuances will be used for general corporate purposes, including the 
retirement of short-term indebtedness that was incurred for working capital needs and 

capital expenditures.  

Entergy Power Development Corporation (EPDC) maintains a credit facility of 

BPS100 million ($161.5 million) to finance the acquisition of the Damhead Creek 

Project, assist in the financing of the Saltend project, and for general corporate pur

poses in connection with the acquisition and development of power generation, distri

bution or transmission facilities. As of December 31, 1999, there were no cash 

advances outstanding under this facility. Approximately BPS6.8 million ($10.5 million) 

was outstanding as of December 31, 1998. The interest rate on the outstanding 

cash advances was 5.88% and 6.97% as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, respec

tively. The commitment fee is .17% of the undrawn amount. In addition, EPDC has 
BPS89.7 million ($144.9 million) of letters of credit under the credit facility to support 

project commitments on the Saltend and Damhead Creek projects.  
Saltend Cogeneration Company Limited (SCCL), an indirect wholly-owned sub

sidiary of EPDC, maintains a BPS586 million ($946.4 million) non-recourse senior 

credit facility providing bridge and term loan facilities, cost overrun and working capital 
facilities, and contingent letter of credit and guarantee facilities (the Senior Credit 

Facility) to finance the construction and operation of a 1,200 MW gas-fired power 

plant in northeast England. Borrowings under the Senior Credit Facility are repayable 

over a 15-year period beginning December 31, 2000. In addition, SCCL has also 

entered into a BPS72 million ($116.3 million) subordinated credit facility (the 

Subordinated Credit Facility) which is to be drawn down by the earlier of completion of 

construction or August 31, 2000. The proceeds of borrowings under the 

Subordinated Credit Facility will be used to repay a portion of the Senior Credit 

Facility. The Subordinated Credit Facility is repayable over a 10-year period beginning 

December 31, 2000. All of the assets of SCCL are pledged as collateral under the 

Senior Credit Facility and the Subordinated Credit Facility.  
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In February 1998, SCCL entered into 15-year interest rate swap agreements for 

85% of the debt outstanding under the bridge and term loan portion of the Senior 

Credit Facility on an average fixed-rate basis of 6.44%. SCCL is exposed to market 

risks from movements in interest rates in the unlikely event that the counterparties to 

the interest rate swap agreements were to default on contractual payments. At 

December 31, 1999, SCCL had outstanding interest rate swap agreements totalling a 

notional amount of $603.2 million. The estimated fair value of the interest rate swap 

agreements, which represent the estimated amount SCCL would have received to ter

minate the swaps at December 31, 1999, was a net asset of $3.4 million. Under the 

Senior Credit Facility and the Subordinated Credit Facility, SCCL's ability to make dis

tributions of dividends, loans, or advances to EPDC is restricted by, among other 

things, the requirement to pay permitted project costs, make debt repayments, and 

maintain cash reserves.  
In December 1998, Damhead Creek Finance Limited (DCFL), an indirect wholly

owned subsidiary of EPDC, entered into a BPS463.4 million ($748.4 million) non

recourse senior credit facility providing (among other things) bridge and term loan 

facilities, cost overrun and working capital facilities, and contingent letter of credit and 

guarantee facilities (the Senior Credit Facility) to finance the construction and operation 

of an 800 MW gas-fired power plant in southeast England. Borrowings under the Senior 

Credit Facility are repayable after completion of construction over a fifteen-year period 

beginning December 31, 2001. DCFL also entered into a BPS36.1 million ($58.3 mil
lion) subordinated credit facility (the Subordinated Credit Facility) which is to be drawn 

down by the earlier of commercial operation or July 22, 2001. Borrowings under the 

Subordinated Credit Facility will be used to repay a portion of the Senior Credit Facility.  

The Subordinated Credit Facility is payable over a ten-year period beginning December 

31, 2001. Pursuant to a corporate restructuring in April 1999, Damhead Finance LDC 

(DFLDC), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of EPDC, replaced DCFL as borrower 

under the Senior Credit Facility and the Subordinated Credit Facility. All of the assets of 
DFLDC are pledged as collateral under the Senior Credit Facility and the Subordinated 

Credit Facility. Furthermore, the Senior Credit Facility requires DFLDC to enter into inter

est rate hedge agreements for a majority of the project debt from the earlier of commer

cial operation or the date the long term interest rate for the agreed interest rate hedging 

strategy exceeds 8%. Under the Senior Credit Facility and the Subordinated Credit 
Facility, DFLDC's ability to make distributions of dividends, loans, or advances to EPDC 

is restricted by, among other things, the requirement to pay permitted project costs, 

make debt repayments, and maintain cash reserves.  
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8. DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS 
Provisions within the Articles of Incorporation or pertinent indentures and various other 
agreements relating to the long-term debt and preferred stock of certain of Entergy 

Corporation's subsidiaries restrict the payment of cash dividends or other distributions 
on their common and preferred stock. Additionally, PUHCA prohibits Entergy 

Corporation's subsidiaries from making loans or advances to Entergy Corporation. As 
of December 31, 1999, Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Mississippi had restricted 
retained earnings unavailable for distribution to Entergy Corporation of $199.3 million 
and $15.8 million, respectively. During 1999, cash dividends paid to Entergy 
Corporation by its subsidiaries totaled $532.3 million.  

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND FINANCING 
For the years 2000 through 2004, Entergy plans to spend $9.8 billion in a capital 
investment plan focused on improving service at the domestic utility companies and 
growing its global power development and nuclear operations businesses. The esti
mated allocation in the plan is $4.2 billion to the domestic utility companies, $3.9 billion 
to the global power development business, and $1.7 billion to the nuclear operations 
business. This plan is contingent upon Entergy's ability to access the capital neces
sary to finance the planned expenditures. Construction expenditures (including envi
ronmental expenditures and AFUDC, but excluding nuclear fuel) for Entergy are 
estimated at $1.5 billion in 2000, $1.7 billion in 2001, and $1.8 billion in 2002.  

Included in these totals are estimated construction expenditures for the domestic utility 
companies and System Energy as follows: 

(in millions) 2000 2001 2002 Total 

Entergy Arkansas $350 $2411 $1N8 $786 
Entergy 6olf States 2"9 269 204 771 
Entergy Louisiana 202 189 162 552 
Entergy Mississippi 115 122 123 360 
Entergy New Orleans 50 1lA 45 141 
System Energy 39 28 12 71 

The domestic utility companies' anticipated spending is focused mainly on (i) distri
bution and transmission projects that will support continued reliability improvements; 
(ii) return to service of generation stations that have been held in reserve shutdown sta
tus; and (iii) transitioning to a more competitive environment. Projected construction 
expenditures for the replacement of ANO 2s steam generators, which is scheduled for 
the third quarter of 2000, are included in Entergy Arkansas' estimated figures above.  
Entergy will also require $1.0 billion during the period 2000-2002 to meet long-term 

debt and preferred stock maturities and cash sinking fund requirements. Entergy plans
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to meet these requirements primarily with internally generated funds and cash on 

hand, supplemented by proceeds from the issuance of debt, outstanding credit facili

ties, and project financing. Certain domestic utility companies and System Energy may 

also continue the reacquisition or refinancing of all or a portion of certain outstanding 

series of preferred stock and long-term debt. See 'Management's Financial 

Discussion and Analysis-Liquidity and Capital Resources" for additional discussion of 

Entergy's capital spending plans.  

SALES WARRANTIES AND INDEMNITIES 

In the Entergy London and CitiPower sales transactions, Entergy or its subsidiaries made 

certain warranties to the purchasers. These warranties include representations regarding 

litigation, accuracy of financial accounts, and the adequacy of existing tax provisions.  

Notice of a claim on the CitiPower warranties must be given by December 2000, and 

Entergyt potential liability is limited to A$100 million ($66 million). Notice of a claim on the 

Entergy London warranties must be given for certain items by December 1999, and for the 

tax warranties, must be given by June 30, 2001. Entergy's liability is limited to BPS1.4 bil

lion ($2.3 billion) on certain tax warranties and BPS140 million ($226 million) on the 

remaining warranties. No such notices have been received. Entergy has also agreed to 

maintain the net asset value of the subsidiary that sold Entergy London at $700 million 

through June 30, 2001. Management periodically reviews reserve levels for these war

ranties and believes it has adequately provided for the ultimate resolution of such matters 

as of December 31, 1999.  

FUEL PURCHASE AGREEMENTS 

Entergy Arkansas has long-term contracts for the supply of low-sulfur coal to White 

Bluff Steam Electric Generating Station and Independence Steam Electric Generating 

Station (which is also 25% owned by Entergy Mississippi). These contracts, which 

expire in 2002 and 2011, provide for approximately 85% of Entergy Arkansas' 

expected annual coal requirements. Additional requirements are satisfied by spot mar

ket purchases.  

Entergy Gulf States has a contract for a supply of low-sulfur coal for Nelson Unit 6, 

which should be sufficient to satisfy the fuel requirements at Nelson Unit 6 through 

2010. Effective April 1, 2000, Louisiana Generating LLC will assume ownership of the 

Cajun portion of the Big Cajun generating facilities. The management of Louisiana 

Generating LLC has advised Entergy Gulf States that it has executed coal supply and 

transportation contracts that should provide an adequate supply of coal for the opera

tion of Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 for the foreseeable future.  

In June 1992, Entergy Louisiana agreed to a 20-year natural gas supply contract.  

Entergy Louisiana agreed to purchase natural gas in annual amounts equal to approxi

mately one-third of its projected annual fuel requirements for certain generating units.  
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Annual demand charges associated with this contract are estimated to be $7.6 million.  
Such charges aggregate $99 million for the years 2000 through 2012.  

Entergy's global power development business has entered into gas supply con
tracts at the project level to supply up to 100% of the gas requirements for the Saltend 
and Damhead Creek power plants located in the UK. Both contracts have 15-year 
terms and include a take-or-pay obligation for approximately 75% of the gas require
ment for each plant. Under the terms of Saltend's contract and based on its current 
construction schedule, Entergy's global power development business may incur cer
tain liabilities with regard to this gas prior to the projects reaching commercial opera
tion. The disposition of the gas will be managed under the terms of the contract, and 
the financial effect on the Saltend project is expected to be minimal.  

SALES AGREEMENTS/POWER PURCHASES 
In 1988, Entergy Gulf States entered into a joint venture with a primary term of 20 
years with Conoco, Inc., Citgo Petroleum Corporation, and Vista Chemical Company 
(collectively the Industrial Participants), whereby Entergy Gulf States' Nelson Units 1 
and 2 were sold to Nelson Industrial Steam Company, a partnership consisting of the 
Industrial Participants and Entergy Gulf States. The Industrial Participants supply 
the fuel for the units, while Entergy Gulf States operates the units at the discretion of 
the Industrial Participants and purchases the electricity produced by the units. Entergy 
Gulf States purchased electricity from the joint venture totaling $51.4 million in 1999, 
$57.5 million in 1998, and $70.7 million in 1997.  

Entergy Louisiana has an agreement extending through the year 2031 to purchase 
energy generated by a hydroelectric facility known as the Vidalia project. Entergy 
Louisiana made payments under the contract of approximately $70.3 million in 1999, 
$77.8 million in 1998, and $64.6 million in 1997. If the maximum percentage (94%) of 
the energy is made available to Entergy Louisiana, current production projections 
would require estimated payments of approximately $85.2 million in 2000, and a total 
of $3.5 billion for the years 2001 through 2031. Entergy Louisiana currently recovers 
the costs of the purchased energy through its fuel adjustment clause.  

NUCLEAR INSURANCE 
The Price-Anderson Act limits public liability of a nuclear plant owner for a single 
nuclear incident to approximately $9.5 billion. Protection for this liability is provided 
through a combination of private insurance (currently $200 million each for Entergy 
Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, System Energy, and Entergy's non
utility nuclear power business) and an industry assessment program. Under the assess
ment program, the maximum payment requirement for each nuclear incident would 
be $88.1 million per reactor, payable at a rate of $10 million per licensed reactor per 
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incident per year. Entergy has six licensed reactors, including Pilgrim. As a co-licensee 
of Grand Gulf 1 with System Energy, Southern Mississippi Electric Power Agency 
(SMEPA) would share 10% of this obligation. In addition, each owner/licensee of 

Entergy's six nuclear units participates in a private insurance program that provides cov
erage for worker tort claims filed for bodily injury caused by radiation exposure. The pro
gram provides for a maximum assessment of approximately $18.6 million for the six 

nuclear units in the event that losses exceed accumulated reserve funds.  
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, System Energy, and 

Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business are also members of certain insurance 
programs that provide coverage for property damage, including decontamination and 
premature decommissioning expense, to members' nuclear generating plants. As of 
December 31, 1999, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and 
System Energy were each insured against such losses up to $2.3 billion. Entergy's 
non-utility nuclear power business is insured for $1.115 billion in property damages for 
Pilgrim under these insurance programs. In addition, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 

States, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy New Orleans, and Entergy's 
non-utility nuclear power business are members of an insurance program that covers 
certain replacement power and business interruption costs incurred due to prolonged 
nuclear unit outages. Under the property damage and replacement power/business 
interruption insurance programs, these Entergy subsidiaries could be subject to 

assessments if losses exceed the accumulated funds available to the insurers.  
As of December 31, 1999, the maximum amounts of such possible assessments 
were: Entergy Arkansas - $16.6 million; Entergy Gulf States - $14.1 million; Entergy 
Louisiana - $15.3 million; Entergy Mississippi - $0.5 million; Entergy New 
Orleans - $0.3 million; System Energy - $12.7 million, and Entergy's non-utility nuclear 
power business - $7.3 million. Under its agreement with System Energy, SMEPA 
would share in System Energy's obligation.  

The amount of property insurance maintained for each Entergy nuclear unit exceeds 
the NRC's minimum requirement for nuclear power plant licensees of $1.06 billion per 
site. NRC regulations provide that the proceeds of this insurance must be used, first, 
to render the reactor safe and stable, and second, to complete decontamination oper
ations. Only after proceeds are dedicated for such use and regulatory approval is 
secured would any remaining proceeds be made available for the benefit of plant own

ers or their creditors.  

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL AND DECOMMISSIONING COSTS 
Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, System Energy, and 
Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business provide for estimated future disposal 

costs for spent nuclear fuel in accordance with the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982.  
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The affected Entergy companies entered into contracts with the United States 

Department of Energy (DOE), whereby the DOE will furnish disposal service at a cost 
of one mill per net KWH generated and sold after April 7, 1983, plus a one-time fee for 

generation prior to that date. Entergy Arkansas is the only Entergy company that gen
erated electricity with nuclear fuel prior to that date and has recorded a liability as of 
December 31, 1999 of approximately $136 million for the one-time fee. The fees 
payable to the DOE may be adjusted in the future to assure full recovery. Entergy's non
utility nuclear power business has accepted assignment of the Pilgrim spent fuel dis
posal contract with the DOE previously held by Boston Edison. Boston Edison has 
paid to the DOE the fees for all generation prior to the July 1999 purchase date.  
Entergy considers all costs incurred for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel, except 
accrued interest, to be proper components of nuclear fuel expense. Provisions to 
recover such costs have been or will be made by the domestic utility companies in 
applications to regulatory authorities.  

Delays have occurred in the DOE's program for the acceptance and disposal of 
spent nuclear fuel at a permanent repository. Considerable uncertainty exists regard
ing the time frame under which the DOE will begin to accept spent fuel from Entergy 
facilities for storage or disposal.  

Pending DOE acceptance and disposal of spent nuclear fuel, the owners of nuclear 

plants are responsible for their own spent fuel storage. Current on-site spent fuel storage 
capacity at Grand Gulf 1 and River Bend is estimated to be sufficient until approximately 

2005 and 2003, respectively. The spent fuel pool at Waterford 3 was recently expanded 
through the replacement of the existing storage racks with higher density storage racks.  
This expansion should provide sufficient storage for Waterford 3 until after 2010. An 
ANO storage facility using dry casks began operation in 1996 and is being expanded in 
2000. Current on-site spent fuel storage capacity at ANO, including the current expan
sion, is estimated to be sufficient until approximately 2002. This facility may be further 

expanded as required. The spent fuel storage facility at Pilgrim is expected to provide 
storage capacity until approximately 2003. Entergy plans to modify the facility to provide 
sufficient spent fuel storage capacity through approximately 2012.  

The cost of adding additional spent fuel storage capacity as needed at each site will 
be reassessed in 2000. In December 1999, Entergy Arkansas, System Energy, and 
Entergy Gulf States issued requests for proposals for additional dry storage capacity 

at ANO, Grand Gulf 1, and River Bend, respectively.  
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Total approved decommissioning costs for rate recovery purposes as of December 

31, 1999, for the domestic utility companies' nuclear power plants, excluding the co

owner share of Grand Gulf 1, have been estimated as follows: 

Total Estimated Approved 

(In N' Nes) Decommissioning Costs 

AND 1 and ANO 2 (based on a 1998 cost study reflecting 1997 dollars) $ 813.1 
River Bend (based on a 1996 cost study reflecting 1996 dollars) 419.0 
Waterford 3 (based on a 1994 updated study in 1993 dollars) 320.1 
Grand Gulf 1 lbased on a 1996 cost study using 1993 dollars) 365.9 

$1.918.1 

Decommissioning cost updates were prepared for Waterford 3 and Grand Gulf in 

1999 and produced revised decommissioning cost updates of $481.5 million and 

$540.8 million, respectively. The cost update for Waterford 3 will be included in a filing 

with the LPSC in the second quarter of 2000. The cost update for Grand Gulf has not 

yet been filed with FERC.  

Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Louisiana are authorized to recover in rates amounts 

that, when added to estimated investment income, should be sufficient to meet the 

above approved decommissioning costs for ANO and Waterford 3, respectively.  

As part of the Pilgrim purchase, Boston Edison funded a $471.3 million decommis

sioning trust fund, which was transferred to Entergy's non-utility nuclear power busi

ness. After a favorable tax determination regarding the trust fund, Entergy returned 

$43 million of the trust fund to Boston Edison. Based on cost estimates provided by an 

outside consultant, Entergy believes that Pilgrim's decommissioning fund will be ade

quate to cover future decommissioning costs for the Pilgrim plant without any addi

tional deposits to the trust.  
In the Texas retail jurisdiction, Entergy Gulf States is recovering in rates River Bend 

decommissioning costs that total $385.2 million, based on a 1996 cost study. Entergy 

Gulf States included decommissioning costs of $513.3 million based on a 1998 

cost update amount of $562.7 million in the PUCT rate review filed in November 1998.  

The PUCT ordered that Entergy Gulf States continue funding at the level based on 

the 1996 study. In the Louisiana retail jurisdiction, Entergy Gulf States included 

decommissioning costs, based on the 1996 study, in the LPSC rate reviews filed in 

May 1996, 1997, and 1998. In June 1996, a rate change was implemented that 

included decommissioning revenue requirements based on the 1996 study. In 

September 1998, the LPSC issued an order accepting the 1996 cost study amount of 

$419 million. In the May 1999 rate review, Entergy Gulf States included decommis

sioning costs based on the 1998 update of $562.7 million.  
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System Energy was previously recovering in rates amounts sufficient to fund 
$198 million (in 1989 dollars) of its Grand Gulf 1 decommissioning costs. System 
Energy included updated decommissioning costs (based on the 1994 study) in its 
pending rate increase filing with FERC. Rates requested in this proceeding were 
placed into effect in December 1995, subject to refund. FERC has not yet issued an 
order in the rate case.  

Entergy periodically reviews and updates estimated decommissioning costs.  
Although Entergy is presently under-recovering for Grand Gulf, Waterford 3, and River 
Bend based on the above estimates, applications have been and will continue to be 
made to the appropriate regulatory authorities to reflect projected decommissioning 
costs in rates. The amounts recovered in rates are deposited in trust funds and 
reported at market value based upon market quotes or as determined by widely used 
pricing services. These trust fund assets largely offset the accumulated decommis
sioning liability that is recorded as accumulated depreciation for Entergy Arkansas, 
Entergy Gulf States, and Entergy Louisiana, and are recorded as deferred credits for 
System Energy and Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business. The liability associ
ated with the trust funds received from Cajun with the transfer of Cajun's 30% share of 
River Bend is also recorded as a deferred credit by Entergy Gulf States.  

The cumulative liabilities and actual decommissioning expenses recorded in 1999 
by Entergy were as follows: 

Cumulative 1999 Cumulative 
Liabilities as of 1999 Trust Decommissioning Liabilities as of 

(In mitlons) December 31. 1998 Earnings Expenses Other December 31. 1999 

ANO 1 and ANO 2 $253.4 $ 7.6 $10.7 $ - $ 271.7 
River Bend 19".3 5.6 7.6 - 283.5 
Waterford 3 71.9 2.3 8.8 - 83.0 
Brand 6ulf 1 107.3 3.2 18.9 - 129.  
Pilgrimft  - - 6.8 428.0 43.8 

$622.9 $18.7 $52.8 $428.0 $1.122.4 
(1) The $428 million reflected above for Pilgrim represents Entergy's estimate of the present value of Pilgrim's 
decommissioning liability at the time of Entergy's purchase of Pilgrim. Pilgrim's trust earnings are not shown as 
an Increase to Its decommissioning liability because It Is not subject to regulatory treatment.  

In 1998 and 1997, ANOi decommissioning expense was $15.6 million and $17.3 million, 
respectively; River Bend' decommissioning expense was $3.4 million and $8.9 million, 
respectively; Waterford 3's decommissioning expense was $8.8 million in both years, and 
Grand Gulf 1's decommissioning expense was $18.9 million in both years. The actual 
decommissioning costs may vary from the estimates because of regulatory requirements, 
changes in technology, and increased costs of labor, materials, and equipment.  
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The Energy Policy Act contains a provision that assesses domestic nuclear utilities 

with fees for the decontamination and decommissioning of the DOE's past uranium 

enrichment operations. The decontamination and decommissioning assessments are 

being used to set up a fund into which contributions from utilities and the federal gov

ernment will be placed. Annual assessments (in 1999 dollars), which will be adjusted 

annually for inflation, are for 15 years and are approximately $3.9 million for Entergy 

Arkansas, $1.0 million for Entergy Gulf States, $1.5 million for Entergy Louisiana, and 

$1.6 million for System Energy. DOE fees are included in other current liabilities and 

other noncurrent liabilities and, as of December 31, 1999, recorded liabilities were 

$27.0 million for Entergy Arkansas, $4.7 million for Entergy Gulf States, $10.3 million 

for Entergy Louisiana, and $10.0 million for System Energy. These liabilities were off

set in the consolidated financial statements by regulatory assets. FERC requires that 

utilities treat these assessments as costs of fuel as they are amortized and recover 

these costs through rates in the same manner as other fuel costs.  

ANO MATTERS 

Cracks in steam generator tubes at ANO 2 were discovered and repaired during an 

outage in March 1992. Further inspections and repairs were conducted during subse

quent refueling and mid-cycle outages, including the most recent mid-cycle outage in 

November 1999. Turbine modifications were installed in May 1997 to restore most of 

the output lost due to steam generator fouling and tube plugging. In October 1996, the 

Board authorized Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Operations to fabricate and install 

replacement steam generators at ANO 2. Entergy Operations thereafter entered into 

contracts for the design, fabrication, and installation of replacement steam generators.  

In December 1998, the APSC issued an order finding replacement of the ANO 2 

steam generators is in the public interest. It is anticipated that the steam generators 

will be installed during a planned refueling outage in September 2000. Entergy esti

mates the cost of fabrication and replacement of the steam generators to be approxi
mately $150 million.  

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES 

Entergy Gulf States has been designated as a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) for 

the clean-up of certain hazardous waste disposal sites. Entergy Gulf States is cur

rently negotiating with the EPA and state authorities regarding the cleanup of these 

sites. Several class action and other suits have been filed in state and federal courts 

seeking relief from Entergy Gulf States and others for damages caused by the dis

posal of hazardous waste and for asbestos-related disease allegedly resulting from 

exposure on Entergy Gulf States' premises. While the amounts at issue in the clean-up 
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efforts and suits may be substantial, Entergy Gulf States believes that its results of 
operations and financial condition will not be materially adversely affected by the out
come of the suits. As of December 31, 1999, a remaining provision of $19.1 million 
existed relating to the clean-up of the remaining sites at which Entergy Gulf States has 
been designated as a PRR 

During 1993, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) issued 
new rules for solid waste regulation, including regulation of wastewater impound
ments. Entergy Louisiana and Entergy New Orleans have determined that certain of 
their power plant wastewater impoundments were affected by these regulations and 
have chosen to upgrade or close them. As a result, a remaining recorded liability in the 
amount of $5.9 million for Entergy Louisiana and $0.5 million for Entergy New Orleans 
existed at December 31, 1999 for wastewater upgrades and closures. Completion of 
this work is pending LDEQ approval.  

EMPLOYMENT LITIGATION 
Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, and 
Entergy New Orleans are defendants in numerous lawsuits filed by former employees 
asserting that they were wrongfully terminated and/or discriminated against on the 
basis of age, race, and/or sex. Entergy Corporation, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf 
States, Entergy Louisiana, and Entergy New Orleans are vigorously defending these 
suits and deny any liability to the plaintiffs. However, no assurance can be given as to 
the outcome of these cases.  

CAJUN - COAL CONTRACTS 
Entergy Gulf States filed declaratory judgment actions in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court in 
which the Cajun bankruptcy case is pending. These actions were filed to seek rulings 
declaring that Entergy Gulf States is not liable for damages to certain coal suppliers 
and the rail and barge companies that transport coal to Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 if their con
tracts were rejected in the bankruptcy proceeding. Collectively, the coal suppliers and 
transporters asserted claims in the Cajun bankruptcy case that exceeded $1.6 billion.  
In October 1999, the bankruptcy court confirmed a plan of reorganization in the bank
ruptcy case pursuant to a settlement agreement among the parties. The settlement 
agreement and plan of reorganization effectively release Entergy Gulf States from any 
claims asserted by the coal suppliers and transporters for Big Cajun 2. The settlement 
agreement is subject to regulatory approvals.  

GRAND GULF 1-RELATED AGREEMENTS 

Capital Funds Agreement 
Entergy Corporation has agreed to supply System Energy with sufficient capital to 
(i) maintain System Energy's equity capital at an amount equal to a minimum of 35% of 
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its total capitalization (excluding short-term debt), and (ii) permit the continued com

mercial operation of Grand Gulf 1 and pay in full all indebtedness for borrowed money 

of System Energy when due. In addition, under supplements to the Capital Funds 

Agreement assigning System Energy's rights as security for specific debt of System 

Energy, Entergy Corporation has agreed to make cash capital contributions to enable 

System Energy to make payments on such debt when due.  

System Energy has entered into agreements with Entergy Arkansas, Entergy 

Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans whereby they are obligated 

to purchase their respective entitlements of capacity and energy from System Energy's 

90% ownership and leasehold interest in Grand Gulf 1, and to make payments that, 

together with other available funds, are adequate to cover System Energy's operating 

expenses. System Energy would have to secure funds from other sources, including 

Entergy Corporation's obligations under the Capital Funds Agreement, to cover any 

shortfalls from payments received from Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy 

Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans under these agreements.  

LITIGATION 

In addition to those discussed above, Entergy and the domestic utility companies are 

involved in a number of legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of their 

business. While management is unable to predict the outcome of such litigation, it is 

not expected that the ultimate resolution of these matters will have a material adverse 

effect on results of operations, cash flows, or financial condition of these entities.  

10. LEASES 

GENERAL 

As of December 31, 1999, Entergy had capital leases and non-cancelable operating 

leases for equipment, buildings, vehicles, and fuel storage facilities (excluding nuclear 

fuel leases and the sale and leaseback transactions) with minimum lease payments 

as follows: 

Year Capita( Leases Operating Leases 
go 6isse"~ 

200 $ 25.379 $ 88.978 
2111 23.676 77.761 

2N62 19,414 60.338 

23M3 19.414 43.422 

204 19.414 40.173 

Years tiereafter 39.882 127.346 

Minimum lase payments $147.179 $431.011 
Less- Ameunt represnling interest 48.570 
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ "'609 

111



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Rental expense for Entergy's leases (excluding nuclear fuel leases and the Grand 
Gulf 1 and Waterford 3 sale and leaseback transactions) amounted to approximately 
$65.2 million, $69.4 million, and $70.7 million, in 1999, 1998, and 1997, respectively. In 
addition to the above rental expense, Entergy Arkansas and Entergy Gulf States railcar 
operating lease payments, which are recorded in fuel expense, amounted to approxi
mately $13.7 million and $2.7 million, respectively, in 1999, 1998, and 1997. The railcar 
lease payments are recorded as fuel expense in accordance with regulatory treatment.  

NUCLEAR FUEL LEASES 
As of December 31, 1999, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, Entergy Louisiana, 
and System Energy each had arrangements to lease nuclear fuel in an aggregate amount 
up to $410 million. As of December 31, 1999, the unrecovered cost base of Entergy 
Arkansas', Entergy Gulf States', Entergy Louisiana's, and System Energy's nuclear fuel 
leases amounted to approximately $286 million. The lessors finance the acquisition 
and ownership of nuclear fuel through credit agreements and the issuance of intermedi
ate-term notes. The credit agreements for Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Gulf States, 
Entergy Louisiana, and System Energy have termination dates of December 2000, 
December 2000, January 2002, and February 2001, respectively. Such termination 
dates may be extended from time to time with the consent of the lenders. The intermedi
ate-term notes issued pursuant to these fuel lease arrangements have varying maturities 
through March 15, 2002. It is expected that additional financing under the leases will be 
arranged as needed to acquire additional fuel, to pay interest, and to pay maturing debt.  
However, if such additional financing cannot be arranged, the lessee in each case must 
repurchase sufficient nuclear fuel to allow the lessor to meet its obligations.  

Lease payments are based on nuclear fuel use. Nuclear fuel lease expense charged 
to operations by the domestic utility companies and System Energy in 1999, 1998, 
and 1997 was $137.8 million (including interest of $14.5 million), $158.8 million 
(including interest of $16.6 million), and $149.9 million (including interest of 
$18.7 million), respectively.  

SALE AND LEASEBACK TRANSACTIONS 
In 1988 and 1989, System Energy and Entergy Louisiana, respectively sold and 
leased back portions of their ownership interests in Grand Gulf 1 and Waterford 3 for 
26'/2-year and 28-year lease terms, respectively. Both companies have options to 
terminate the leases, to repurchase the sold interests, or to renew the leases at the 
end of their terms.  

Under System Energy's sale and leaseback arrangements, letters of credit are 
required to be maintained to secure certain amounts payable for the benefit of the 
equity investors by System Energy under the leases. The current letters of credit are 
effective until March 20, 2003.  
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Entergy Louisiana did not exercise its option to repurchase the undivided interests 

in Waterford 3 in September 1994. As a result, Entergy Louisiana was required to pro

vide collateral for the equity portion of certain amounts payable by Entergy Louisiana 

under the leases. Such collateral was in the form of a new series of non-interest-bearing 

first mortgage bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $208.2 million issued by 

Entergy Louisiana in September 1994.  

In July 1997, Entergy Louisiana caused the Waterford 3 lessors to issue $307.6 million 

aggregate principal amount of Waterford 3 Secured Lease Obligation Bonds, 8.09% 

Series due 2017, to refinance the outstanding bonds originally issued to finance the 

purchase of the undivided interests by the lessors. The lease payments have been 

reduced to reflect the lower interest costs.  

As of December 31, 1999, System Energy and Entergy Louisiana had future mini

mum lease payments, recorded as long-term debt (reflecting an overall implicit rate of 

7.02% and 7.45%, respectively) as follows: 

Year System Energy Entergy Louisiana 

(In thussands) 

2080 $ 42.753 S 42.573 
2801 46.833 40.9 
2002 53.827 39.246 
2003 48.524 59.739 
2904 36.133 31.739 
Years thenefter 574.782 411.690 
Tom 802.822 6504.66 
Lss: Ameunt represunin interest 337.342 324.560 
Present val.ue dt minhmum lease payments $U5.480 $338.336 

11. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

PENSION PLANS 
Entergy has two postretirement benefit plans, "Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan 

for Non-Bargaining Employees" and "Entergy Corporation Retirement Plan for 

Bargaining Employees," covering substantially all of its domestic employees. The pen

sion plans are noncontributory and provide pension benefits that are based on employ

ees' credited service and compensation during the final years before retirement.  

Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries fund pension costs in accordance with con

tribution guidelines established by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 

1974, as amended, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The assets 

of the plans include common and preferred stocks, fixed-income securities, interest in 

a money market fund, and insurance contracts.  
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Total 1999, 1998, and 1997 pension cost of Entergy, including amounts capitalized, 
included the following components (in thousands): 

1999 1998 1997 
Service cost- benefits earned during the period $ 39.327 $ 65.470 $ 47.703 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 104.591 192.132 193.665 
Expected return on plan assets (130.535) (233.058) (220.641) 
Net amortization and deferral 1.622 1.719 1.720 
Not pension cost $ 15.005 $ 6.263 $ 22.647 

The funded status of Entergy's various pension plans as of December 31, 1999 and 

1998 was (in thousands): 

1999 1998 

CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBUGATION (PBO) 
Balance at beginning of year $1.553.251 $2,695,107 
Service cost 39.327 65.670 
Interest cost 106.591 192,132 
Actuarial (gainl/lass (126.715) 162.217 
Benefits paid (00.580) (161.999) 
Acquisition/disposition of subsidiariesl" 9.727 (1.159.676) 
Balance at end of year $1i.99,601 $1.553.251 

CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS 
Fair value of assets at beginning of year $1.791.192 $3,133.232 
Actual return on plan assets 241.4"i 672.181 
Employer contributions 13.106 72.596 
Benefits paid (80.508) (161.999) 
Disposition of subsidiaries" - (1.726.810) 
Fair value of assets at end of year $1.965.178 $1.791.192 

Funded status $ U65.577 $ 237.941 
Unrecognized transition asset (17.666) (26.798) 
Unrecognized prior service cost 30.892 32.748 
Unrecognized not (gain)Rass (143,741) (239.781) 
Prepaid/(accrued) pension costs $ (5.518) $ 6,110 
(a) Reflects the disposition of London Electicity and CIPower effective December 19i .  

OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Entergy also provides health care and life insurance benefits for retired employees.  

Substantially all domestic employees may become eligible for these benefits if they 

reach retirement age while still working for Entergy.  
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Effective January 1, 1993, Entergy adopted SFAS 106, which required a change 

from a cash method to an accrual method of accounting for postretirement benefits 

other than pensions. At January 1, 1993, the actuarially determined accumulated 

postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) earned by retirees and active employees was 

estimated to be approximately $241.4 million and $128 million for Entergy (other than 

Entergy Gulf States) and for Entergy Gulf States, respectively. Such obligations are 

being amortized over a 20-year period which began in 1993.  

Entergy Arkansas, the portion of Entergy Gulf States regulated by the PUCT, 

Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New Orleans have received regulatory approval to 

recover SFAS 106 costs through rates. Entergy Arkansas began recovery in 1998, 

pursuant to an APSC order. This order also allowed Entergy Arkansas to amortize a 

regulatory asset (representing the difference between SFAS 106 costs and cash 

expenditures for other postretirement benefits incurred for a five-year period that 

began January 1, 1993) over a period of 15 years beginning in January 1998.  

The LPSC ordered the portion of Entergy Gulf States regulated by the LPSC and 

Entergy Louisiana to continue the use of the pay-as-you-go method for ratemaking pur

poses for postretirement benefits other than pensions. However, the LPSC retains the 

flexibility to examine individual companies' accounting for postretirement benefits to 

determine if special exceptions to this order are warranted.  
Pursuant to regulatory directives, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Mississippi, Entergy 

New Orleans, the portion of Entergy Gulf States regulated by the PUCT, and System 

Energy fund postretirement benefit obligations collected in rates. System Energy is 

funding on behalf of Entergy Operations postretirement benefits associated with 

Grand Gulf 1. Entergy Louisiana and Entergy Gulf States continue to recover a portion 

of these benefits regulated by the LPSC and FERC on a pay-as-you-go basis. The 

assets of the various postretirement benefit plans other than pensions include com

mon stocks, fixed-income securities, and a money market fund.  

Total 1999, 1998, and 1997 postretirement benefit costs of Entergy, including 

amounts capitalized and deferred, included the following components (in thousands): 

1999 1998 1997 

Service cost - benefits earned dering the period $16.950 $13.878 $13.9"1 
Interest cost on APBO 29.467 28.443 29,317 
Expected return on assets 18.208) 15.260) (3.386) 

Net amordzda n and deferral 16.466 14.417 15.864 
Net postretirement benefit cost $54675 $51.478 $55.786
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The funded status of Entergy's postretirement plans as of December 31, 1999 and 
1998 was (in thousands): 

1999 1998 

CHANGE IN APMO 
Balance at beginning of year $444.509 $ 427.962 
Service cost 16.950 13.878 
Interest cost 29.467 28.",3 
Actuarial gain (40.202) 1.322 
Benefits paid (25.881) (27,096) 
Acquisition of subsidiary 4.929 
Balance at end of year $429.772 $ 4".509 

CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS 
Fair value of assets at beginning of year $ 89,579 $59.687 
Actual return on plan assets 7.134 4.616 
Employer contributions 43.576 52.372 
Benefits paid (25.881) (27.096) 
Acquisition of subsidiary 5,800 
Fair value of assets at end of year $120.208 $ 89.579 

Funded status $1309.564) $(354.930) 
Unrecognized transition obligation 149.141 160.613 
Unrecognized prior service cost 335 379 
Unrecognized nat lgain)faoss (19.374) 24.704 
Prepaidi(accrued) pestretirement benefit lability $(179."2) $(169.234) 

The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring the APBO of Entergy 
was 5.5% for 2000, gradually decreasing each successive year until it reaches 5.0% 
in 2005 and beyond. A one percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost 
trend rate for 1999 would have increased the APBO and the sum of the service cost 
and interest cost of Entergy as of December 31, 1999 by approximately $34.5 million 
and $5.3 million, respectively. A one percentage-point decrease in the assumed health 
care cost trend rate for 1999 would have decreased the APBO and the sum of the 
service cost and interest cost of Entergy as of December 31, 1999 by approximately 
$29.2 million and $4.4 million, respectively.  

The significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the pension PBO and the 
SFAS 106 APBO for 1999, 1998, and 1997 were as follows:

Weighted-average discount rate 
Weighted-avearge rate of increase in future compensation levels 
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

1999 

7.50% 
"4.60Z 
9.00%

1998 

6.751 
4.60% 
9.00%

1997 

7.251 
4.60% 
9.00%

Entergy's pension transition assets are being amortized over the greater of the 
remaining service period of active participants or 15 years, and its SFAS 106 transition 
obligations are being amortized over 20 years.
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12. DISPOSITIONS AND ACQUISITIONS 

BUSINESS DISPOSITIONS 

As part of the new strategic plan adopted by Entergy in August 1998, Entergy sold 

several businesses during 1998, including the following: 

Pre-tax Gain ILossi on Sate 

Business (In millions) 

London Electricity $327 

CitiPawer' N 

Effident Solutions, Inc. (69) 

(a) The gain on the CMtPowe sale reflects a $7.6 minion favorable adjustment to "ie final sales price In January 196.  

In keeping with this plan, in January 1999, Entergy disposed of its security monitor

ing subsidiary, Entergy Security, Inc. at a minimal gain. Several telecommunication 

businesses were sold in June, also at small gains.  

The results of operations of these businesses are included in Entergy's Consolidated 

Statements of Income through their respective dates of sale. Gains and losses arising 

from sales of businesses are included in "Other Income (Deductions), Gain on sale of 

assets - net" in that statement.  

ASSET ACQUISITION 

On July 13, 1999, Entergy's non-utility nuclear power business acquired the 670 MW 

Pilgrim Nuclear Station, located in Plymouth, Massachusetts, from Boston Edison. The 

acquisition included the plant, real estate, materials and supplies, and nuclear fuel, for a 

total purchase price of $81 million. The purchase price was funded with a portion of the 

proceeds from the sales of non-regulated businesses. As part of the Pilgrim purchase, 

Boston Edison funded a $471 million decommissioning trust fund, which was trans

ferred to an Entergy subsidiary. Based on a favorable tax determination regarding the 

trust fund, Entergy returned $43 million of the trust fund to Boston Edison.  

13. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION 
In 1998, Entergy adopted SFAS 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise 

and Related Information." Entergy's reportable segments as of December 31, 1999 

are domestic utility and power marketing and trading. Entergy's international electric 

distribution businesses, Entergy London and CitiPower, were sold in December 1998.  

These businesses would have been a reportable segment had they been held as of 

December 31, 1998, and financial information regarding them is also provided below.  

Domestic utility provides retail electric service in portions of Arkansas, Louisiana, 

Mississippi, and Texas, and provides natural gas utility service in portions of Louisiana.  

Entergy's power marketing and trading segment markets wholesale electricity, gas, 

other generating fuels, and electric capacity, and markets financial instruments to third 

parties. Entergy's operating segments are strategic business units managed sepa

rately due to their different operating and regulatory environments.  
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Entergy's segment financial information is as follows (in thousands): 
Domestic Uti[ty Power Harketing 

and System Energy and Trading* Entergy London* CitiPower' Alt Other* Ebiminations Consoldated 

1999 
Operating Revenues $ 6.414.623 $2.249.274 $- $- $ 143.146 $ (33.815) $ 8.773.228 
Operating Expenses: 

Fuel & gas porch, for resale 1.672.075 411.519 - - - (719) 2.0L2.875 
Purchased power 693.202 1.771.128 - - - (21.46) 2.442,484 
Nuclear refueling outages 76.057 - - - 76.057 
Other operation & mint. 1.405.208 66.383 - - 247.250 (13.296) 1.705.545 
Deprec.. amnrt. & decomm. 732.182 5.212 - 7.475 - 744.869 
Taxes other than income 34.834 682 - - 3.768 - 339,284 
Other regulatory charges 8.113 - - - 8.113 
Amort of rate deferrals 122.347 - - - 122.347 
Total operating expenses 5.06.018 2.254.924 - - 258.493 (35.861) 7.521.574 

Operating Income (Loss) 1.370.605 15.650) - - (115.347) 2.04 1.251.654 
Other Income 70.911 3.937 - - 186.378 (5.586) 255.640 
Interest Charges 536.543 2.006 - - 20.592 (3.540) 555.601 
Income Before Income Taxes 904.973 (3.719) - - 50.439 - 951.693 
Income Taxes 351.41 (3.228) - - 8.667 - 356.667 
Net Income (Loss) $ 553.525 $ (491) $-- $-- $ 41.9"2 $ - $ 595.026 
Total assets $18.956,750 $ 461.063 $-- $- $3.762.115 $(193.841) V22.985.087 
1998 
Operating Revenues $ 6.310.543 $2.854.980 $1.911.875 $ 303.245 $ 150.297 $(36.168) $11.494.772 
Operating Expenses: 
Fuel & gas purch. for resale 1.547.413 160.135 - - - (1.520) 1.706.028 
Purchased power 614.964 2.674.807 1.218.534 101.407 - (24.268) 4.585.44 
Nuclear refueling outages 83.885 - - - - - 83.885 
Other operation & maint. 1.336.881 45.247 298.748 71.603 247.720 (12.159) 1.988.040 
Deprec.. amort. & decomm. 763.818 5.058 126.586 28.444 61,023 - 984.929 
Taxes other than income 340.612 997 - 18.226 2.318 - 362.153 
Other regulatory charges 35.136 - - - - - 35.136 
Amorn, of rate deferrals 237.302 .. - - 237.302 

Total operating expenses 4.960.011 2.886.244 1.643.861 219.610 311.061 (37.947) 9.982.917 
Operating Income (Loss) 1.350.532 (31.264) 268.007 83.565 (160.764) 1.779 1.511.855 
Other Income 58.196 7.630 36.810 124 272.865 (2.601) 373.024 
Interest Charges 548.299 122 182.479 80.516 21.851 (822) 832.515 
Income Before Income Taxes 860.429 (23.756) 122.338 3.103 90.250 - 1.052.3"4 
Income Taxes 331.931 (8.216) 4.589 - (61.569) - 266.735 
Net Income (Loss) $ 528.498 $ (15,540) $ 117.749 $ 3.103 $ 151,819 $ - $ 785.629 
Total assets $19.727.666 $ 359.626 $ - $ - $2.703.732 $(34.330) $22.836.694 
1997 
Operating Revenues $ 6.731.872 $493.102 $1.847.042 $ 342.959 $ 180.360 $(56.4091 $ 9.538.926 
Operating Expenses: 
Fuel & gas purch. for resale 1.634.887 42.154 - - - - 1.677.041 
Purchased power 605.634 390.125 1.222.034 129.7"4 - (28.726) 2.318.811 
Nuclear refueling outages 73.857 - - - - - 73.857 
Other operation & maint. 1.279.112 35,003 316.833 54.516 207.342 (6.657) 1.386.149 
Deprec.. amort. & decsmm. 765.597 4.789 121.365 32.702 55.555 - 10.008 
Taxes other than income 326.352 938 - 35.653 2,496 - 365.439 
Other regulatory charges (18.545) - - - - - (18.545) 
Amorn of rate deferrals 421.803 - - - - - 421.003 

Totel operating expenses 5.088.697 473.009 1.660.232 252.615 265.393 (35.383) 7.704.563
Operating Income (Loss) 1.643.175 
Other Income (Deductions) 1245.439) 
Interest Charges 503.613 
Income Before Income Taxes 814.123 
Income Taxes 296.432 
Net Income (Loss) $ 517.691 
Total assets $20.11i.594-

20.093 186.810 90.34 (85.033) (21.026) 1.834.363 
2.476 21.525 45 2.517 19.025 (199.851) 

91 178.647 69.011 32.911 (2.001) 862.272 
22.478 29.688 21.378 (115.427) - 772.240 
8.318 177.023 22.924 (33.356) - 471.341 

$ 14.160 $ 1147.335) $ 11.5"4) S (82.071) S - $ 300.899 
T354.694 $4.403.625 $1.060.564 $1.093.783 $(34.560) $27.000.7nn
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Businesses marked with * are referred to as the "competitive businesses," with the 

exception of the parent company, Entergy Corporation, which is also included in the 

"All Other" column. The All Other category includes the parent Entergy Corporation, 

segments below the quantitative threshold for separate disclosure, and other business 

activities. Other segments principally include global power development and non-utility 

nuclear power operations and management. Other business activities principally 

include the gains on the sales of businesses. Reconciling items are principally inter

segment activity.  

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS 

For the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997, Entergy did not derive 

material revenues from outside of the United States, other than from Entergy London 

and CitiPower, which are noted above.  

Long-lived assets as of December 31 were as follows (in thousands): 

1999 1998 1997 

Domestic $14.590.36 $14.863.411 $15.220.107 

Foreign 910.408 465.094 2.90X.721 

Consolidsted $15.500.754 $15.328.582 $19.132.828 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES 

COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 

Entergy uses a variety of commodity derivatives, including natural gas and electricity 

futures, forwards, and options, as a part of its overall risk management strategy.  

The power marketing and trading business engages in the trading of commodity 

instruments and, therefore, experiences net open positions. The business manages 

open positions with policies that limit its exposure to market risk and require daily report

ing to management of potential financial exposure. These policies include statistical risk 

tolerance limits using historical price movements to calculate a value at risk measure

ment. The weighted-average life of the business' commodity risk portfolio was less than 

18 months at December 31, 1999 and less than 12 months at December 31, 1998.  

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the power marketing and trading business had 

outstanding absolute notional contract quantities as follows (power volumes in thou

sands of megawatt hours, natural gas volumes in thousands of British thermal units): 

1999 1998 

Energy Commodities: 
Power 9.627 33.682 

Natural gas 728.568 1.209,791 

Market risk is the potential loss that Entergy may incur as a result of changes in the 

market or fair value of a particular instrument or commodity. All financial and commodity

related instruments, including derivatives, are subject to market risk. Entergy's expo

sure to market risk is determined by a number of factors, including the size, duration, 
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composition, and diversification of positions held, as well as market volatility and liquid
ity. For instruments such as options, the time period during which the option may be 
exercised and the relationship between the current market price of the underlying 
instrument and the option's contractual strike or exercise price also affect the level of 
market risk. The most significant factor influencing the overall level of market risk to 
which Entergy is exposed is its use of hedging techniques to mitigate such risk.  
Entergy manages market risk by actively monitoring compliance with stated risk 
management policies as well as monitoring the effectiveness of its hedging policies 
and strategies. Entergy's risk management policies limit the amount of total net 
exposure and rolling net exposure during the stated periods. These policies, including 
related risk limits, are regularly assessed to ensure their appropriateness given 
Entergy's objectives.  

The New York Mercantile Exchange (Exchange) guarantees futures and option 
contracts traded on the Exchange and there is nominal credit risk. On all other 
transactions described above, Entergy is exposed to credit risk in the event of non
performance by the counterparties. For each counterparty, Entergy analyzes the 
financial condition prior to entering into an agreement, establishes credit limits, and moni
tors the appropriateness of these limits on an ongoing basis. In some circumstances, 
Entergy requires letters of credit or parental guarantees. Entergy also uses netting 
arrangements whenever possible to mitigate Entergy's exposure to counterparty risk.  
Netting arrangements enable Entergy to net certain assets and liabilities by counterparty.  

The change in market value of Exchange-traded futures and options contracts 
requires daily cash settlement in margin accounts with brokers. Swap contracts and 
most other over-the-counter instruments are generally settled at the expiration of the 
contract term and may be subject to margin requirements with the counterparty.  

Entergy's principal markets for power and natural gas marketing services are utili
ties and industrial end-users located throughout the United States and the UK. The 
power marketing and trading business has a concentration of receivables due from 
those customers. These industry concentrations may affect the power marketing and 
trading business' overall credit risk, either positively or negatively, in that changes in 
economic, industry, regulatory, or other conditions may similarly affect certain cus
tomers. Trade receivables are generally not collateralized. However, Entergy analyzes 
customers' credit positions prior to extending credit, establishes credit limits, and mon
itors the appropriateness of these limits on an ongoing basis.  

FAIR VALUES 

Commodity Instruments 
Fair value estimates of the power marketing and trading business' commodity 
instruments are made at discrete points in time based on relevant market information.  
These estimates may be subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of 
significant judgment; therefore, actual results may differ from these estimates.  
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At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the fair values of the power marketing and trading busi

ness! energy-related commodity contracts used for trading purposes were as follows: 

1999 1998 

(In thwsndsl Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

Conmmodity Instruments; 
Natural Gas $ 43.542 $ 39.361 $150.130 $1508311 
Electricity $185.575 $130.209 $147.363 $119.891 

Financial Instruments 

The estimated fair value of Entergy's financial instruments is determined using bid 

prices reported by dealer markets and by nationally recognized investment banking 

firms. The estimated fair value of derivative financial instruments is based on market 

quotes of the applicable interest rates. Considerable judgment is required in develop

ing the estimates of fair value. Therefore, estimates are not necessarily indicative of the 

amounts that Entergy could realize in a current market exchange. In addition, gains or 

losses realized on financial instruments held by regulated businesses may be reflected 

in future rates and therefore do not accrue to the benefit or detriment of stockholders.  

Entergy considers the carrying amounts of financial instruments classified as cur

rent assets and liabilities to be a reasonable estimate of their fair value because of the 

short maturity of these instruments. In addition, Entergy does not expect that perfor

mance of its obligations will be required in connection with certain off-balance sheet 

commitments and guarantees considered financial instruments. For these reasons, 

and because of the related-party nature of these commitments and guarantees, deter

mination of fair value is not considered practicable. Additional information regarding 

financial instruments and their fair values is included in Notes 4, 5, 6, and 7 to the 

financial statements.  

15. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 
The business of the domestic utility companies and System Energy is subject to sea

sonal fluctuations with the peak periods occurring during the third quarter. Operating 

results for the four quarters of 1999 and 1998 were: 

Operating Operating Earnings per Share 

In hesmsk cept per share amounts Revenue Income Net Income (Basic and Diluted) 

1999: 
First Quarter $1.639.922 $233435 $ 72.9M6 $0.25 
Second Quarter 2.316.404 363.951 209.758 $0.81 
Third Quter 3,64.535 597,595 296.158 $1.16 

Fourth Qharler 1.752367 56,673 16.284 $0.13 
1998: 
First Quarter $2.313.092 $285.507 $ 60.054 $0.20 

Second Quarter 2.508.814 472.710 215.979 $0.83 

Third Quarter 4.587.447 590,673 262.596 $1.01 

Fourth Quarter 2.085.419 162.965 247.000 $0.96 
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DIRECTORS

The business and affairs of Entergy Corporation are managed under the direction 
of the Board of Directors, acting either as a body or through its committees. In 1999, 
the Board met seven times. The Board committees are as follows (number of meet
ings in 1999 indicated in parentheses): Audit (7), Director Affairs (4), Executive (2), 
Finance (7), Nuclear (10), Personnel (7), Public Affairs (4).  

W. FRANK BLOUNT 
Former Chief Executive Officer, Telstra Communications Corporation. Kiawah Island, 
South Carolina. Joined the Entergy Board in 1987. Age, 61 

VADM. GEORGE W. DAVIS 
U.S. Navy (ret.); Retired Director, President and Chief Operating Officer of Boston 
Edison Company. Columbia, South Carolina. Joined the Entergy Board in 1998. Age, 66 

NORMAN C. FRANCIS 
President, Xavier University of Louisiana, New Orleans, Louisiana. Joined the Entergy 
Board in 1994. Age, 69 

J. WAYNE LEONARD 
Entergy Chief Executive Officer. Joined Entergy in April 1998 as President and Chief 
Operating Officer; appointed CEO and elected to the Board of Directors on January 1, 
1999. New Orleans, Louisiana. Age, 49 

ROBERT V.D. LUFT 
Entergy Chairman. Member of Entergy Board of Directors since 1992; elected 
Chairman of the Board on May 26, 1998. Also served as acting CEO from May 26 
until December 31, 1998. Chadds Ford, Pennsylvania. Age, 64 

ADM. KINNAIRD R. MCKEE 
U.S. Navy (ret.), former director of Navy Nuclear Propulsion. Oxford, Maryland. Joined 
the Entergy Board in 1990. Age, 70 
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THOMAS F. -MACK- MCLARTY, III 

Chairman of the Board of the McLarty Companies, Little Rock, Arkansas. Vice 

Chairman of Kissinger McLarty Associates, Washington, D.C. Joined the Entergy 

Board in 1999. Age, 53 

PAUL W. MURRILL 

Chairman of the Board, Piccadilly Cafeterias, Inc., Baton Rouge, Louisiana. An 

Entergy director since 1993. Age, 65 

JAMES R. NICHOLS 

Partner, Nichols & Pratt (family trustees), Attorney and Chartered Financial Analyst, 

Boston, Massachusetts. Joined the Entergy Board in 1986. Age, 61 

EUGENE H. OWEN 

Chairman and President, Utility Holdings, Inc., Baton Rouge, Louisiana; Chairman and 

Chief Executive Officer, Owen and White, Inc. An Entergy director since 1993. Age, 70 

WILLIAM A. PERCY 

President and Chief Executive Officer of Greenville Compress Company, Greenville, 

Mississippi. Joined the Entergy Board in January 2000. Age, 60 

DENNIS H. REILLEY 

President and Chief Executive Officer of PRAXAIR, Inc., Danbury, Connecticut.  

Joined the Entergy Board in 1999. Age, 47 

WM. CLIFFORD SMITH 

President of T. Baker Smith & Son, Inc., Houma, Louisiana. An Entergy director since 

1983. Age, 64 

BISMARK A. STEINHAGEN 

Chairman of the Board of Steinhagen Oil Company, Inc., Beaumont, Texas. An 

Entergy director since 1993. Age, 65 
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J. WAYNE LEONARD 
Chief Executive Officer. Joined Entergy in 1998 as President and Chief Operating 
Officer; appointed CEO on January 1, 1999. Formerly an executive at Cinergy. Age, 49 

JERRY L. MAULDEN* 
Vice Chairman. Joined Entergy in 1965; elected vice chairman in 1995. Age, 63 

DONALD C. HINTZ 
President. Joined Entergy in 1989 and was Group President and Chief Nuclear 
Operating Officer before being appointed President on January 1, 1999. In charge of 
nuclear power for another utility before joining Entergy. Age, 57 

JERRY D. JACKSON 
Executive Vice President. Joined Entergy in 1987 after private legal practice and serv
ice on Arkansas Public Service Commission. Age, 55 

C. JOHN WILDER 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Joined Entergy in 1998. Formerly 
a finance executive for Royal Dutch/Shell with experience in executing acquisitions and 
ventures in the global energy industry and in dealing with financial markets. Age, 41 

FRANK F. GALLAHER 
Senior Vice President, Generation, Transmission, and Energy Management. Served as 
implementation manager for GSU merger in 1994. Joined Entergy in 1969. Age, 54 

MICHAEL G. THOMPSON 
Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary. Joined Entergy in 1992 after 
private legal practice. Age, 59 

NATHAN E. LANGSTON 
Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer. Joined Entergy in 1971 and advanced 
through various accounting and finance positions at Entergy Arkansas and Entergy 
before being promoted to VP & CAO in 1998. Age, 51 

STEVEN C. MCNEAL 
Vice President and Treasurer. Joined Entergy in 1982 as a financial analyst and was 
given increased responsibility in areas of finance, treasury, and risk management 
before being promoted to VP & Treasurer in 1998. Age, 43 

JOSEPH T. HENDERSON 
Vice President and General Tax Counsel. Joined Entergy in 1999. Formerly Associate 
General Tax Counsel for Shell Oil. Age, 42 

*Retired December 31, 1999
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

The 2000 Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held on Friday, May 12, at 

the Sheraton New Orleans Hotel, 500 Canal Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. The 

meeting will begin at 10 a.m. (CDT).  

SHAREHOLDER NEWS 

Entergy's quarterly earnings results, dividend action, and other news and informa

tion of investor interest may be obtained by calling Entergy Shareholder Direct at 

1-888-ENTERGY (368-3749). You may also use this service to receive a printed copy 

of the quarterly earnings release by fax or mail. Updated quarterly earnings results can 

be expected in late April, July, and October, and in February. Dividend information will 

be updated according to the declaration schedule.  

This and other information may be accessed electronically by selecting the Entergy 

home page on the Internet's World Wide Web at www.entergy.com.  

For copies of Entergy's 10-K and 10-0 reports filed with the Securities and Exchange 

Commission and for other investor information, call 1-800-292-9960 or write to: 

Entergy Corporation 

Investor Relations 
P.O. Box 61000 

New Orleans, LA 70161 

Securities analysts and representatives of financial institutions may contact Renae 

Conley at 1-504-576-4947, or econley@entergy.com, regarding Entergy's financial and 

operating performance.  

SHAREHOLDERS ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

ChaseMellon Shareholder Services is Entergy's transfer agent, registrar, dividend 

disbursing agent, and dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan agent.  

Shareholders of record with questions about lost certificates, lost or missing dividend 

checks, or notifications of change of address should contact: 

ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, LLC 

85 Challenger Road 
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660 

Telephone: 1-800-333-4368 

For the hearing impaired: 1-800-231-5469 (TDD) 
Foreign holders: 1-201-329-8660 

Foreign hearing impaired: 1-201-329-8354 
For Internet access: www.chasemellon.com
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INVESTOR INFORMATION continued

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION 

The company's common stock is listed on the New York, Chicago, and Pacific 
exchanges under the symbol "ETR." The Entergy share price is reported daily in the 
financial press under "Entergy" in most listings of New York Stock Exchange securities.  
Entergy common stock is a component of the following indices: S&P 500, S&P Utilities 
Index, and the NYSE Composite Index, among others.  

At year-end 1999 there were 239,036,911 shares of Entergy common stock out
standing. Shareholders of record totaled 74,372 and approximately 90,000 investors 
held Entergy stock in "street name" through a broker.  

DIVIDEND PAYMENTS 

The entire amount of dividends paid during 1999 is taxable as ordinary income. The 
Board of Directors declares dividends quarterly and sets the record and payment 
dates. Subject to board discretion, those dates for 2000 are: 

Declaration Date Record Date Payment Date 

January 28 February 15 March 1 
April 5 May 16 June 1 
July 28 August 14 September 1 

October 27 November 10 December 1 

Quarterly dividend payments in cents-per-share: 

Quarler 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 

1 30 30 45 45 45 
2 30 45 45 45 
3 30 30 45 45 
4 30 30 45 45
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT/STOCK PURCHASE 

ChaseMellon Shareholder Services offers an automatic Dividend Reinvestment and.  

Stock Purchase Plan to registered holders of Entergy common stock. The plan is 

designed to provide Entergy shareholders and other investors with a convenient and 

economical method to purchase shares of the company's common stock. The plan 

also accommodates payments of up to $3,000 per month for the purchase of Entergy 

common shares. First-time investors may make an initial minimum purchase of $1,000.  

Contact ChaseMellon by telephone or Internet for information and an enrollment form.  

DIRECT REGISTRATION SYSTEM 

Entergy has elected to participate in a Direct Registration System that provides 

investors with an alternative method for holding shares. DRS will permit investors to 

move shares between the company's records and the broker of their choice.  

This option, available to every shareholder who chooses to have shares registered 

in his or her name on the books of the company, will be offered by brokers at the time 

an investor purchases shares and requests that they be registered. An additional 

feature of DRS enables existing registered holders to deposit physical shares into a 

book account.  

ENTERGY COMMON STOCK PRICES 

The high and low trading prices for each quarterly period in 1999 and 1998 were as 

follows: 

Iuin lll 199 1998 

Ouarter High Low High Low 

1 311/6 27½/2 301/6 27%e 

2 33A/ 27% 29% 23/4 

3 31 V16 28%¾6 3013/¾s 26%/a 

4 30 27% 32'ie 28'/io 
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By refocusing its strategy in 1998, 
Entergy has unleashed the energy of 
its employees to do what they do 
best. Entergy employees are 
focused more than ever before on 
efficient, reliable operations and 
premier customer service. They have 
responded to the challenges of 
growth, change, and competition by 
adopting a motto from CEO Wayne 
Leonard: "You can count on me." 
Entergy's achievements in 1999
improvements in customer service 
and reliability, progress on growth 
strategies, and strong financial per
formance - are a tribute to the talent 
and teamwork of its people. The 
individuals who appear on the fol
lowing page and elsewhere in this 
report represent more than 12,000 
Entergy employees who are doing 
what they do best in a big way.



ENTERGY EMPLOYEES: DOING WHAT WE DO BEST



Entergy people are working together to Improve operations and customer service.  

In 1999, teams throughout Entergy's utility service area came together to create and 

carry out Network Improvement Plans. One such team along the Mississippi River 

industrial corridor in southern Louisiana included (foreground left to right) Network 

Manager Aubrey Carroll. who oversees the electric system; Customer Service Manager 

Beverly Trahan, the liaison to business and community leaders: Senior Customer 

Contact Representative Jenny Buhler. a lead agent in the Baton Rouge telephone 

center; and Senior Engineering Assistant Johnny Luther, who designs system facilities 

to meet area needs. (Background left to right) Reliability Serviceman 1st Class David 

Saale and Lineman 1st Class Greg Prejean are two of the crew members who are 

responsible for troubleshooting, maintaining, and constructing distribution facilities.
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